
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
JANUARY 9, 2006 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 



TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
 
 



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

January 9, 2006 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

  

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Reverend Dr. J. Harold Ellens – First 
Presbyterian Church 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5028 Abington 1 

C-2 Rezoning Application – Northwest Corner of Maple Road and Crooks Road, 
Section 29 – H-S and O-1 to B-3 (Z 711) 3 

C-3 Rezoning Application – Northeast Corner of Rochester Road and Charrington 
Road, Section 23 – B-1 to H-S (Z 479-C) 3 



POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

D-1 No Postponed Items 4 

CONSENT AGENDA: 4 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 4 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 4 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 5 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No Proclamations 5 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 5 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – MITN 
Cooperative Gasoline and Diesel Fuel ................................................................. 5 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Split Rail Fence ...... 5 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to 

Expend Funds for Troy City Council Member’s Travel Expenses – 2006 
Michigan Municipal League (MML) Legislative Conference.................................. 6 

E-5 Request to Add/Drop Co-Licensees in B-Hotel Licensed Business for Embassy 
Suites Hotel – 850 Tower 6 

E-6 Allocation of 2006 Tri-Party Program Funds – Long Lake and Livernois 
Reconstruction 7 

E-7 Carrie Zanoni v City of Troy, et al 7 

E-8 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 00-
5024/S1 for Rochester Road, Torpey to Barclay - Project No. 99.203.5 7 

E-9 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 01-
5477/S1 for Wattles, East and West of Rochester – Project No. 01.106.5 7 

E-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from the Troy High 
Booster Club for the Purpose of Obtaining a Charitable Gaming License 8 



PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 8 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 8 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Board of Review; and Planning 
Commission b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with 
Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Board of Zoning Appeals – 
Planning Commission Representative and Alternate; Election Commission; Ethnic 
Issues Advisory Board; Historic District Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; 
Municipal Building Authority; and Traffic Committee 8 

F-2 Proposed Amendments to Taxicab and Limousine Ordinance 17 

F-3 Proposed Amendments to Chapter 13 – Historic Preservation 17 

F-4 Informal Quotation Process – Award of Troy Farm Barn Repair 18 

F-5 Proposed Changes to Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for Classified and Exempt 
Employees Hired after January 2, 2006; Proposed Revisions to Personnel Rules 
and Regulations 18 

F-6 Election Precincts and Polling Locations 19 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 19 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  No Announcements Submitted 19 

G-2 Green Memorandums: 19 

a)  Community Center Recreation Pass Fee Recommendations for 2006 .............. 19 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 19 

H-1  Mayor Schilling would like to discuss the methodology to select a City Manager.  
Information from the Michigan Municipal League is attached, as well as a Review 
of Job Description Postings from the ICMA Newsletter. 19 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 19 

I-1  No Council Comments 19 



REPORTS: 20 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 20 

a) Personnel Board/Final – June 9, 2005 ............................................................... 20 
b) Troy Historic District Study Committee/Final – September 6, 2005 .................... 20 
c) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – September 14, 2005 ............ 20 
d) Troy Historic District Study Committee/Final – October 4, 2005......................... 20 
e) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – October 20, 2005 ......................... 20 
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees – November 9, 2005........... 20 
g) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 14, 2005 .................................... 20 
h) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – November 15, 2005 ........................................ 20 
i) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 17, 

2005 ................................................................................................................... 20 
j) Library Advisory Board/Draft – December 8, 2005 ............................................. 20 
k) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 12, 2005 .................................... 20 
l) Personnel Board/Draft – December 20, 2005..................................................... 20 

J-2 Department Reports: 20 

a) Council Member Lambert’s Travel Expense Report for the National League of 
Cities’ Congress of Cities Meeting...................................................................... 20 

b) Mayor Schilling’s Travel Expense Report for the National League of Cities’ 
Congress of Cities Meeting................................................................................. 20 

c) City Attorney’s Office – Williams v. Ken Freund and City of Troy ....................... 20 
d) Request for Federal Aid Funding – FY 2009 ...................................................... 20 
e) 2005 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report ................................................................ 20 
f) Super Bowl Street Banners ................................................................................ 20 
g) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction and Mid-Thumb Auctioneering, LLC. 20 
h) Big Beaver Corridor Study Vision Fair ................................................................ 20 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 20 

a) Letter of Thanks from Nancy Martens Regarding the Quality Programs 
Provided by the City of Troy ............................................................................... 20 

b) Letter of Thanks from Captain Gary Mayer to John Szerlag Regarding the 
Professional Efforts of Chief William Nelson While Working on the OakWIN 
Project ................................................................................................................ 20 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   None Submitted 20 

J-5  Calendar 20 

J-6  Communication from Bill Kruse Regarding the New Kruse & Muer Restaurant in 
Troy 20 

J-7  Communication from Stacie Clayton Regarding Superbowl XL Events in Troy 20 



J-8  Memorandum from Futures Co-Chairs David Eisenbacher and Tom Kaszubski 
Regarding Futures Process.  Also Enclosed is a Memo from Futurist Ed Barlow 
Regarding Vision Process Activities 20 

STUDY ITEMS: 21 

K-1 Time Permitting, the City Manager Would Like to Continue the Goals and 
Objectives Presentation 21 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 21 

CLOSED SESSION: 21 

L-1 Closed Session:  No Closed Session Requested 21 

RECESSED 21 

RECONVENED 21 

ADJOURNMENT 21 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 22 

Monday, January 23, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................. 22 
Monday, February 6, 2006 Regular City Council................................................... 22 
Wednesday, February 15, 2006 (Liquor Violation Hearing) Regular City Council. 22 
Monday, February 20, 2006 Regular City Council................................................. 22 
Wednesday, February 22, 2006 (Liquor Violation Hearing) Regular City Council. 22 
Monday, February 27, 2006 Regular City Council................................................. 22 
Monday, March 6, 2006 Regular City Council ....................................................... 22 
Monday, March 20, 2006 Regular City Council ..................................................... 22 
Monday, March 27, 2006 Regular City Council ..................................................... 22 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Reverend Dr. J. Harold Ellens – 
First Presbyterian Church 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations 
  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5028 Abington  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
Proposed Resolution A (For Approval) 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 

alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 2 - 

C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 
cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

 
D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 

commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)."; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated 
the presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance:    
              
        . 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Rui Cai Li, for waiver of 
Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor parking of a 
Ford box truck in a residential district at 5028 Abington is hereby APPROVED for   
   (not to exceed two years). 
 
Or Proposed Resolution B (For Denial) 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 

alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 
 
C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 

cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

 
D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 

commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)."; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance:  
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 3 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Rui Cai Li, for waiver of 
Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor parking of a 
Ford box truck in a residential district at 5028 Abington is hereby DENIED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
C-2 Rezoning Application – Northwest Corner of Maple Road and Crooks Road, 

Section 29 – H-S and O-1 to B-3 (Z 711)  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the H-S to B-3 rezoning request (Parcel D), parcel 88-20-29-478-010, being 
11,556 square feet in size, and the O-1 to B-3 rezoning request (Parcel B), part of parcel 88-20-
29-478-011, being 1,800 square feet in size, both parcels located on the northwest corner of 
Maple and Crooks, Section 29, are described in the following legal description and illustrated on 
the attached Certificate of Survey drawing: 
 

Parcel D: Lot 1 except the West 14.95 feet of Supervisor’s Plat No. 23, a subdivision of 
part of the SE ¼ of Section 29, T2N R11E, City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, as 
recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 58, Oakland County Records. 

 
Parcel B: The Southerly 22.50 feet of the Westerly 80.00 feet of Lot 27 of “Supervisor’s 
Plat No. 23”, a subdivision of part of the SE ¼ of Section 29, T2N R11E, City of Troy, 
Oakland County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 15 of Plats, Page 58, Oakland County 
Records. 

  
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
C-3 Rezoning Application – Northeast Corner of Rochester Road and Charrington 

Road, Section 23 – B-1 to H-S (Z 479-C)  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the B-1 to H-S rezoning request, located on the northeast corner of 
Rochester and Charrington, Section 23, part of parcel 88-20-23-301-003, being 0.48 acres in 
size, is described in the following legal description and illustrated on the attached Certificate of 
Survey drawing: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 4 - 

T2N, R11E, SW ¼ of Section 23 
 

Outlot “A” of Dean Estates Subdivision (Liber 119, Pages 17-18, of Oakland County 
Records) being more particularly described as:  Commencing at the West ¼ corner of 
Section 23, thence S 00°09’20” W, 263.59 ft. along the west line of Section 23;  thence N 
89°59’54” E, 75.00 ft. to the Point of Beginning;  thence N 89°59’54” E, 140.00 ft.;  
thence S 00°09’20” W, 150.00 ft.;  thence S 89°59’54” W, 140.00 ft.;  thence N 00°09’20” 
E, 150.00 ft. to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 0.48 ac., more or less, and subject to 
easements and restrictions of record. 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 No Postponed Items 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 
been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 9 “E”.  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 5 - 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of December 19, 2005 and 
the Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting of December 22, 2005 be APPROVED as 
submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No Proclamations 
 
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative 

Gasoline and Diesel Fuel    
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
WHEREAS, On January 5, 2004, two-year contracts with an option to renew for two (2) 
additional years to provide gasoline and diesel fuel were awarded to the low bidders, Mansfield 
Oil Company of Gainesville, GA and Atlas Oil Company of Taylor, MI (Resolution #2004-01-
006-E-05);  
 
WHEREAS, Both awarded bidders have agreed to exercise the two-year option to renew and 
the City of Sterling Heights has approved the contracts under the same pricing structure, terms, 
and conditions for participating members of the MITN (Michigan Intergovernmental Trade 
Network) Cooperative. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the option to renew the contracts are hereby 
EXERCISED with Mansfield Oil Company and Atlas Oil Company to provide gasoline and 
diesel fuel under the same pricing structure, terms and conditions for two (2) years expiring 
January 31, 2008. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Split Rail Fence    
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to furnish and install split rail fencing at Firefighters Park and the 
Troy Farm, is hereby AWARDED to the low bidder, American Fence & Supply, Inc. of Oak 
Park, MI, at an estimated total cost of $12,268.00, at unit prices contained in the attached bid 
tabulation opened November 30, 2005, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates, and all other specified 
requirements. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 6 - 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 
Funds for Troy City Council Member’s Travel Expenses – 2006 Michigan Municipal 
League (MML) Legislative Conference    

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That those Council Members interested are AUTHORIZED to attend the 2006 
MML Legislative Conference on March 22, 2006 in Lansing, Michigan in accordance with 
accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
E-5 Request to Add/Drop Co-Licensees in B-Hotel Licensed Business for Embassy 

Suites Hotel – 850 Tower 
 
(a) New License 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That DJONT/JPM Troy Leasing, L. L. C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 
and FELCOR/JPM Troy Hotel, L. L. C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) to drop DT 
Management, Inc. ( An Arizona Corporation) as Co-Licensee and add Promus Hotels, Inc. (A 
Delaware Corporation) as Co-Licensee in a 2005 B-Hotel Licensed Business with a dance 
permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct connection, 3 bars, and 251 
rooms, located at 850 Tower, Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County. (Step 2) “above all others”; be 
CONSIDERED for APPROVAL. 
 
It is the consensus of this legislative body that the application BE RECOMMENDED “above all 
others” for issuance. 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES an agreement with DJONT/JPM Troy Leasing, LLC (a Delaware Limited Liability 
Company) and FELCOR/JPM Troy Hotel, LLC (a Delaware Limited Liability Company) to drop 
DT Management, Inc. (an Arizona Corporation) as Co-Licensee and add Promus Hotels, Inc. (a 
Delaware Corporation) as Co-Licensee in a 2005 B-Hotel Licensed Business with a dance 
permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct connection, 3 bars, and 251 
rooms, located at 850 Tower, Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County,  “above all others”; and the 
Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document; a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 7 - 

E-6 Allocation of 2006 Tri-Party Program Funds – Long Lake and Livernois 
Reconstruction 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy allotment for the 2006 Tri-Party Program is $596,141 and 
that the City’s share is $198,713 and that these funds be USED, as required, for the Long Lake 
and Livernois reconstruction project. 
 
E-7 Carrie Zanoni v City of Troy, et al 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is hereby AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED to represent the 
City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of Carrie Zanoni v Rebecca Ann 
Roose aka Rebecca Ann Renaud, City of Clawson and Clawson Police Officers Bigelow and 
Weston, City of Troy and Troy Police Officers Joshua Jones and Sergeant Christopher Stout, 
and TO RETAIN any necessary expert witnesses and outside legal counsel to adequately 
represent the City.  
 
E-8 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 00-

5024/S1 for Rochester Road, Torpey to Barclay - Project No. 99.203.5 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Amendment No.1 to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 00-
5024/S1, with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC) for metric to English conversion of project 
plans, specifications and cost estimate for Rochester Road, between Torpey and Barclay is 
hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost not to exceed $60,782.94, and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the amendment; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of the meeting.  
 
E-9 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 01-

5477/S1 for Wattles, East and West of Rochester – Project No. 01.106.5 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Amendment No.1 to Preliminary Engineering Agreement No. 01-
5477/S1, with Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. (HRC) for metric to English conversion of project 
plans, specifications and cost estimate for Wattles Road, east and west of Rochester Road is 
hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost not to exceed $35,365.46, and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the amendment; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of the meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 8 - 

E-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from the Troy High 
Booster Club for the Purpose of Obtaining a Charitable Gaming License 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
  
RESOLVED, That the request from the Troy High Booster Club, asking that they be recognized 
as a nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable 
gaming license be APPROVED as recommended by City Management, CONTINGENT upon 
receipt of the Troy High Booster Club receiving its 501(c)3 status. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 11“F” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Board of Review; and Planning 
Commission b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for Persons with 
Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Board of Zoning Appeals – 
Planning Commission Representative and Alternate; Election Commission; Ethnic 
Issues Advisory Board; Historic District Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; 
Municipal Building Authority; and Traffic Committee 

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing). Any 
board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 9 - 

 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA)  
Appointed by Mayor, Council Approval - Council Alternates (2) - Term expires with term of office 
 
 Term expires with term of office 
 
 Term expires with term of office 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
John Szerlag, City Manager 06/30/2007 
Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 06/30/2007 
Keith Pretty, President-Walsh College 06/30/2008 
Michael M. Adamczyk, Asst. Supt. Business Services-Troy 
Schools 06/30/2008 
Robin E. Beltramini, Council Member-City of Troy 06/30/2006 
Cristina Broomfield, Council Member-City of Troy (Alternate) 11/08/2005 
David Eisenbacher, Council Member-City of Troy (Alternate) 11/08/2005 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME  COUNCIL TERM EXPIRES 
Cristina Broomfield 11/09/09 
Wade Fleming 11/09/09 
Martin Howrylak 11/06/07 
David Lambert 11/06/07 
Jeanne Stine 11/06/07 
Louise Schilling 11/06/07 
 
Board of Review  
Appointed by Mayor, Council Approval  (3) – 3 years 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
James Hatch 01/31/07 
Frank J. Howrylak (Requests reappointment) 01/31/06 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 10 - 

Eileen (Nora) Turner 01/31/08 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Kenneth L. Courtney 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
Marcia Gies 04/08/04-04/2006 04/12/04 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
 
Planning Commission  
Appointed by Mayor, Council Approval (9) - 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 12/31/08 
 
 Term Expires 12/31/08 
 
 Term Expires 12/31/08 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Gary G. Chamberlain (Does not request reappointment) 12/31/05 
Lynn Drake-Batts (Alt PC Rep on BZA) 12/31/06 
Fazlullah M. Khan 12/31/06 
Christopher Kulesza (Student) 07/01/06 
Larry Littman 12/31/07 
Robert M. Schultz (Requests reappointment) 12/31/05 
Thomas Strat (Requests reappointment) 12/31/05 
Mark J. Vleck 12/31/07 
David T. Waller 12/31/06 
Wayne C. Wright (PC Rep on BZA) 12/31/07 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
James K. Campbell 10/31/05-11/2007 11/14/05 
Ramzi M. Dalloo 12/09/05-12/2007 12/19/05 
Kul B. Gauri 07/03/03-07/13/05-07/2007 07/21/03-10/17/05 
Patrick C. Hall 01/26/01-03/10/03-03/2005 02/05/01-03/17/03 
Dan Kaiser 10/18/04-10/2006 11/08/04 
Laurence G. Keisling 04/29/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
Chris Komasara 11/14/05-11/2007 11/21/05 
Rosemar Kornacki 07/18/05-07/2007 07/18/05 
David Lakin 01/13/04-01/2006 02/02/04 
Carmelo Milia 06/14/01-06/04/03-10/03/05-09/2007 07/09/01-06/16/03 

David Ogg 
02/09/99-04/16/01-06/09/03-
01/19/05-01/2007 04/23/01-06/16/03 

Joseph M. Polito, Jr. 10/28/05-10/2007 11/14/05 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Jayshree Shah 01/12/03-04/23/04-04/2006 02/02/04-05/03/04 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 11 - 

Frank Shier 02/18/03-02/2005 03/03/03 
Beatrice G. Smits 12/02/03-12/2005 12/15/03 
Lon M. Ullmann 03/19/01-03/10/03-03/2005 04/09/01 
Brian J. Wattles 07/10-01-07/2003 07/23/01 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(b)  City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council  (9 Regular Members; 3 Alternates) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/06 (Student) 
 

(Alternate) Unexpired Term Expires 11/01/06 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Cynthia Buchanan 11/01/07 
Susan Burt 11/01/06 
Angela J. Done 11/01/08 
Adam Fuhrman (Alternate) 11/01/06 
Peggy Hammond 11/01/08 
Theodora House 11/01/06 
Nancy Johnson (Alternate) - Resigned 11/01/06 
Pauline Manetta 11/01/06 
Dorothy Ann Pietron 11/01/07 
Mark Pritzlaff (Alternate) 11/01/06 
Jeffrey Stewart 11/01/08 
Susan Werpetinski 11/01/07 
(Student) 07/01/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Margaret Apte 01/19/05-01/2007 01/24/05 
Kathleen Ann Connor 02/25/04-02/2006 03/01/04 
Mary E.  Freliga 09/21/05-09/2007 10/03/05 
O. Carlene Geier 08/10/05-08/2007 08/15/05 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 12 - 

Mary Sarossy 01/05/06-01/2008 01/09/06 
Renee Uitto 12/03/04-12/2006 12/06/04 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file.   
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 04/30/08 
 
 Unexpired Term 04/30/06 
 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
James Berar 04/30/07 
Burdette L. Black, Jr. (Bud) 04/30/07 
Merrill W. Dixon (Sr Rep for Parks & Rec Board) 04/30/06 
Marie Hoag (Resigned) 04/30/06 
Pauline Y. Noce 04/30/07 
David S. Ogg 04/30/08 
Josephine Rhoads 04/30/08 
JoAnn Thompson 04/30/06 
William Weisgerber  (Does not request reappointment)  04/30/05 04/30/08 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Kathleen Ann Connor 02/25/04-02/2006 03/01/04 
Mary E. Freliga 11/25/02-09/21/05-09/2004 12/02/02 
Kul B. Gauri 07/31/05-07/2007  
Dorothy A. Pietron 12/21/98-07/10/01-09/21/05-09/2007 07/23/01 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Mary Sarossy 01/05/06-01/2008 01/09/06 
Shiva Shakara K. Sastry 07/20/04-07/2006 08/23/04 
Donald E. Schafer 06/08/04-06/2006 06/21/04 
Remedios Solarte 09/15/04-09/2006 09/20/04 
Nancy Wheeler 03/108/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
 
Board of Zoning Appeals-Planning Commission Representative & Alternate 
Appointed by Planning Commission   (1 PC Representative & 1 PC Alternate) – 1 Year Term 
Confirmed by City Council 
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 13 - 

NOTE: City Management requests that City Council defer the confirmation of the Planning 
Commission representative and alternate to the Board of Zoning Appeals so that the term 
expirations can be adjusted to fall after Planning Commission expiration dates. The Planning 
Commission’s current by-laws stipulate that these appointments be made at their first meeting in 
January so that they can consider all Planning Commission members. 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Kenneth L. Courtney 04/30/07 
Christopher Fejes 04/30/06 
Marcia Gies 04/30/07 
Michael W. Hutson 04/30/06 
Matthew R. Kovacs 04/30/08 
Mark Maxwell 04/30/08 
Wayne C. Wright PC Rep (Requests reappointment) 12/31/05 
Lynne Drake-Batts  PC Alt Rep (Does not request reappointment) 12/31/05 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 
NAME PC TERM EXPIRES 
Gary G. Chamberlain (Does not request reappointment) 12/31/05 
Lynn Drake-Batts (Alt PC Rep on BZA-Does not request reappointment) 12/31/06 
Fazlullah M. Khan 12/31/06 
Christopher Kulesza (Student) 07/01/06 
Larry Littman 12/31/07 
Robert M. Schultz (Requests reappointment) 12/31/05 
Thomas Strat (Requests reappointment) 12/31/05 
Mark J. Vleck 12/31/07 
David T. Waller 12/31/06 
Wayne C. Wright (PC Rep on BZA-Requests reappointment) 12/31/07 
 
Election Commission  
Appointed by Council (2-Regular; 1-Charter) – 1 Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/07 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/07 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
David C. Anderson (Republican Rep) (Requests reappointment) –Letter of 
recommendation from Oakland County Republican Party received. 01/31/06 
Tonni L. Bartholomew Charter 
Timothy Dewan (Democrat Rep) (Requests reappointment)-Letter of 
recommendation from Oakland County Democratic Party received. 01/31/06 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Carolyn Almassian 04/22/02-04/2004 05/06/02 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 14 - 

Kenneth L. Courtney 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
Dorothy Ann Pietron 12/21/98-07/10/01-09/21/05-09/2007 07/23/01-10/03/05 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Charles J. Salgat 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
Jayshree (Gita) Shah 08/28/01-04/23/04-04/2006 09/17/01-05/03/04 
Jan Zikakis 07/19/05-07/2007 08/01/05 
 
Ethnic Issues Advisory Board  
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 & 2 Year Terms 
 
 Unexpired Term Expires 09/30/08 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Anju Brodbine 09/30/08 
Reuben Ellis 09/30/07 
Kelly Gu (Student) 09/30/06 
LuLu Guo (Student) 09/30/06 
Michelle Haight 09/30/07 
Amini Hashmi (Not a registered voter; to submit letter of resignation) 09/30/08 
Tom Kaszubski 09/30/07 
Padma Kuppa 09/30/08 
Mark Pritzlaff 09/30/07 
Malina (Melanie) Sarma 09/30/07 
Oniell Shah 09/30/08 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Margaret Apte 01/19/05-01/2007 01/24/05 
Kathleen Ann Connor 02/25/04-02/2006 03/0104 
Angela Done 08/10/05-08/2007 10/17/05 
Yogesh Gusani 08/1705-08/2007 09/12/05 
Tony Y. Haddad 01/03/06-01/2008 01/09/06 
Kelly Jones 08/17/05-08/2007 09/12/05 
Awni Y. Fakhoury 10/14/05-10/2007 10/24/05 
Al Petrulis 02/11/03-07/31/03-07/2005 02/17/03 
Jayshree (Gita) Shah 04/23/04-04/2006 05/03/04 
Remedios A. Solarte 08/15/05-08/2007 09/20/04 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file.   
 
Historic District Commission  One member, an architect if available 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms  Two members, chosen from a list submitted by a 
  duly organized history group or groups 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 15 - 

 Term Expires 07/01/06  (Student) 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Marjorie A. Biglin 03/01/07 
Barbara Chambers (Historical Commission) 03/01/08 
Robert Hudson 05/15/06 
Sabah Jihad 03/01/08 
Paul C. Lin (Architect) 05/15/06 
Ann Partlan (Historical Society) 03/01/08 
Muriel Rounds 05/15/06 
(Student) 07/01/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Al Petrulis 02/11/03-07/31/03-07/2005 02/17/03-08/18/03 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Renee Uitto 12/03/04-12/2006 12/06/04 
Nancy Wheeler 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file.   
 
Liquor Advisory Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3-Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Henry W. Allemon (Requests reappointment) 01/31/06 
Alex Bennett  01/31/06 
Kelsey Brunette (Student) 07/01/06 
Max Ehlert (Not eligible for reappointment due to term limits) 01/31/06 
W. S. Godlewski 01/31/08 
Patrick Hall 09/20/07 
Gary Mayer  (Captain of Troy Police Dept.)  
James Peard  (Does not request reappointment) 01/31/06 
Bohdan Ukrainec 01/31/08 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 16 - 

INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Jerry E. Bloom 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04 
Yul Woong Hyun (Jeff) 09/26/03-09/07/05-09/2007 10/06/03-09/12/05 

David Ogg 
02/09/99-04/16/01-06/09/03-
01/00/05-01/2007 04/23/01-06/16/03-01/00/05 

Al Petrulis 02/11/03-07/31/03-07/2005 02/17/03-08/18/03 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
 
Municipal Building Authority  
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
John M. Lamerato (Asst City Manager/Finance & Admin.) Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Carolyn Almassian 01/31/06 
Victor Freliga 01/31/08 
John M. Lamerato (Asst City Manager/Finance & Admin.) 01/31/06 
Conrad Miesiak  (Does not request reappointment) 01/31/06 
Frank Shier 01/31/08 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Kenneth L. Courtney 03/12/04-03/2006 03/15/04 
Michael Culpepper 12/00/97-09/00/04-09/2006 12/00/97-09/00/04 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Jayshree (Gita) Shah 01/12/03-04/23/04-04/2006 02/02/04-05/03/04 
 
Traffic Committee  
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
John Abraham (Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer)  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 17 - 

Charles Craft (Police Chief)  
John Diefenbaker (Requests reappointment) 01/31/06 
Lawrence Halsey 01/31/06 
Jan Hubbell 01/31/08 
Richard Kilmer 01/31/08 
Richard D. Minnick II  (Does not request reappointment) 01/31/06 
William Nelson (Fire Chief)  
Gordon Schepke (Requests reappointment) 01/31/06 
Katherine Tan  (Student) 07/01/06 
Peter Ziegenfelder 01/31/08 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Sarah Binkowski 12/02/04-12/2006 12/06/04 
Patrick K. Karolan 12/28/04-12/2006 01/10/05 
Victor Freliga 11/29/04-10/03/05-10/2007 12/06/04-10/03/05 
Dan Kaiser 10/18/04-10/2006 11/08/04 
David Lakin 01/13/04-01/2006 02/02/04 

David Ogg 
02/09/99-04/16/01-06/09/03-
01/00/05-01/2007 04/23/04-06/16/03-01/00/05 

Al Petrulis 02/11/03-07/31/03-07/2005 02/17/03-08/18/03 
Mark Pritzlaff 04/17/03-04/2005 04/28/03 
Wayne Wright 01/07/99-06/18/03-06/2005 01/00/99-06/00/03 
Gary Yousif 11/24/03-09/21/05-09/2007 01/05/04-10/03/05 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Proposed Amendments to Taxicab and Limousine Ordinance 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 65 of the Code of the City of Troy, 
which creates a licensing exemption for the purpose of accommodating increased demand for 
taxicabs and limousines during Super Bowl XL festivities, is hereby ADOPTED, as 
recommended by the City Attorney’s Office; a copy of this ordinance shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-3 Proposed Amendments to Chapter 13 – Historic Preservation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 18 - 

Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That an ordinance amendment to Chapter 13 Section 3, is hereby ADOPTED, 
which removes the historic district designation of the property located at 2356 E. Long Lake 
Road, in the City of Troy; a copy of this ordinance shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-4 Informal Quotation Process – Award of Troy Farm Barn Repair 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to complete repairs on the barn at the Troy Farm is hereby 
APPROVED to David L. Ingraham of St Johns, Michigan, who submitted the lowest informal 
quotation at an estimated cost of $24,600.00; and if additional work is required that could not be 
foreseen, such additional work is authorized in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project 
cost; and    
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission 
of properly executed documents including insurance certificates and any other specified 
requirements.   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-5 Proposed Changes to Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for Classified and Exempt 

Employees Hired after January 2, 2006; Proposed Revisions to Personnel Rules 
and Regulations 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the retiree health insurance plan for employees hired on or after January 2, 
2006 be hereby APPROVED as recommended by City Management and the Personnel Board, 
and a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the revision to the Personnel Rules & Regulations for 
Classified personnel is hereby APPROVED, as recommended by City Management and the 
Personnel Board; a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 19 - 

No: 
 
F-6 Election Precincts and Polling Locations 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-01- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby APPROVES the elimination of Precinct 31, Oakland 
Park Towers, with the voters to be absorbed into Precinct 30 located at St. George Antiochian 
Orthodox Church at 2160 E. Maple, effective with the August 8, 2006 Primary Election. 
 
Yes: 
No: 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  No Announcements Submitted 
    
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
a)  Community Center Recreation Pass Fee Recommendations for 2006 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1  Mayor Schilling would like to discuss the methodology to select a City Manager.  
Information from the Michigan Municipal League is attached, as well as a Review 
of Job Description Postings from the ICMA Newsletter.  

 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 20 - 

REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Personnel Board/Final – June 9, 2005 
b) Troy Historic District Study Committee/Final – September 6, 2005 
c) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – September 14, 2005  
d) Troy Historic District Study Committee/Final – October 4, 2005 
e) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – October 20, 2005  
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees – November 9, 2005 
g) Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 14, 2005  
h) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – November 15, 2005  
i) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – November 17, 2005  
j) Library Advisory Board/Draft – December 8, 2005 
k) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 12, 2005 
l) Personnel Board/Draft – December 20, 2005 
 

J-2 Department Reports: 
a) Council Member Lambert’s Travel Expense Report for the National League of Cities’ 

Congress of Cities Meeting  
b) Mayor Schilling’s Travel Expense Report for the National League of Cities’ Congress of 

Cities Meeting  
c) City Attorney’s Office – Williams v. Ken Freund and City of Troy  
d) Request for Federal Aid Funding – FY 2009  
e) 2005 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report  
f) Super Bowl Street Banners  
g) Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction and Mid-Thumb Auctioneering, LLC  
h) Big Beaver Corridor Study Vision Fair   
  
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Thanks from Nancy Martens Regarding the Quality Programs Provided by the 

City of Troy  
b) Letter of Thanks from Captain Gary Mayer to John Szerlag Regarding the Professional 

Efforts of Chief William Nelson While Working on the OakWIN Project 
 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   None Submitted 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Communication from Bill Kruse Regarding the New Kruse & Muer Restaurant in 

Troy  
 
J-7  Communication from Stacie Clayton Regarding Superbowl XL Events in Troy 
 
J-8  Memorandum from Futures Co-Chairs David Eisenbacher and Tom Kaszubski 

Regarding Futures Process.  Also Enclosed is a Memo from Futurist Ed Barlow 
Regarding Vision Process Activities 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 21 - 

STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 Time Permitting, the City Manager Would Like to Continue the Goals and 

Objectives Presentation 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session:  No Closed Session Requested 
 
RECESSED 
 
RECONVENED 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  January 9, 2006 
 

- 22 - 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, January 23, 2006 ........................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, February 6, 2006 ........................................................ Regular City Council 
Wednesday, February 15, 2006 (Liquor Violation Hearing) ....... Regular City Council 
Monday, February 20, 2006.......................................................Regular City Council 
Wednesday, February 22, 2006 (Liquor Violation Hearing) ....... Regular City Council 
Monday, February 27, 2006.......................................................Regular City Council 
Monday, March 6, 2006............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, March 20, 2006........................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, March 27, 2006........................................................... Regular City Council 

 
 



 
 
DATE:   December 21, 2005 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   5028 Abington 
 
 
 
 
On October 24, 2005, information was sent to Rui Cai Li that identified restrictions 
related to a commercial vehicle located on residential property.  As part of that 
information, he was advised that the Ford box truck parked on the property did not 
comply with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.  He was given the 
option to remove the vehicle or appeal to City Council for relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letters, Mr. Li has filed an appeal.  The appeal requests that a public 
hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has been 
scheduled for your meeting of January 9, 2006. 
 
The property in question is 9,945 square feet in area.  Per the restrictions of Section 
40.56.02 a detached accessory building of 649 square feet could be constructed.  The 
existing dwelling on the property has a total living area of 1,967 square feet.  Based 
upon the provisions of Section 40.56.01, attached garages up to 1,475 square feet 
could be constructed.  An attached garage, 462 square foot in area, already exists on 
the property, therefore an allowable 1,013 square feet remain available. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

campbellld
Text Box
C-01







 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



Z-711 Maple and Crooks Rezoning Request 1

 
DATE:  December 20, 2005 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION – 

Northwest corner of Maple Road and Crooks Road, Section 29 – H-S and 
O-1 to B-3 (Z 711) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The proposed zoning district is compatible with abutting zoning districts and land uses.  
The request is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan and will create a B-3 zoning 
designation on a single corner parcel.  The Planning Commission recommended 
approval of this item at the November 29, 2005 public hearing.  City Management 
agrees with the Planning Commission and recommends approval of the rezoning 
request. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The owner and applicant is Kenny Hannawa of D & K Hannawa, LLC. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the northwest corner of Maple Road and Crooks Road, in 
Section 29. 
 
Size of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to rezone two parcels to B-3, Parcel B and Parcel D.  Parcel B 
is approximately 11,556 square feet in area.  Parcel D is approximately 1,800 square 
feet in area. 
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
The two parcels are contiguous to a larger parcel that is zoned B-3.  The southeast 
corner of the parcel is zoned H-S.  The northwest corner of the parcel is zoned O-1. 
 
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
B-3 General Business District. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
There are 3 vacant buildings located on the subject parcel.  A vacant service station sits 
on Parcel B on the southeast corner.  Parcel D is presently used for parking and 
circulation. 

campbellld
Text Box
C-02



Z-711 Maple and Crooks Rezoning Request 2

Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to rezone the two smaller parcels and create one contiguous 
parcel that is zoned B-3.  The applicant proposes a multi-tenant retail building on the 
property. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Office. 
South: Bank.  
East: Service station and convenience store. 
West: Restaurant.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: B-3 General Business and O-1 Office Building. 
South: B-3 General Business and O-1 Office Building. 
East: H-S Highway Service and B-3 General Business. 
West: B-3 General Business and M-1 Light Industrial. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in the Proposed B-3 Zoning District and Potential Build-out 
Scenario:  
 
 PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 

Any retail business or service establishment permitted in B-2 Districts as Principal 
Uses Permitted and Uses Permitted Subject to Special Conditions. 

 
Mortuary establishments, when assembly area is provided off-street for a minimum 
of ten (10) vehicles to be used in funeral procession; provided further that such 
assembly area shall be provided in addition to any required off-street parking area. 
A caretaker's residence may be provided within the main building of a mortuary 
establishment. 

 
Bus or transit passenger stations, taxicab offices and dispatching centers, and 
emergency vehicle or ambulance facilities. Sleeping accommodations may be 
provided in conjunction with ambulance facilities in order to accommodate not more 
than three employees per each vehicle storage bay. 

 
 Parking garages and off-street parking areas. 
 
 Sales, showrooms, and incidental repair of recreational vehicles. 
 
 New and used car salesroom, showroom, or office. 
 

Governmental offices, public utility offices, exchanges, transformer stations, pump 
stations and service yards but not including outdoor storage. 

 
 Other uses similar to the above uses. 



Z-711 Maple and Crooks Rezoning Request 3

 Accessory structures and uses customarily incident to the above permitted uses. 
 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

Drive-up Windows or Service Facilities, as an Accessory to Restaurants Permitted 
Within this District 

 
Drive-up Service Facilities, as Accessory to Principal Permitted Uses Within B-3 
Districts, Apart from Restaurants 

 
Bowling alley, billiard hall, indoor archery range, indoor skating rinks, indoor tennis 
courts, athletic or heath clubs, or similar forms of indoor commercial recreation, 
when the subject uses are located at least 100 feet from any Residential District. 

 
Open air business uses when developed as uses subordinate to primary uses and 
structures within the B-3 District. 
 
Outside seating of twenty (20) seats or less for restaurants, or other food service 
establishments 

 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL 
   

Outdoor sales space for exclusive sale or lease of new or second-hand 
automobiles, trucks, mobile homes, trailers, or recreational vehicles. 

 
 Motel or Hotel. 
 

Veterinary hospitals or clinics, provided all activities are conducted within a totally 
enclosed main building and provided further that all abutting or adjacent property is 
non-residentially zoned. 

 
 Commercial Kennels. 

 
Automobile repair garages, provided all activities are conducted within a completely 
enclosed building.  

 
Outside seating areas, in excess of twenty (20) seats, for restaurants, or other food 
service establishments.  

Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
Access to the parcel is provided on both Crooks and Maple. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map does not indicate any significant natural features located on 
the property. 



Z-711 Maple and Crooks Rezoning Request 4

Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The Future Land Use Plan designates the northwest corner of Crooks and Maple as 
Non-Center Commercial.  This classification has a primary correlation with B-3 and a 
secondary correlation with H-S.  The application is therefore consistent with the Future 
Land Use Plan. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards: 
There are no location standards for the B-3 General Business District. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps. 
2. Minutes from November 29, 2005 Planning Commission Regular Meeting. 
3. Letter from petitioner, dated September 15, 2005 
4. Letter from Paul A. Andoni, dated November 29, 2005. 

 
Prepared by RBS, MFM 
 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File (Z 711) 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z-711 Maple and Crooks B-3 Sec 29\CC Public Hearing Z-711 1 9 06.doc 
 





JO
H

N
 R

C
R

O
O

KS
WATTLES

AD
A

M
S

C
O

O
LID

G
E

LONG LAKE

D
EQ

U
IN

D
R

E

BIG BEAVER

LIVE
R

N
O

IS

SOUTH BLVD

SQUARE LAKE

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

ST
E

PH
E

N
S

O
N

M
A

IN R
O

C
H

E
ST

E
R

I75

MAPLE



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

REZONING REQUEST
FROM O-1 AND H-S TO B-3



W MAPLE

C
R

O
O

KS

BLANEY

PREMIER

±

REZONING REQUEST
FROM O-1 AND H-S TO B-3
NW CORNER MAPLE & CROOKS
SEC. 29  (Z-711)

REZONING REQUEST
FROM O-1 TO B-3

REZONING REQUEST
FROM H-S TO B-3

0 200100
Feet

CITY OF CLAWSON











PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT NOVEMBER 29, 2005 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 711) – Proposed Shopping 
Center, Northwest corner of Maple Road and Crooks Road, Section 29 – From 
H-S (Highway Service) and O-1 (Low Rise Office) to B-3 (General Business) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed rezoning and reported it is the recommendation of the City 
Management to approve the rezoning request.  A communication received by the 
Planning Department from the owner of Shield’s Restaurant was distributed to 
the members prior to tonight’s meeting.  The owner voiced concerns with the 
impact of a multiple story building and decreased visibility to westbound traffic.   
 
Mr. Schultz asked that the small rectangular parcel of the subject rezoning 
request be addressed with respect to creating a non-conformity use for the 
existing building.  Mr. Schultz noted that a multi story building could be 
constructed on the parcel to the east of Shield’s Restaurant because it is zoned 
B-3. 
 
Mr. Savidant confirmed that the parcel to the east of Shield’s Restaurant is zoned 
B-3 and that the setback requirements are the same along Maple Road.  Mr. 
Savidant briefly addressed the site plan submitted with the rezoning request.  He 
noted it appears the parking space requirements might not be met.   
 
Hathem Hannawa of H&H Design Consultants, 5600 E. Nine Mile Road, was 
present to represent the petitioner.  Mr. Hannawa said the rectangular piece of 
property is being acquired from the office building to the north.  Mr. Hannawa 
said a survey of the parking spaces was completed, and they are acquiring just 
enough property to accommodate their parking needs.  He stated that the site 
plan would show that parking requirements are met by each property owner and 
would meet all site plan requirements.   
 
Tom Hannawa of 4534 W. Quarton Road, Bloomfield, was also present.  He 
addressed the existing O-1 parcel that is not maintained and currently a 
shrubbed area.  It was noted that the shrubbed property does not comply with the 
approved site plan on file. 
 
Mr. Miller said the usage of the property would not change the existing parking.  
He encouraged the petitioner to pursue a legal lot split with the City before 
executing a transfer of property.  Mr. Miller briefly addressed the review process 
as relates to lot splits.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT NOVEMBER 29, 2005 
 

Resolution # PC-2005-11-181 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the H-S and O-1 to B-3 rezoning request, located on the northwest 
corner of Maple and Crooks, within Section 29, being approximately 13,356 
square feet in size, be granted.  
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Khan, Littman, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 







 1

 
December 20, 2005 
 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION 

– Northeast corner of Rochester Road and Charrington Road, 
Section 23 – B-1 to H-S (Z 479-C) 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The application is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan and compatible with 
the existing zoning districts and land uses. 
 
The applicant is proposing to redevelop the existing service station and improve 
the site.  Considering the uses permitted in the H-S district, service stations are 
one of the least demanding in terms of land area.  Because of the small size of 
the subject property, the development potential is limited in terms of potential 
land uses.  
 
The site is an appropriate location for a service station given its location on a 
major thoroughfare, and further given its proximity to other service stations and 
other automobile-oriented uses.   
 
Prudent site planning suggests that consolidation of adjacent properties is 
desirable; however, the property to the east is a residential neighborhood and 
expansion of commercial zoning district into this neighborhood is undesirable and 
unlikely.   
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of this item at the November 
29, 2005 public hearing.  City Management agrees with the Planning 
Commission and recommends approval of the rezoning request. 
 
PARCEL HISTORY 
 
On June 28, 2004, the applicant submitted an application to rezone the subject 
property from B-1 to H-S.  The application was denied by City Council on 
January 10, 2005.  The applicant has submitted a new rezoning application for 
consideration.   

campbellld
Text Box
C-03



 2

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The application lists the applicant and owner of the property as Andraos 
Kattouah of Space Station of Troy, Inc. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the northeast corner of Rochester Road and 
Charrington Road, in Section 23. 
 
Size of Subject Parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 21,000 square feet in area. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The property is currently used as a Marathon gas station, which received site 
plan approval and was constructed in 1966 and is a legal non-conforming use.  
The abutting houses to the east were constructed in 1968. 
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
B-1 Local Business. 
 
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
H-S Highway Service. 
 
Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The applicant is proposing to expand the convenience store.  The gasoline pump 
islands and overhead canopy are to remain as is. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Tax accountant and single-family residence. 
South: Restaurant. 
East: Single-family residence. 
West: Fast food restaurant and tire sales. 
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: B-1 Local Business and R-1C One Family Residential. 
South: B-2 General Business. 
East: R-1C One Family Residential. 
West: B-3 General Business. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in the Proposed H-S Highway Service Zoning District 
and Potential Build-out Scenario:  



 3

 PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 
Retail establishments to service the needs of the highway traveler including 
such facilities as:  drug stores, convenience food stores, gift shops, and 
restaurants other than those of the drive-in or open front store type. 

 
Bus or transit passenger stations, taxicab offices and dispatching centers, 
and emergency vehicle or ambulance facilities.  Sleeping accommodations 
may be provided in conjunction with ambulance facilities. 

 
 Parking garages and off-street parking areas. 
 
 New and used automobile salesroom, showroom or office. 
 
 Sales, showrooms, and incidental repairs of recreational vehicles. 
 

Banks, savings and loan associations, and credit unions which may consist 
solely of drive-up facilities. 

 
 Public utility buildings and sub-stations. 
 

Accessory structures and uses customarily incident to the above permitted 
uses. 

 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

  
Drive-up windows or service facilities, as an accessory to restaurants 
permitted within this district. 
Drive-up service facilities, as accessory to principal permitted uses within H-
S districts, apart from restaurants. 

 
Outside seating of twenty (20) seats or less for restaurants, or other food 
service establishments. 

 
 USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL: 
 

Automobile service stations for the sale of engine fuels, oil, and minor 
accessories only, and where no repair work is done, other than incidental 
service, but not including, steam cleaning, undercoating, vehicle body repair, 
painting, tire recapping, engine rebuilding, auto dismantling, upholstering, 
auto glass work and other such activities whose external effects could 
adversely extend beyond the property lines.  

 
Auto washes where engine fuels are sold as a significant part of the 
operation.   



 4

Auto washes, not including the sale of engine fuels, when the entire 
operation is completely enclosed within a building or structure. 

 
Uses, other than those specified in Section 23.20.06, wherein drive-up 
service facilities are the sole use of the property. 

 
 Business in the character of a drive-in restaurant. 
 
 Motel or hotel. 
 

Outdoor sales space for exclusive sale or lease of new or second hand 
automobiles, trucks, mobile homes, trailers, or recreational vehicles. 

 
Automobile repair garages, provided all activities are conducted within a 
completely enclosed building.   

 
Outside seating areas, in excess of twenty (20) seats, for restaurants, or 
other food service establishments. 

 
Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
The parcel fronts both Rochester Road and Charrington Road.   
 
Potential Storm Water and Utility Issues: 
The applicant will have to provide on-site storm water detention and all other 
utilities. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features 
located on the property. 
 
Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The parcel is classified on the Future Land Use Plan as Non-Center Commercial.  
The Non-Center Commercial designation has a Primary Correlation with the B-3 
General Business Zoning District and a Secondary Correlation with the H-S 
Highway Service Zoning District.  The rezoning application is therefore consistent 
with the City of Troy Future Land Use Plan. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards 
The Location Standards for the H-S District in Article 23.40.01 of the Zoning 
Ordinance provides the following: 
  
 The H-S (Highway Service) District may be applied when the application of 

such a classification is consistent with the intent of the Master Land Use plan 
and policies related thereto, or with other land use policies of the City of Troy, 
and therefore, on a limited basis, may involve the following types of areas: 



 5

 23.40.02 Areas indicated on the Master Land Use Plan for non-center 
commercial use. 

 
 23.40.03 Areas within broader areas generally designated for Light 

Industrial use, where the City has established, through 
rezoning, areas to provide commercial and service uses for the 
surrounding Light Industrial area. 

 
The application is consistent with the Location Standards for the H-S District. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Maps. 
2. Minutes from November 29, 2005 Planning Commission Regular Meeting.  
3. Letter from petitioner dated September 21, 2005. 
4. Letter from petitioner’s attorney, dated September 26, 2005. 
5. Letters of opposition (2). 
 
 
Prepared by RBS, MFM 
 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File (Z-479 C) 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z-479 C Charrington Marathon Station Sec 23\CC Public Hearing ZOTA 279C 1 
9 06.doc 
 
 
 







TORPEY

HARRIS

R
O

C
H

E
STE

RTROMBLEY

COLEBROOK

VANDERPOOL

BAKER

AR
D

M
O

R
E

BOYD

CHARRINGTON

WINTHROP

M
ILLAY

CHAUCER

DICKENS

W
AKE

FIELD

D
ALEY

H
ID

D
E

N
R

ID
G

E

MADISON

PEACHTREE

±

REZONING REQUEST
EXISTING GAS STATION
FROM B-1 TO H-S
NE CORNER ROCHESTER RD. & CHARRINGTON
SEC. 23  (Z-479 C)

REZONING REQUEST
FROM B-1 TO H-S

0 200 400100
Feet











PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT NOVEMBER 29, 2005 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 479-C) – Existing Gas Station, 
Northeast corner of Rochester Road and Charrington Drive, Section 23 – From 
B-1 (Local Business) to H-S (Highway Service) 
 
Chair Strat advised the petitioner that five (5) affirmative votes are required for a 
recommendation of approval of the rezoning request, and the petitioner has the 
option to postpone his item prior to his presentation to the Planning Commission.   
 
The petitioner indicated he would like to go forward. 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed rezoning and reported it is the recommendation of the City Manager to 
approve the rezoning request.   
 
Dennis Szokolay of 26021 Southfield Road, Lathrup Village, was present to 
represent the petitioner.  Mr. Szokolay said expansion and improvement to the 
service station would enable the owner to sell a larger inventory of convenience 
items and would provide for a more aesthetically pleasing landscaped area.  He 
asked the members to look favorably on the rezoning request. 
 
Mr. Waller said improvements to the building and landscaping would enhance the 
appearance at this location.  He asked that consideration be given to the limited 
size of the property in terms of the site plan, noting property has been taken for 
the expansion of Rochester Road.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2005-11-182 
Moved by: Chamberlain 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the B-1 to H-S rezoning request, located on the northeast corner of 
Rochester and Charrington, within Section 23, being approximately 21,000 
square feet in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Khan, Littman, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 













CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, December 19, 2005, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 
Pastor Dan Lewis of Troy Christian Chapel gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to 
the Flag was given.  

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini  
Cristina Broomfield 
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak (Absent) 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 
 

Vote on Resolution to Excuse Council Member Howrylak  
 
Resolution #2005-12-543 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That Council Member Howrylak’s absence at the Regular City Council a meeting 
of December 19, 2005 is EXCUSED due to being out of town.  
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak  

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  
 
a) On behalf of the City Council, Mayor Schilling presented Certificates of Appreciation to 

all City Departments/Divisions in recognition of outstanding and dedicated service to the 
community 

b) State Representative Robert Gosselin gave a presentation regarding City of Troy’s 
Morgan-Quitno Press “Safest Cities” rating. 

  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 2 - 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 3539 Delaware  
 
Resolution #2005-12-544 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 

alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 
 
C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 

cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

 
D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 

commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)."; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance: No conditions 
stipulated. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mr. Arun Sekheri, for waiver of 
Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor parking of a 
Ford van with bucket lift in a residential district at the property at 3539 Delaware is hereby 
DENIED. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak  
 
C-2 Special Use Approval for Outdoor Seating in Excess of 20 Seats in Conjunction 

with a Restaurant in O-M Zoning – 911 Wilshire Drive – Kruse and Muer Restaurant  
 
Resolution #2005-12-545 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Lambert  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That the request from Thomas May representing Kruse and Muer Restaurant, for 
Special Use Approval to install an outdoor dining area for 32 seats at the restaurant at 911 
Wilshire Drive, is hereby APPROVED for a period not to exceed 2 years, in accordance with 
Section 25.30.03 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Kruse and Muer Restaurant MAY APPLY for a 2-year 
continuance prior to the expiration of this approval. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 No Postponed Items 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2005-12-546 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of December 5, 2005 be 
APPROVED as submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Troy City Council Members’ Travel Expenses – National League of Cities 
(NLC) 2006 Annual Congressional City Conference    

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 4 - 

Resolution #2005-12-546-E-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That those Council Members interested are AUTHORIZED to attend the NLC 
2006 Annual Congressional City Conference in Washington, DC on March 11-15, 2006 in 
accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing 

Agreement – Fleet Vehicles    
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to purchase (1) fleet vehicle from Signature Ford, L-M, Jeep is 
hereby APPROVED through a Macomb County Cooperative Purchasing Agreement at an 
estimated total cost of $23,731.00. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing 

Agreement – Fleet Vehicles    
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to purchase fleet vehicles from Buff Whelan Chevrolet is hereby 
APPROVED through Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Agreements at an estimated 
total cost of  $235,475.00. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9:  Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Membership Renewals Over $10,000.00:  Southeast Michigan Council of 
Governments (SEMCOG) 2005 Membership Dues    

 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That approval is GRANTED to pay the 2005 Southeast Michigan Council of 
Governments (SEMCOG) membership dues from July 15, 2005 to July 15, 2006 in the amount 
of $11,220.00. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Standard and 

Compound Water Meters    
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-4e 
 
WHEREAS, On April 12, 2004, a two-year contract with an option to renew for two additional 
years to provide Standard and Compound Water Meters was awarded to low bidder, S.L.C. 
Meter Service, Inc., (Resolution #2004-04-190-E10);  
 
WHEREAS, S.L.C. Meter Service, Inc. has agreed to exercise the two-year option to renew the 
contract under the same prices, terms and conditions as the original contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the option to renew the contract is hereby 
EXERCISED with S.L.C. Meter Service, Inc., to provide Standard and Compound Water Meters 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 5 - 

under the same contract prices, terms, and conditions for two years expiring December 31, 
2007. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 6:  Grant Approval and Authorization to Expend 

City Funds – Buffer Zone Protection Grant    
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-4f 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council does hereby AUTHORIZE the Troy Police Department 
to receive a United States Department of Homeland Security Buffer Zone Protection Grant and 
EXPEND funds for the purchase of equipment in accordance with the attached Appendix – 
Detailed Costs for Authorized Equipment, not to exceed $51,000.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Police Department budget is hereby AMENDED to 
receive the grant funding of $50,000.00.     
 
E-5 Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from the Angel Society, Inc. for the 

Purpose of Hosting Fundraising Events 
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-5 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from The Angel Society, Inc., Troy, Michigan - County of 
Oakland, asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the community 
for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license be APPROVED as recommended by 
City Management. 
 
E-6 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2006 Application 

Amendment 
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-6 
 
WHEREAS, On November 14th, 2005 a Public Hearing was held before the City Council of the 
City of Troy, at which Public Hearing, persons were given an opportunity to provide written and 
oral views to the Troy City Council, the authority responsible for enacting the budget, and to ask 
questions about the entire budget and the relationship of the Home Chore Program; 
Administration; and Water Sewer Improvements for Charnwood Subdivision Area, Phase #1, 
Section 6; 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of the Public Hearing on that 
date did determine that funding should be provided through the 2006 Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Program for the Home Chore Program; Administration; and Water Sewer 
Improvements for Charnwood Subdivision Area, Phase #1, Section 6. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
AUTHORIZES the Community Development Block Grant Program Year 2006 application be 
AMENDED to read the Home Chore Program; Administration; and Special Assessment Water 
Sewer (Sanitary Sewer benefit use fee) for Charnwood Subdivision Area, Phase #1, Section 6.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 6 - 

E-7 Approval of Quit Claim Deed for Part of Vacated Bronx Avenue and Part of Lot 35 
of Lasier Gardens Subdivision from City of Troy to Troy Sports Center Properties, 
L.L.C. and Authorization for Signatures – Sidwell #88-20-23-476-011 

 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-7 
 
RESOLVED, That the Quit Claim Deed from the City of Troy to Troy Sports Center Properties, 
L.L.C., for part of vacated Bronx Avenue and part of Lot 35 in Lasier Gardens Subdivision 
having Sidwell #88-20-13-100-051, is hereby APPROVED, subject to the retention of an 
easement for public access over the vacated street adjacent to the north 162 feet of Lot 35, as 
well as an easement for public utilities, storm sewer/drainage and sidewalk over the south 10 
feet of the west 25 feet of the vacated street, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
TO EXECUTE the document, copies of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting. 
 
E-8 Approval of Brownfield Redevelopment Authority and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 

Deficit Elimination Plans 
 
Resolution #2005-12-546-E-8 
 
RESOLVED, That the Deficit Elimination Plan for the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority is 
hereby APPROVED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Deficit Elimination Plan for Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 
is hereby APPROVED. 
 
There was a general consensus of City Council to suspend Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business, Article 10 – Public Comment: Limited to Items not on the 
Agenda and move forward Regular Business items before Public Comment. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: No 
appointments and b) City Council Appointments: Personnel Board 

 
(b)  City Council Appointments
 
Resolution #2005-12-547 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Fleming   
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 years 
 
Jayshree Shah (Gita) Unexpired Term Expires 04/30/06 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 7 - 

Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
F-2 Appointment of Master of Ceremonies and Official Host – Annual Banquets 
 
Resolution #2005-12-548 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That Council Member Broomfield WILL ACT as Master of Ceremonies and 
Official Host that evening and work with the Community Affairs Department for the Annual 2006 
Boards & Committees Appreciation Banquet (February 11, 2006); and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Council Member Howrylak WILL ACT as Master of 
Ceremonies and Official Host that evening and work with the Community Affairs Department for 
the Annual 2006 Fire Fighters Appreciation Banquet (May 20, 2006). 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
 
F-3 Approval of Designated Medical Service Facilities 
 
Resolution #2005-12-549 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the following medical facilities are DESIGNATED to provide 
professional services to City of Troy personnel: 
 
Concentra Medical Center Pre-employment physicals (excluding Police Officer), work 

related injuries, back-up testing, workers’ compensation 
cases, new firefighter’s physicals, return to work physicals, 
drug and alcohol testing and other work related medical 
services 

 
Crittenton Hospital Police Officer Pre-employment Physicals, and TPOA Bi-

annual Fitness Testing 
 
Bio-Care Haz-Mat Physicals, Medical Evaluations Fire Physicals, and 

Biological Monitoring Screening 
 
Staff will review pricing annually and adjustments may be allowed not-to-exceed the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) for the Detroit-Ann Arbor area.   
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 8 - 

The meeting RECESSED at 9:22 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:30 PM. 

F-4 Final Planned Unit Development Approval – PUD-004 (The Monarch Private 
Residences) – North Side of Big Beaver Road, East of Alpine and West of McClure, 
Section 20 

 
Resolution #2005-12-550 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Final Plan and Development Agreement for a Planned Unit 
Development, pursuant to Section 35.60.01 and 35.80.00, as requested by Big Beaver Office 
LLC, for The Monarch Private Residences Planned Unit Development, located on the north side 
of Big Beaver, east of Alpine and west of McClure, located in Section 20, within the O-1, P-1 
and R-1B zoning districts, being 5.85 acres in size, is hereby APPROVED and shall be known 
as PUD-004; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Final Plan IS DESCRIBED in The Monarch Private 
Residences Final Planned Unit Development Application, dated September 16, 2005, including 
revised information provided by the applicant following September 16, 2005; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the subject property IS DESCRIBED in the attached Legal 
Description and illustrated on the attached Boundary Survey drawing; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Zoning District Map of the City of Troy Zoning 
Ordinance be AMENDED to delineate the subject parcel as PUD-004; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the Development Agreement for The Monarch Private Residences Planned Unit 
Development; a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Monarch Private Residences Planned Unit 
Development Agreement be RECORDED with the Oakland County Register of Deeds; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That signage BE ERECTED prohibiting northerly turns from all 
egresses from the project onto Alpine and McClure; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the modification of 
the height of the easterly tower from up to three stories and a corresponding increase in height 
with the height of the westerly tower if required by the FAA; and  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the applicant shall SEEK and RECEIVE all required permits, 
licenses or approvals, including but not limited to, Federal, State of Michigan, Oakland County 
and City of Troy agencies or departments, in accordance with all applicable laws. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 9 - 

Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
  
Vote on Resolution Regarding Procedure to Designate PUD Land Deeded to the City as 
Open Space 
 
Resolution #2005-12-551 
Moved by Schilling   
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Staff to follow the proper procedure 
necessary to designate the two lots located north of the PUD-004 that were purchased by the 
developer and deeded to the City of Troy as open space, and that it be brought back before 
City Council once the process is complete.  
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Howrylak 
  
Council Member Broomfield departed at 9:59 PM due to illness. 
 
F-5 Consent Judgment – Troy v. Saoud and Nidhal Jamo, Ameriquest Mortgage 

Company and David Ayoub, L.L.C., d/b/a Michigan Community Financial Services 
 
Resolution #2005-12-552 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the Consent Judgment in the matter of City of Troy, a Municipal Corporation 
v. Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo, et. al., (Oakland County Circuit Court Case No. 04-062810-
CC) is hereby APPROVED and a copy of the Consent Judgment shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Assistant City Attorney is AUTHORIZED to sign the 
Consent Judgment and enter it with the court. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak  

F-6 Scheduling of Special Meeting: Chapter 13 Ordinance Amendment to Revise 
Historical District – 3864 Livernois 

 
Resolution #2005-12-553 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Fleming  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 10 - 

RESOLVED, That a Special Meeting is hereby SCHEDULED for the purpose of amending 
Chapter 13, Sections 2, 3 4 and 7, of the City Code of Ordinances, to modify the Historic 
District–3864 Livernois on Thursday, December 22, 2005 at 7:30 PM in the Council Board 
Room. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 

F-7 Library Café Contract 
 
a.  Vote on Resolution for Approval of Library Café Contract  
 
Resolution #2005-12-554a 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That a two-year contract for the operation of the Library café by Zeyn Francis of 
Troy, Michigan is hereby AWARDED at a first year monthly rent of $500.00 and a second year 
monthly rent of $750.00 expiring December 31, 2007; the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract MAY BE EXTENDED for any number of two-
year periods under the same terms and conditions, if approved by City Council and agreed to 
by the Café operators; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the café operator 
submission of proper contract documents, including the letter of irrevocable credit in favor of the 
City of Troy, and insurance certificates and all other specified requirements; and  
  
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak  
 
b.  Vote on Resolution for Termination of Library Café Contract 
 
Resolution #2005-12-554b 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement for Termination of Agreement for the Library Café, by and 
between Sandi Melki and Scott Jackson and the City of Troy is hereby APPROVED; the Mayor 
and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 11 - 

Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak  

F-8 Petition to Create the Gibson Intercounty Drain 
 
Resolution #2005-12-555 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, There is an established County Drain within the City of Sterling Heights, County of 
Macomb, known as the Gibson Drain, which is under the jurisdiction of the Macomb County 
Public Works Commissioners;  
 
WHEREAS, Previously, a portion of the Gibson Drain was re-established as a public drain, and 
was widened, deepened and relocated, along with two lakes being created, pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 20 of the Michigan Drain Code of 1956, as amended (MCL 280.461-499;  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Sterling Heights in Macomb County and the City of Troy in Oakland 
County have caused a new drainage system to be constructed to serve a contiguous drainage 
area within their respective communities, such system generally consisting of drain tiles 
installed along the 18 Mile Road/Long Lake Road and Dequindre Road Rights-of-Way, with 
such tiles diverting stormwater runoff into the Gibson Drain;  
 
WHEREAS, Conditions with these public and private drains in and through the Cities of Sterling 
Heights and Troy have created the need for long-term, comprehensive system for maintenance 
of all of the above-mentioned drains and drainage facilities;   
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 21 of the Michigan Drain Code of 1956 authorizes two or more public 
corporations to petition the Michigan Department of Agriculture to locate, establish and 
construct an inter-county drain necessary for the public health of the public corporations where 
the cost thereof is to be assessed wholly against the public corporations;  
 
WHEREAS, The public corporations that may be subject to assessments for future costs for this 
inter-county drain are as follows: the City of Sterling Heights, the City of Troy, the City of 
Rochester Hills, Macomb County, Oakland County and the Michigan Department of 
Transportation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy FINDS that the location, 
establishment and maintenance of an inter-county drain pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Michigan 
Drain Code is necessary for the public health and further that such drain is necessary for the 
management of storm water in the City; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City shall FILE with the Michigan Department of 
Agriculture its Petition for a drain to be located in and through the City of Sterling Heights and 
the City of Troy, which route is described in the attachment to this Resolution; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City shall request the new drain be NAMED the Gibson 
Inter-county Drain; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 12 - 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That following the proceedings authorized by Chapter 21 of the 
Michigan Drain Code, the City will petition to LOCATE, ESTABLISH and CONSTRUCT the 
drain in conjunction with the other public corporation(s) authorized by law to so petition; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and the City Clerk are AUTHORIZED and 
DIRECTED TO EXECUTE all documents and petitions necessary to carry out the intent of this 
Resolution. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 

F-9 Wireless Oakland – Inter-local Agreement and License Agreement 
 
Vote on Resolution to Execute Inter-local and License Agreement 
 
Resolution #2005-12-556a 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the Wireless Oakland Agreement Between Oakland County and City of Troy 
is hereby APPROVED, the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 
document with the caveat that Exhibit 4 will be modified by the City Attorney and brought 
forward at the next Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, January 9, 2006, and 
a copy is to be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 
 
Vote on Resolution to Appoint City of Troy Representative and Alternate to the Wireless 
Oakland Advisory Board 
 
Resolution #2005-12-556b 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That Gert Paraskevin, Information Technology Director, be APPOINTED as the 
City of Troy’s representative to the Wireless Oakland Advisory Board; and Doug Smith, Real 
Estate and Development Director, be APPOINTED as alternate. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 
 
Vote on Resolution to Waive Any Permit, Construction or Inspection Fees  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 13 - 

Resolution #2005-12-557c 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Lambert  
 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy will WAIVE any permit, construction, or inspection fees that 
are associated with the implementation of Wireless Oakland in the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 

F-10 Bid Waiver – Integrated Security Management System Material and Labor 
Maintenance Proposal 

 
Resolution #2005-12-557 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, SimplexGrinnel is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the Andover 
Controls security system;  
 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to perform periodic maintenance and installation of new or 
replacement equipment and avoid corruption of the system’s programming.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That formal bidding procedures are hereby WAIVED 
and the City of Troy is AUTHORIZED to enter into contract with SimplexGrinnel of Farmington 
Hills, MI, for labor and materials to maintain the Integrated Security Management System from 
11/1/05 through 10/30/06, subject to annual price increases thereafter, not to exceed 3% as 
determined by the CPI for the Detroit Ann Arbor area, in accordance with their proposal, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 
 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order 
of Business, Article 10-Public Comment Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Resolution #2005-12-558 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS its Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business, Article 10 – Public Comment: Limited to Items not on the 
Agenda and permit discussion on Public Comment. 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 14 - 

Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5028 Abington – January 9, 2006  
b) Rezoning Application – Northwest Corner of Maple Road and Crooks Road, Section 29 – 

H-S and O-1 to B-3 (Z 711) – January 9, 2006 
c) Rezoning Application – Northeast Corner of Rochester Road and Charrington Road, 

Section 23 – B-1 to H-S (Z 479-C) – January 9, 2006 
Noted and Filed 

 
G-2 Green Memorandums: 
a) Request to Amend Chapter 42, Flood Plain Management   

Noted and Filed 

 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1  Proposed Resolution to Include 527 Reports on the City of Troy Web Page 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has recently discussed the need for more ethical behavior 
from members of the City Council;.   
 
WHEREAS, The State of Michigan currently posts on their web site the Candidate Committee 
Campaign Finance Reports for all candidates that run for State office;. 
 
WHEREAS, The Election Campaign Finance Act requires campaign statements to be available 
for viewing by the public at the Oakland County Clerk’s Office;. 
 
WHEREAS, 527 Reports are available on the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) web page; and 
 
WHEREAS, This Council wishes to maintain an open and honest relationship with all residents 
and businesses in Troy. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Candidates, candidate committees, independent 
committees and Political Action Committees are requested to disclose to the City Clerk the 
existence of a 527 or similar entity which expends or raises money for the purpose of a local 
City of Troy City Council or Mayor candidate or City of Troy local ballot issue. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 15 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk SHALL obtain copies of Campaign Finance 
Reports for all candidate disclosed committees, independent committees, and Political Action 
Committees required to file Campaign Finance statements with the Oakland County Clerk’s 
office and disclosed organizations required to file 527 forms with the IRS that are trying to 
influence the outcome of a Troy City Election and that the City Clerk POST the Campaign 
Finance reports and 527 forms on the City’s web site.; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy WILL POST on its web site, the Campaign 
Finance Reports and IRS 527 forms from ALL committees; candidate committees, independent 
committees, and Political Action Committees (PACs) who have spent money fostering a 
candidacy for local office and/or ballot question on the City of Troy ballot for a time no less than 
6 (six) years.; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That pre- and post-election statements all campaign finance 
reports and IRS 527 forms be UPDATED seven (7) days after the initial filing or disclosure and 
all statements, until links can be made by the City Clerk on the last business day of the month 
as necessary.; and
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That when the County of Oakland electronically posts candidate 
campaign committee finance forms on its web site, that the City of Troy PROVIDE a link to the 
Oakland County Clerk’s Campaign Finance Reporting section of the Oakland County Web 
Page and a link to the IRS 527 Report section on the on the IRS Web Page to that location from 
its web site and PROVIDE for a link to the Secretary of State’s Campaign Report section on the 
State’s web site. 
 
Vote on Amendment 
 
Resolution #2005-12-559 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution to Include 527 Reports on the City of Troy Web Page be 
AMENDED by INSERTING, “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Resolution WILL NOT 
BECOME EFFECTIVE until Troy City Council ADOPTS an ethics policy for elected city officials” 
BEFORE “BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED.” 
 
Yes: Stine, Beltramini, Fleming, Lambert   
No:  Schilling 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 16 - 

Vote on Resolution as Amended  
 
Resolution #2005-12-560 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Stine 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council has recently discussed the need for more ethical behavior 
from members of the City Council;  
 
WHEREAS, The State of Michigan currently posts on their web site the Candidate Committee 
Campaign Finance Reports for all candidates that run for State office;
 
WHEREAS, The Election Campaign Finance Act requires campaign statements to be available 
for viewing by the public at the Oakland County Clerk’s Office;
 
WHEREAS, 527 Reports are available on the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) web page; and 
 
WHEREAS, This Council wishes to maintain an open and honest relationship with all residents 
and businesses in Troy. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Candidates, candidate committees, independent 
committees and Political Action Committees are requested to disclose to the City Clerk the 
existence of a 527 or similar entity which expends or raises money for the purpose of a local 
City of Troy City Council or Mayor candidate or City of Troy local ballot issue; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk SHALL obtain copies of Campaign Finance 
Reports for all candidate disclosed committees, independent committees, and Political Action 
Committees required to file Campaign Finance statements with the Oakland County Clerk’s 
office and disclosed organizations required to file 527 forms with the IRS that are trying to 
influence the outcome of a Troy City Election and that the City Clerk POST the Campaign 
Finance reports and 527 forms on the City’s web site; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City of Troy WILL POST on its web site, the Campaign 
Finance Reports and IRS 527 forms from ALL committees; candidate committees, independent 
committees, and Political Action Committees (PACs) who have spent money fostering a 
candidacy for local office and/or ballot question on the City of Troy ballot for a time no less than 
6 (six) years;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Resolution WILL NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE until 
Troy City Council ADOPTS an ethics policy for elected city officials; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That all campaign finance reports and IRS 527 forms be 
UPDATED seven (7) days after the initial filing or disclosure and all statements, until links can 
be made by the City Clerk on the last business day of the month as necessary;
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That when the County of Oakland electronically posts candidate 
campaign committee finance forms on its web site, that the City of Troy PROVIDE a link to the 
Oakland County Clerk’s Campaign Finance Reporting section of the Oakland County Web 
Page and a link to the IRS 527 Report section on the on the IRS Web Page from its web site 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 17 - 

and PROVIDE for a link to the Secretary of State’s Campaign Report section on the State’s web 
site. 
 
Yes: All-5   
No:  None 
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Library Advisory Board/Final – October 13, 2005 
b) Planning Commission Special/Final – October 25, 2005  
c) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – October 25, 2005 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – November 1, 2005  
e) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – November 2, 2005  
f) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – November 2, 2005  
g) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – November 2, 2005 
h) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Final – November 3, 2005 
i) Troy Daze Advisory-Festival Committee/Draft – November 22, 2005  
j) Troy Youth Council/Draft – November 30, 2005 
k) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Draft – December 1, 2005  
l) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – December 7, 2005 

Noted and Filed 

J-2 Department Reports: 
a) Letter to Oakland County Drain Commissioner John McCulloch from City Manager John 

Szerlag, Regarding Fetterly Drain  
b) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of November 2005  
c) City of Troy Monthly Financial Report – November 30, 2005  
d) City Manager – Results of Individual Council Interviews Having Budgetary Implications 
e) City Attorney – Macomb County Ethics Committee Policy  

Noted and Filed 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to City Manager John Szerlag from Susan Werpetinski Regarding 

the City Clerk’s Office During the Election 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 
J-5  Calendar 

Noted and Filed 
 
J-6  Letter from MML Workers' Compensation Fund Congratulating Troy on Receiving 

Loss Control Achievement Award 
Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 19, 2005 
 

- 18 - 

STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 Time Permitting, the City Manager Would Like to Continue the Goals and 

Objectives Presentation – Removed at the Request of City Management 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session: No Closed Session Requested 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 11:05 PM. 
 
 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 

 
 

 Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  December 22, 2005 
 

- 1 - 

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Thursday, December 22, 2005, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini  
Cristina Broomfield 
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 
 
1 Amendment to Chapter 13 – Historic Preservation, Sections 2, 3,4 and 7 of the City 

Code to Modify the Historic District – 3864 Livernois 
 
Resolution #2005-12-561 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That an ordinance amendment to Chapter 13 Sections 2, 3, 4, and 7 is hereby 
ADOPTED as recommended by the City Attorney, a copy of this ordinance shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:      All-5             
No:      None             
Absent: Broomfield, Howrylak  
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 7:35 PM. 
 
 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 

 
 

 Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 

 

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



 
  December 16, 2005 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – 

MITN Cooperative Gasoline And Diesel Fuel  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On January 5, 2004, the City Council approved two (2) year contracts for Gasoline and 
Diesel Fuel with Mansfield Oil Company and Atlas Oil Company, which included an option 
to renew for two (2) additional years (Res# 2004-01-006-E-05).  The Purchasing 
Department recommends accepting the two-year option exercised by the host city, Sterling 
Heights, for the MITN (Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network) Cooperative of which 
Troy is a member city.  The contracts will expire on January 31, 2008 under the same 
terms and conditions.  The factors originally bid will remain the same and are as follows: 
 
Mansfield Oil Company Truck Transport Delivery 
Type           Factor 
Unleaded Gasoline  $.0069/gal 
Unleaded Mid-Grade $.0021/gal 
Unleaded Premium (-) $.00181/gal 
Premium Diesel #1 $.0196/gal 
Premium Diesel #2 (-) $.0004/gal 
Diesel #2 $.0121/gal 
 
Atlas Oil Company Tank Wagon Delivery  
                                         (Minimum:  250 gallons / drop) 
Type Factor 
Unleaded Gasoline $.14/gal 
Unleaded Mid-Grade $.14/gal 
Unleaded Premium $.14/gal 
Premium Diesel #1 $.14/gal 
Premium Diesel #2 $.14/gal 
Diesel #2 $.14/gal 
 
 
                                                       Page 1 of 2

campbellld
Text Box
E-04a



 
December 16, 2005 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Exercise Renewal Option – Cooperative Gasoline Contract 
Page 2 of 2 
 
TERMINOLOGY 
OPIS Average  OPIS is a benchmark price used to fix the price of a gallon of gas 

on the day of delivery.  The factor and MUSTFA charge are 
added to the OPIS price to determine the final gallon cost. 

 
Truck Transport Delivery Minimum:  9,000 gallons / drop with short load charges for 

deliveries between 5,000 gallons and 9,000 gallons 
 
MUSTFA  MUSTFA is the Michigan Underground Storage Tank Financial 

Assurance Fund and is a State of Michigan uniform charge per 
gallon of gas sold that is used to assist owners and operators of 
underground storage tanks remove leaking tanks. 

 
Troy Usage: Truck Transport – Approximately 227,000 gallons Mid-grade 

Unleaded, 74,000 gallons Premium #2 Diesel; Tank Wagon – 
Approximately 4,000 gallons Mid-grade Unleaded, 4,000 gallons 
Premium Diesel #2 although the City is implementing measures to 
economize gasoline usage. 

SUMMARY 
The City of Sterling Heights has based the award on the lowest factor quoted per type of 
fuel delivery plus the OPIS average and MUSTFA surcharge which, when extended by the 
total number of gallons, yields the estimated total annual cost.  Since gasoline prices 
cannot be held firm for any length of time, this method allows both parties to enter into an 
adjustable contract for a lengthy period of time. 
 
MARKET SURVEY 
A market survey is not deemed necessary for the following reasons:  1) As stated in the 
Agenda Statement letter submitted by Sterling Heights, the MITN Cooperative has 
requested Mansfield Oil Company to provide a contingency letter that declares Mansfield 
Oil Company as a “Critical Vendor” by the refineries which will reinforce uninterrupted 
deliveries during a natural disaster.  2) As of November 18, 2005, Cooperative cities 
are paying approximately $.50 per gallon less than current consumer pump prices.  
3) Both vendors have worked out very well over the last two years. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for this contract are available in the Motor Pool and Parks and Recreation  
Operating Budgets. 
 
JB/jb 

































December 1, 2005 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award To Low 

Bidder – Split rail fencing – two locations.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On November 30, 2005, sealed bid proposals were opened to furnish and install 
split rail fencing at Firefighters Park and the Troy Farm section of the Lloyd A. 
Stage Nature Center / Troy Farm.  After reviewing these proposals, City 
management recommends awarding the contract to American Fence & Supply 
Co. of Oak Park, the total low bidder for an estimated $12,268.00, at unit prices 
contained in the attached bid tabulation.  The contract will commence on the date 
of award and expire April 15, 2006. 
 
SUMMARY 
The bid was written to remove and replace the current split rail fences at 
Firefighters Park (proposal A) and the Troy Farm (proposal B), with new split rail 
fencing.  Additionally, the vendor would be supplying the City with 25 posts and 
50 rails for future repairs (proposal C).    
 
Please note that American Fence was not the low bidder for Proposal C.  
However, due to the variability of split rail construction, staff is recommending 
that the total award be given to American Fence.  
 
The current fences are rotting and replacement post / rails are no longer 
available.  The fences are used to prevent vehicles from driving onto the soccer 
fields at Firefighters Park, and as directional traffic control at the Troy Farm. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for the materials and labor will be available through the Parks and 
Recreation – Park Development Fund Account # 401770.7974.030  
 
 
60 Vendors Notified on MITN System 
  1 Vendor Walk-in 
16 Bid Responses Rec’d 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst 

campbellld
Text Box
E-04b



Opening Date -- 11/30/05 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 05-53
Date Prepared -- 12/5/05 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 4

TWO RAIL SPLIT CEDAR FENCE

* AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL RITEWAY SAILS FENCE
FENCE & SUPPLY FENCE & FENCE INC INC

INC LANDSCAPING INC

PROPOSAL:  To furnish all equipment, material, and labor to remove existing fence and install a Two Rail Split Cedar Fence 
                     at Firefighters Park and Troy Farm in accordance with the specifications.

ADDENDUM 1: Attached Yes Yes No Yes
A) FIREFIGHTERS PARK

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 8,532.00$           10,021.00$       10,980.00$        11,250.00$          

B) TROY FARM

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 2,750.00$           3,895.00$         3,538.00$          3,625.00$            

C) ADDITIONAL POSTS & RAILS

$15.12 each $10.63 each $10.00 each $7.42 each
1. 25 each - 6 Ft Posts TOTAL 378.00$              265.75$            250.00$             185.50$               

$12.16 each $9.05 each $9.50 each $7.00 each
2. 50 each - 11 Ft Rails TOTAL 608.00$              452.50$            475.00$             350.00$               

GRAND TOTAL - - * 12,268.00$         14,634.25$       15,243.00$        15,410.50$          

SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Date 11/28/2005 11/9/2005 11/29/2005 11/29/2005

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

COMPLETION DATE:
Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS N30 Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

WARRANTY: One Year One Year One Year One Year

EXCEPTIONS: N/A Blank N/A Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SIGNED: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

* DENOTES LOW BIDDER

ATTEST:
Ron Hynd _______________________________
Debie Carter Jeanette Bennett
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:ITB-COT 05-53 Two Rail Split Cedar Fence

BY APRIL 15, 2006



Opening Date -- 11/30/05 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 05-53
Date Prepared -- 12/5/05 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 4

TWO RAIL SPLIT CEDAR FENCE

MICHIGAN TAYLOR MADE NATIONWIDE UNLIMITED
FENCE FENCE FENCE & SUPPLY INTERIOR &

COMPANY EXTERIOR LLC

PROPOSAL:  To furnish all equipment, material, and labor to remove existing fence and install a Two Rail Split Cedar Fence 
                     at Firefighters Park and Troy Farm in accordance with the specifications.

ADDENDUM 1: Attached Yes Yes Yes No
A) FIREFIGHTERS PARK

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 12,330.00$          12,600.00$       13,742.00$        14,222.25$          

B) TROY FARM

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 3,973.00$            4,050.00$         4,320.00$          4,233.60$            

C) ADDITIONAL POSTS & RAILS

$9.00 each $8.05 each $11.16 each $7.50 each
1. 25 each - 6 Ft Posts TOTAL 225.00$               201.25$            279.00$             187.50$               

$7.50 each $9.33 each $10.21 each $7.25 each
2. 50 each - 11 Ft Rails TOTAL 375.00$               466.50$            510.50$             362.50$               

GRAND TOTAL - - 16,903.00$          17,317.75$       18,851.50$        19,005.85$          
18,815.79$          

w/terms
SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Date 11/28/2005 11/23/2005 11/22/2005 11/11/2005

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

COMPLETION DATE:
Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

TERMS Net 30 Net 30 Net 30 Days 1% 10-Net 30
One Year

WARRANTY: One Year One Year P/L Labor Only Attached to Bid

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank N/A

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SIGNED: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

G:ITB-COT 05-53 Two Rail Split Cedar Fence

BY APRIL 15, 2006



Opening Date -- 11/30/05 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 05-53
Date Prepared -- 12/5/05 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 4

TWO RAIL SPLIT CEDAR FENCE

KIMBERLY FENCE JC WALKER DECK DETAIL OLSEN
& SUPPLY INC & SONS CORP FENCE CO

PROPOSAL:  To furnish all equipment, material, and labor to remove existing fence and install a Two Rail Split Cedar Fence 
                     at Firefighters Park and Troy Farm in accordance with the specifications.

ADDENDUM 1: Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
A) FIREFIGHTERS PARK

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 14,400.00$          16,505.00$       16,542.00$        17,010.00$          

B) TROY FARM

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 4,640.00$            4,913.28$         5,318.00$          5,481.00$            

C) ADDITIONAL POSTS & RAILS

$8.27 each $11.46 each $28.88 each
1. 25 each - 6 Ft Posts TOTAL 206.75$               286.50$            722.00$             Material prices

$7.82 each $10.50 each $21.88 each subject to change
2. 50 each - 11 Ft Rails TOTAL 391.00$               525.00$            1,094.00$          at any time

GRAND TOTAL - - 19,637.75$          22,229.78$       23,676.00$        22,491.00$          

SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes Yes Yes Blank
Date 11/8/2005 11/12/2005 11/28/2005 Blank

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX Blank
Cannot Meet

COMPLETION DATE:
Can Meet XX XX XX Blank
Cannot Meet weather permitting

TERMS Net 10 Days Net 10 30 Days Blank

WARRANTY: One Year One Year One Year Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank Attached to Bid

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SIGNED: Y or N Yes Yes Yes No

G:ITB-COT 05-53 Two Rail Split Cedar Fence

BY APRIL 15, 2006



Opening Date -- 11/30/05 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 05-53
Date Prepared -- 12/5/05 BID TABULATION Page 4 of 4

TWO RAIL SPLIT CEDAR FENCE

MR. FENCE FUTURE PROFESSIONAL TALLAMN
INC FENCE COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING INC

COMPANY SERVICES INC

PROPOSAL:  To furnish all equipment, material, and labor to remove existing fence and install a Two Rail Split Cedar Fence 
                     at Firefighters Park and Troy Farm in accordance with the specifications.

ADDENDUM 1: Attached Yes Yes No No
A) FIREFIGHTERS PARK

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 21,628.50$          22,049.00$       24,350.00$        61,650.00$          

B) TROY FARM

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 7,064.00$            7,051.00$         9,800.00$          18,350.00$          

C) ADDITIONAL POSTS & RAILS

$11.00 each $14.22 each $9.50 each $12.00 each
1. 25 each - 6 Ft Posts TOTAL 275.00$               355.50$            237.50$             300.00$               

$9.85each $13.95 each $8.50 each $10.00 each
2. 50 each - 11 Ft Rails TOTAL 492.50$               697.50$            425.00$             500.00$               

GRAND TOTAL - - 29,460.00$          30,153.00$       34,812.50$        80,000.00$          
w/terms

34,116.25$        
SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes Yes Yes No

Date 11/11/2005 11/8/2005 11/15/2005

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

COMPLETION DATE:
Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

100% Due Upon
TERMS 30 Days Net 30 2%10 Net 30 Completion

WARRANTY: One Year Labor One Year P/L Two Years P/L One Year

EXCEPTIONS: Blank N/A N/A Listed in Bid

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SIGNED: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

G:ITB-COT 05-53 Two Rail Split Cedar Fence

BY APRIL 15, 2006









January 5, 2006 
 
 
 
 

TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mary Redden, Admin. Assistant to City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 10  

Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds  
for Troy City Council Members’ Travel Expenses - 
2006 Michigan Municipal League (MML) 
Legislative Conference  

 
 
 
Authorization is requested for those Council members interested to attend the 
2006 MML Legislative Conference on March 22, 2006, including pre-conference 
sessions on March 21, at the Lansing Center. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR/mr 
 
AGENDA ITEMS\2006\01.09.06 – Stand Res #10 – 2006 MML Legislative Conference 

campbellld
Text Box
E-04c



















campbellld
Text Box
E-05

















campbellld
Text Box
E-06

















  1/4/2006 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: LORI GRIGG BLUHM, CITY ATTORNEY 
  CHRISTOPHER J. FORSYTH, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
 
RE:  CARRIE ZANONI v CITY OF TROY, ET AL 

Attached please find a copy of a summons and amended complaint, filed by 
Carrie Zanoni against Rebecca Ann Roose, aka Rebecca Ann Renaud.  Recently, 
the City of Troy and Troy Police Officers Joshua Jones, and Sgt. Christopher Stout, 
and the City of Clawson and Clawson Police Officers Bigelow and Weston were 
added as co-defendants.    

 
According to the complaint, on August 17, 2003, Defendant Rebecca Ann 

Roose struck Carrie Zanoni with her motor vehicle on Livernois and Woodslee in the 
City of Troy.  Ms. Zanoni alleges that this collision caused serious injury to her brain, 
several fractures and lacerations to parts of her body, and severe shock, pain, and 
suffering.  According to the amended complaint, she has now alleged that the City of 
Troy and its police officers are at least partially at fault for her injuries.  She argues 
that the officers had contact with her prior to her accident, and should have known 
that she would be struck by an automobile or otherwise would have been involved in 
an accident.  She had been drinking prior to the accident, and therefore argues that 
the police officers were obligated to take her into custody or otherwise take some 
action to prevent the accident.  She was not driving at the time of her contact with the 
Troy police officers, and was not incapacitated, in the opinion of our officers.   

 
Absent objections, the City Attorney’s Office will assume representation of the 

City in this case.  If you have any questions concerning the above, please let us 
know.  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-07



























campbellld
Text Box
E-08























campbellld
Text Box
E-09























   Memorandum 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 

 
From: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 

Date: January 4, 2006 
 

Subject: Agenda Item - Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization 
Status from the Troy High Booster Club for the Purpose of Obtaining a 
Charitable Gaming License 

 
Attached is a request from James P. Badhorn, President of the Troy High 
Booster Club, seeking recognition as a nonprofit organization status for the 
purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license to conduct gambling games for 
entertainment purposes, and auctions and raffles associated with their major 
fundraisers. It has been City Management’s practice to support the approval of 
such requests. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-10







 
 

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES 
[Required by MCL 432.103 (9)] 

 
 
 

At a Regular meeting of the Troy City Council called to order by Mayor Louise Schilling 
 

on Monday,  2006 at  P.M. the following resolution was offered: 
 

Moved by:  and  Seconded by:  
 

that the request from: . of Troy, 
 

County of Oakland, asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the  
 
community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license be considered for APPROVAL. 

 
 

                 APPROVAL   
   

Yeas:   
Nays:   

Absent:    
 
 

I hereby CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and 
 

ADOPTED by the Troy City Council at a Regular meeting held on Monday, , 2006.
 
 

SIGNED: , City Clerk 
 
 Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC – City Clerk 
 City of Troy 

500 W. Big Beaver – Troy, Michigan 48084 
 

G:\   City Council\ Agenda\Clerk Council Agenda Items\Gaming Licenses\Chairtable Gaming Licenses Resolution 
Template.doc 













































































































TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Christopher J. Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney  
DATE: January 3, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to Taxicab and Limousine Ordinance  
 

 
Our office has participated with a regional Super Bowl XL subcommittee in its 

efforts to accommodate the anticipated increase in demand for taxicabs and limousines 
from January 29, 2006 to February 6, 2006.  Troy has been identified as one location 
where there will likely be a large increase in taxicab and/or limousine service demands.   

 
Troy’s ordinances allow for taxicabs and limousines that are licensed in other 

communities to obtain reciprocal licensing in Troy.  These provisions were recently 
amended, after consultation with the Troy Chamber’s hotel subcommittee, to liberalize 
Troy’s licensing regulations while simultaneously setting high standards for taxicab and 
limousines operating within the City.  Under these regulations, the transportation 
companies are still required to register with the City of Troy.  However, during the week 
of Super Bowl XL, there will probably be a need to draw from a larger pool of taxicab and 
limousine services.  The Super Bowl XL Committee has anticipated the need for 
flexibility in transportation services during the week of the Super Bowl, and has therefore 
convened the subcommittee to address these needs.   

 
The Super Bowl XL Subcommittee has proposed a temporary taxicab and 

limousine permit for all transportation companies that are licensed in a participating 
metropolitan Detroit community.  They have prepared a spreadsheet of all of the licensed 
vehicles in each participating community, and are ready to issue non-transferable, 
temporary Super Bowl XL decals to each municipality for distribution to their licensed 
vehicles.  The committee has issued one decal per licensed vehicle, and has selected 
which community will issue the decal to a vehicle that is licensed in more than one 
community.  This official decal would be placed on the rear window of all participating 
transportation vehicles, and would be easily identifiable by law enforcement. 

   
In order to participate in the program, Troy’s ordinance would need to be modified.   

We have prepared a proposed amendment for your consideration.  The proposed 
amendment is specific to Super Bowl XL, and allows each licensed vehicle with the 
official Super Bowl XL decal to pick up and drop off passengers within the City of Troy 
from January 29, 2006 to February 6, 2006.  It is our recommendation that this 
amendment be adopted, which would allow Troy to participate in this regional effort.   

 
If you have any questions or comments, please let us know.     

campbellld
Text Box
F-02



 1

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 65 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 65, Taxicab, Limousines 
and Drivers, of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.   Amendment  
 

 
CHAPTER 65 TAXICABS, LIMOUSINES AND DRIVERS 

 
7.101.  Definitions. 
 
  In the interpretation of this Chapter the following definitions shall apply: 
 
  (1) "Taxicab" shall have the meaning established in Chapter 106 (Traffic) of this Code, 

and shall not include unmetered limousines. 
 
  (2) "Taximeter" means a meter instrument or device attached to a taxicab, which 

measures mechanically the distance driven and the waiting time upon which the fare 
is based. 

 
  (3) "Cruising" means the driving of a taxicab or limousine on the streets, alleys or public 

places of the City of Troy in search of or soliciting prospective passengers for hire. 
 
   (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
  (4) “Limousine” means a self-propelled motor vehicle used in the carrying of 

passengers and the baggage of the passengers for hire upon a public highway of 
this state with a seating capacity of 15 passengers or less, including the driver.  
Limousine does not include a self-propelled motor vehicle having a seating capacity 
of 15 passengers or less that is used by or on behalf of an employer to transport its 
employees to and from their place of employment. 

 
   (09-13-99) 
 
  (5) “Limo carrier of passengers” means a person who, either directly or through any 

device or arrangement, holds himself or herself out to the public as willing to 
undertake for hire to transport by limousine from place to place over the public 
highways of this state persons who may choose to employ him or her for that 
purpose. 

 
   (09-13-99) 
 
7.102.  License required. 
 

A. No person shall operate or permit a taxicab or limousine owned or controlled by 
him to be operated as a vehicle for hire upon the streets of the City of Troy 



 2

without having first obtained a license pursuant to the provision of this Chapter. 
Any operator of a taxicab or limousine that picks up passengers in the City of 
Troy for a destination, either within or without the City of Troy, shall comply with 
the provisions in this Chapter. Taxicabs or limousines not licensed to operate in 
the City of Troy may deliver their fares or passengers to destinations with the 
City. Taxicabs or limousines licensed to operate in the City of Troy may deliver 
their fares or passengers to destinations throughout the City or may call for and 
pick up passengers within the City in response to a direct request.  Any police 
officer of the City shall have the power to stop any taxicab or limousine operating 
within the City to determine whether the vehicle is being operated in compliance 
with this Chapter. 

 
 

B. Taxicab or limousine licenses may be obtained in one of the following ways:   
 
1. For those taxicabs and limousines that are currently licensed in another Michigan 

municipality that requires the passage of a mechanical inspection for the grant of 
the license, and that have completed the required mechanical inspection within 
the previous 9 months of the licensing request, a reciprocal license shall be 
granted by the City of Troy. The taxicab or limousine license issued by another 
Michigan municipality shall be displayed in the vehicle in a location which is 
visible to the public.  

 
2. All drivers of taxicabs or limousines shall obtain a City of Troy registration 

certificate to transport passengers. A registration certificate application shall be 
filed with the Troy City Clerk, who shall submit the application to the Troy Police 
Department for an investigation. The application shall require the following items:  

 
a. The presentation of the driver’s valid State of Michigan chauffeur’s license, and a 

photocopy of the original. 
b. The presentation of another form of photo identification for the driver, and a 

photocopy of the original. 
c. The experience of the applicant in the transportation of passengers; 
d. A concise history of the applicant’s employment; 
e. The name, address and telephone number of the taxicab or limousine company 

for whom the driver will be driving; the license plate of the vehicle or vehicles that 
will be driven; and the name of the city, township or village where the vehicle is 
currently licensed, the license number and the date of vehicle inspection by that 
city, township or village. 

f. The applicant shall pay the registration fee as set out by resolution of City 
Council. 

 
3. The Troy Police Department will obtain a copy of the applicant’s driving record. 

The Troy Police Department has the discretion to approve or deny a requested 
certificate of registration, based on departmental criteria. If a certificate of 
registration is approved, the driver shall display that certificate in a location that is 
visible to the public. 

 
4. The Troy Police Department may immediately revoke the certificate of 

registration upon the applicant’s violation of any provisions of this ordinance or 
for other good cause. 

 
5. If the Troy Police Department denies or revokes a certificate of registration, the 

applicant may appeal that decision by submitting a written letter to the Troy Chief 



 3

of Police within 72 hours of the date of notification of the denial or revocation.  
This letter shall state the reasons why the applicant feels that the certificate of 
registration should be either granted or reinstated, and shall attach any evidence 
in support of the reasons. Within 48 hours of receiving such a letter, the Chief of 
Police will either confirm or reverse the challenged action concerning the 
certificate of registration.  

 
6. In addition to complying with the rules and regulations of a similar licensing 

jurisdiction, there shall also be compliance with sections 7.117, (Condition of 
Vehicles); 7.118 (Taximeter Required);  7.120. (Rate of Fare); 7.121 (Refusal of 
Passengers to Pay Legal Fare); 7.122. (Solicitation and Cruising); and 7.123  

 
(Taxicab or Limousine Stands) of this Chapter. These ordinance provisions shall 
be enforced for all taxicabs and limousines and drivers carrying passengers in 
the City of Troy.  

 
  (Rev. 08-09-04) 
 

 C.  Taxicabs and limousines that are licensed by another Michigan municipality shall be exempt 
from the license requirements under this Chapter during the week of Super Bowl XL 
festivities. Exemption for the enforcement of the license requirements under this Chapter is 
as follows:       

 
1. The exemption shall only be in effect from January 29, 2006, 12:01a.m. to February 6, 2006, 

11:59 p.m.       
 
2. The exemption shall only be effective for those taxicabs and limousines that meet the 

following requirements: 
 

a. The taxicabs and limousines have complied with section 7.102 B 1; 
b. The taxicabs and limousines have completed the required mechanical inspection as 

set forth in section 7.102 B 1 within 9 months of January 29, 2006. 
c. The taxicabs and limousines have received an official Medallion issued by the Super 

Bowl XL Host Committee. The Medallion shall be prominently displayed in the 
vehicle. 

 
3. Drivers of taxicabs and limousines that are issued the official Super Bowl XL medallion are 

not required to comply with the registration and notification requirements of this Chapter 
from January 29, 2006 to February 6, 2006,  as long as they comply with the rules or 
regulations of another Michigan municipality participating in the Super Bowl XL regional 
effort. 

 
4. In addition to complying with the rules and regulations of a similar licensing jurisdiction, and 

compliance with section 7.102 B1, there shall be compliance with sections 7.117, (Condition 
of Vehicles); 7.118 (Taximeter Required); 7.120 (Rate of Fare); 7.121 (Refusal of 
Passengers to Pay Legal Fare); 7.122 (Solicitation and Cruising); and 7.123 (Taxicab and 
Limousine Stands) of this Chapter. These ordinance provisions shall be enforced for all 
taxicabs and limousines and drivers carrying passengers in the City of Troy. 

 
5. At midnight on February 6, 2006, a taxicab and limousine shall not be operated without a 

license in the City of Troy as set forth in this Chapter. 
 
 
 



 4

    
 
 
7.103.  Application for License. 
 
  An application for a license shall be filed with the City Clerk upon forms provided by the City 

of Troy, and said application shall be verified under oath and shall furnish the following 
information: 

 
  (1) The name and address of the applicant. 
 
  (2) The financial status of the applicant, including the amounts of all unpaid judgments 

against the applicant and the nature of the transaction or acts giving rise to said 
judgments. 

 
  (3) The experience of the applicant in the transportation of passengers. 
 
  (4) Any facts which the applicant believes tend to prove that public convenience and 

necessity requires the granting of a license. 
 
  (5) The number of vehicles to be operated or controlled by the applicant, and the 

location of proposed depots and terminals. 
 
  (6) The color scheme or insignia to be used to designate the vehicle or vehicles of the 

applicant.  
 
  (7) Such further information as the Clerk of the City of Troy may require. 
 

  In addition, the following information shall be furnished by persons wishing to operate a 
limousine service: 

 
  (09-13-99) 
 
  (1) The Certificate of Authority issued by the State of Michigan State Transportation 

Department, as required by Section 257.1907 of the Michigan Compiled Laws (the 
Limousine Transportation Act). 

 
   (09-13-99) 
 
  (2) Proof of insurance in amounts equal to those required by Section 257.1907 of the 

Michigan Compiled Laws (The Limousine Transportation Act). 
 
   (09-13-99) 
 
  (3) A current copy of all nonpersonal information related to the driving record for each 

prospective driver of the limousine, which shall also be available for review by any 
prospective passenger. 

 
   (09-13-99) 



 5

 
  (4) Copies of all vehicle inspection papers furnished to the State of Michigan for all 

vehicles registered, as required by section 257,1919 of the Michigan Compiled Laws 
(the Limousine Transportation Act). The City may require further inspection if it so 
deems necessary. 

 
   (09-13-99) 
   
  (5) Such further information as the Clerk of the City of Troy may require. 
 
   (09-13-99) 
 
7.105.  Issuance of License. 
 
  If it is found that the applicant is fit, willing and able to perform public transportation and to 

conform to the provisions of this Chapter, the City Clerk shall issue a license stating the 
name and address of the applicant, the number of vehicles authorized under said license 
and the date of issuance.  Otherwise, the application shall be denied. 

 
  (Rev. 06-16-97) 
 
7.106.  Indemnity Bond or Liability Insurance Required. 
 
  No taxicab license shall be issued or continued in operation unless there is in full force and 

effect an indemnity bond for each vehicle authorized in the amounts not less than 
$10,000.00 for bodily injury to any one person; $20,000.00 for injuries to more than one 
person, and $500.00 medical coverage per passenger, which are sustained in the same 
accident; and $5,000.00 for property damage resulting from any one accident.  Said bond or 
bonds shall inure to the benefit of any person who shall be injured or who shall sustain 
damage to property proximately caused by negligence of a holder, his servants or agents.  
Said bond or bonds shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk and shall have as surety 
thereon a surety company authorized to do business in the State of Michigan.  The City 
Council may, in its discretion, allow the holder to file, in lieu of a bond or bonds, a liability 
insurance policy, issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the State of 
Michigan providing the same coverage as required for an indemnity bond.  

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
  Limousine licensees shall be required to carry insurance equal to that required by Section  

257.1913, of Michigan Compiled Laws (the Limousine Transportation Act). 
 
  (09-13-99) 
 
  Said insurance for taxicabs and limousines shall remain in full force as long as the 

registration is in effect.  If said insurance is cancelled for any reason, the registration issued 
to that carrier shall be considered revoked without any further action by the City of Troy. 

 
  (09-13-99) 



 6

 
7.107.  License Fee. 
 
  Taxicab and limousine licenses shall be subject to the provisions of Chapter 59 of this Code 

and the fee therefor shall be as specified in Chapter 60 of this Code. 
 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
   
7.108.  License Suspension: Revocation. 
 
  In addition to the grounds specified for suspension and revocation of licenses in Chapter 59 

of this Code, a license issued under the provisions of this Chapter may be suspended or 
revoked if the holder has discontinued operation of a licensed taxicab or limousine for more 
than thirty (30) consecutive days. 

 
  (Rev. 9-13-99) 

 
7.109.  Driver's License Endorsements Required. 
 
  No person shall operate a taxicab or limousine for hire upon the streets of the City of Troy, 

and no person who owns or controls a taxicab or limousine shall permit it to be so driven, 
and no taxicab or limousine licensed by the City of Troy shall be so driven at any time for 
hire, unless the driver of said taxicab or limousine shall have first obtained, and shall have 
then in force, a valid chauffeur’s license issued by the State and a license to transport 
passengers issued by the City of Troy under the provisions of this Chapter. 

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.110.  Application for License to Transport Passengers License 
 
  An application for a license to transport passengers shall be filed with the Police 

Department on forms provided by the City of Troy, and such application shall be verified 
under oath and shall contain the following information: 

 
  1. The experience of the applicant in the transportation of passengers. 
 
  2. A concise history of the applicant's employment. 
 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.111.  Examination of Applicant. 
 
  Before any application is finally passed upon by the Chief of Police, the applicant may be 

required to pass a satisfactory examination as to his knowledge of the City and to show that 
he has a current motor vehicle operator's license with chauffeur’s license endorsement 
issued by the State of Michigan. 

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 



 7

 
7.112.  Police Investigation of Applicant. 
 
  The Police Department shall conduct an investigation of each applicant for a license to 

transport passengers, and a report of such investigation, and a copy of the traffic and police 
record of the applicant, if any, shall be attached to the application for the consideration of 
the Chief of Police. The applicant's fingerprints shall be taken by the Police Department, for 
which there shall be a fee paid to the City of Troy. 

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.113.  Consideration of Application. 
 
  The Chief of Police shall, upon consideration of the application and the reports to be 

attached thereto, approve or reject the application.  If the application is rejected, the 
applicant may request a personal appearance before the City Council to offer evidence why 
his application should be reconsidered. 

 
  (Rev. 09-19-77) 
 
7.114.  Issuance of License. 
 
  Upon approval of an application for a license to transport passengers, and upon payment of 

a license fee, the Chief of Police may issue a license to the applicant, which shall bear the 
name, address, age, signature and photograph of the applicant.  Such license shall be in 
effect for the remainder of the license year.  

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.114.(a) Interim Licenses.  The Chief of Police shall have the right, upon filing by the applicant of the 

application herein provided, approval thereof by the Department, and upon filing of 
fingerprints, photos and depositing with the City of the license fee, to issue an "Interim 
License" which shall permit the licensee named therein to operate a taxicab or limousine in 
the City of Troy for a period of not to exceed thirty (30) days; if for any reason the applicant 
shall not qualify for the licensing hereunder, such interim license shall be forthwith revoked.  
Such interim license shall be forthwith surrendered to the Department upon revocation, or 
upon issuance of the permanent license. 

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.115.  Display of License. 
 
  Every Driver licensed under this Chapter shall post his driver's license in such a place as to 

be in full view of all passengers while such driver is operating a taxicab or limousine. 
 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 



 8

 
7.116.  Suspension and Revocation of Drivers License. 
 
  The suspension and revocation of licenses to transport passengers shall be subject to the 

provisions of Chapter 59 of this Code.  No license to transport passengers shall be 
suspended for a period of longer than ten (10) days or oftener than once in ninety (90) days 
but this shall not be deemed a limitation on the power of revocation specified under Chapter 
59. 

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.117.  Condition of Vehicles. 
 
  All vehicles licensed under this Chapter shall be kept in good repair, in good mechanical 

order, and in a good clean and sanitary condition.  The Police Department shall have the 
right to examine or cause to be examined all licensed vehicles for the purpose of 
ascertaining that the provisions of this sections are being complied with. 

 
7.118.  Taximeter Required. 
 
  All taxicabs operated under the authority of this Chapter shall be equipped with taximeters 

fastened in front of the passengers, visible to them at all time, day and night, and after 
sundown the face of the taximeter shall be illuminated.  Said taximeter shall be operated 
mechanically by a mechanism of standard design and construction, driven either from the 
transmission or from one of the front wheels by a flexible and permanently attached driving 
mechanism.  It shall be sealed at all points and connections, which, if manipulated, would 
affect their correct reading and recording.  Each taximeter shall have thereon a flag to 
denote when the vehicle is employed and when it is not employed; and it shall be the duty of 
the driver to throw the flag of such taximeter into a non-recording position at the termination 
of each trip.  The said taximeter shall be subject to inspection from time to time by the Police 
Department.  Any officer of said Police Department is hereby authorized, either on 
complaint of any person or without such complaint, to inspect any meter, and, upon 
discovering of any inaccuracy therein, to notify the person operating said taxicab to cease 
operation.  Thereupon, said taxicab shall be kept off the highways until the taximeter is 
repaired and in the required working condition. 

 
  (Rev. 06-30-80) 
 
7.119.  License Plates. 
 
  There shall be issued to each person licensed to operate taxicabs or limousines under this 

Chapter one license plate with the words "Licensed Taxicab/Limousine No._________, 
Troy, Michigan" and the year of issuance.  Such license plate shall be firmly affixed to the 
rear of the vehicle in such a position as to be plainly visible at all times. 

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 



 9

 
7.120.  Rates of Fare. 
 
  The rates of fare charged by the taxicabs engaged in the transportation of passengers, and 

may permit an additional charge for waiting time after the first one and one-half (1 1/2) 
minutes.  No greater rate of fare shall, at any time, be charged by the operators or drivers of 
taxicabs than that shown on the rate schedule.  No charge shall be made for time lost for 
inefficiency of the taxicab driver, or time consumed by premature response to a call, or for 
traffic delays.  No charge shall be made for extra passengers.  No other or additional 
charges shall be permitted except that a charge may be made for a call when a person 
calling for a taxicab fails to make use of the same.  A printed schedule of rates shall be 
conspicuously posted in each taxicab. 

 
  (Rev. 06-16-97) 
 
7.121.  Refusal of Passengers to Pay Legal Fare. 
 
  It shall be unlawful for any person to refuse to pay the legal fare of any taxicab or limousine, 

after having hired the same, and it shall be unlawful for any person to hire any vehicle 
herein defined with intent to defraud the person from whom it is hired for the value of such 
service.  

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.122.  Solicitation and Cruising. 
 
  No taxicab or limousine driver shall solicit passengers upon the streets and highways of the 

City of Troy except the driver of a licensed taxicab or limousine while sitting upon the 
driver's box of his vehicle.  No driver of a taxicab or limousine shall seek employment by 
repeatedly and persistently driving his taxicab or limousine to and fro on the street, or do 
any so-called "cruising".  

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
7.123  Taxicab or Limousine  Stands. 
 
  The City Council shall have power, by resolution, to locate and designate special taxicab or 

limousine stands and the number of taxicabs or limousines permitted therein at one time.  
The Council may require that no taxicabs or limousines may be parked on the streets of the 
City except at a designated stand.  

 
  (Rev. 09-13-99) 
 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the time this 
Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be consummated under and according 
to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be 
construed to alter, affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted 
under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may 
be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for 
offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance, under and in accordance with the 
provisions of any ordinance in force at the time of the commission of such offense. 



 10

 
 Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 

Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 Section 5.  Effective Date 
 

This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon publication, 
whichever shall later occur. 

 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the _______ 
day of _____________, ____. 

 
 
                    ______________________________ 
      Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
                                    ______________________________ 
                                      Tonni Bartholomew. City Clerk    
 



TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Allan T. Motzny, Assistant City Attorney  
DATE: January 3, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to Chapter 13- Historic Preservation  
 

 
 

Michigan law authorizes the designation of local historic districts in MCL 399.201 et. seq.  
The City of Troy has utilized this tool of historic preservation, and has several designated historic 
districts, which are set forth in Chapter 13 of the City of Troy ordinances (Section 3).  Under the 
provisions of the ordinance, the City of Troy is able to limit construction, alteration, repair, moving, or 
demolition to historically significant properties that are identified as local historic districts.  

 
Under the historic district laws, there is a process for owners of designated local historic 

districts to request the elimination of their property from the regulations.  According to Section 14, 
any such request would be submitted to the Historic District Study Committee for review and 
recommendation.  Upon receipt of such a request, the Historic District Study Committee is required 
to prepare a preliminary report, and to hold a public hearing concerning the request to modify the 
historic district designation.  The report is then forwarded to the Planning Commission for its review 
(no recommendation is required of the Planning Commission).  Since any addition, change or 
modification to a designated historic district requires a modification of the Chapter 13 of the City of 
Troy ordinances, the Troy City Council has the final authority in making any changes to designated 
local historic districts.   
 

Robert and Marilyn Miller have made a request to eliminate the historic district designation of 
their property at 2356 East Long Lake Road, in the City of Troy.  The Troy Historic District Study 
Committee recommends removal of the property from the historic district designation (see the 
attached final report of the Troy Historic District Study Committee).  Apparently, when the property 
was initially designated as a historic district, it was called the Gibson- Mageehan House.  The 
designation was based, at least in part, on the erroneous belief that pioneer Thomas Gibson owned 
the house.  A subsequent review of the title records revealed that Gibson never resided in the 
house, and the actual owners never played a significant role in the community or regional history.   

 
On November 4, 2005, the Historic District Study Committee held a public hearing on the 

matter, and approved the report that recommended the elimination of the property as a designated 
historic district (See attached minutes).  The Planning Commission has also reviewed the matter, 
and has no objection to the proposed elimination, as indicated in the minutes of the Planning 
Commission meeting of December 13, 2005.  Additionally, as revealed by the minutes of their 
October 19, 2004 meeting, the Historic District Commission also approves the elimination of the 
subject property as a local historic district.   

 
We have attached a proposed amendment to Chapter 13 for your review and approval.  If 

approved by Council, the amendment will amend section 3 to eliminate 2356 East Long Lake Road 
as a historic district. 

 
Please let us know if you have any questions about the proposed amendment. 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03































































  December 15, 2005 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager /Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 

 Carol K. Anderson, Director of Parks and Recreation 
   
Subject: Agenda Item – Informal Quotation Process –  

Award of Troy Farm Barn Repair 
  

RECOMMENDATION  
City Management is requesting a waiver of the formal bid process and City Council 
approval to repair the small barn located at the Troy Farm for an estimated total cost of 
$24,600.00, plus 10% contingency to the contractor submitting the lowest informal 
quote, David L. Ingraham of St. Johns, MI.   The work will include repairs to the walls, 
sills, supports, and a new roof system. It is anticipated that the project will take 
approximately four weeks to complete beginning in the spring (April or May, pending 
suitable weather). 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2004, specifications to repair the barn were developed by a barn repair specialist.  
Informal quotes were then solicited for this specialized work in the spring of 2005.  At 
the time, no vendors submitted a quote.  Quotes were then solicited in August 2005, as 
the specifications were sent to seven vendors who could perform the work.  Two 
vendors visited the site and submitted a quote (See Appendix 1).  Staff recommends 
awarding the repair to the low vendor submitting a quote for the project.  A phone call 
from the vendor on December 8, 2005 verified that the original quote will be honored. 
Although the original quotes were taken some time ago, the quotes were higher than 
anticipated and additional research was completed to ensure the value of this work. 
 
REASONS TO REPAIR THE BARN 

• The barn is in very poor structural condition and will collapse if repairs are not 
made in the immediate future.  It is a major safety issue for visitors at the site. 

• The barn dates back to the earliest history of Troy Township settlement and 
remains an excellent example of barn construction from that era. 

• The barn belonged to the son of one of the earliest settlers in Troy, Elizur 
Goodrich (the original land owner). 

• Previous farm plans have identified it as a potential interpretive site for the land 
and early agriculture.  Artifacts are probably to be found in the dirt floor of the 
barn. 

• The barn could be used to house some interpretive panels to interpret the 
wildflower meadow or a prairie restoration project on site. 

• It contributes to the rural atmosphere and aesthetics of the Troy Farm.  This rural 
feel in a City Park would be a rare asset and having recreation facility with this 
feature is a real asset. 

 

BUDGET    
Funds are available in the Park Development Account #401770.7974.080. 
 
Prepared by:  Stuart J. Alderman, Superintendent of Recreation 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04



 
 

APPENDIX I 
 

Price Summary 
Troy Farm Barn Repair 

 
 
Company      Prices 
 
David L. Ingraham  
1991 County Line Road 
St. Johns, MI  48879 

$16,450 
$24,600 (with new roof system as recommended)

Harlan L. Whipple     
1211 West Dansville Road 
Mason, MI   48854 

$16,506 (with no new roof recommended) 

 



 

 

 

DATE:  January  4, 2006 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
  Peggy E. Clifton, Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for Classified and  
  Exempt Employees Hired after January 2, 2006; Proposed Revisions to  
  Personnel Rules & Regulations 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

City Administration recommends approval of replacing the current retiree health insurance 
benefit for new employees hired in the Classified and Exempt employee groups with a 
Retirement Health Savings Plan.  Also recommended is a revision to the Personnel Rules 
and Regulations for Classified employees to reflect the revised benefit.   
 
The proposed change will result in a tiered approach to retiree health insurance, consistent 
with our philosophy of providing a competitive benefit package while being fiscally 
responsible in responding to the economic climate. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

The current retiree health insurance benefit provides City paid insurance at the rate of 4% 
per complete year of service, or the first $400.00 per month of the cost of coverage, 
whichever is greater.  Under the proposed plan, both the employee and the City would 
contribute a percentage of pensionable earnings on a pre-tax basis into a fund that would be 
administered by ICMA-RC.  Vesting requirements (of the City’s contribution only) are the 
same as under the Defined Contribution Plan.  To the extent the employee is vested, the 
funds are portable should the employee discontinue working for the City. 
 
We plan to introduce this issue to bargaining units as negotiations commence. 
 
 
 
 
 

 Human Resources Department  

campbellld
Text Box
F-05



 Page 2 

Revision to Personnel Rules & Regulations 
 
The attached excerpt from the Personnel Rules and Regulations for Classified employees 
revises the language in the retiree medical insurance section consistent with the 
recommended benefit change.  Under the retirement section, the vesting provision is 
modified for clarification.   
 
The Personnel Board reviewed the proposed change on December 20, 2005 and 
recommends City Council approval. 
 
 
 
PEC/bjm/PC06M.001 
 
 
 
Attachments: a) Personnel Board Minutes 
  b) Recommended Personnel Rules Changes 
   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Excerpt from Personnel Rules and Regulations  -  Proposed revisions identified in bold font 

XXX. RETIREMENT 

Employees hired before 1/1/98 who chose to remain in the Defined Benefit plan 
continue to participate in the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension Program, as 
explained in Chapter 10 of the Troy City Code. 

City of Troy employees hired on or after 1/1/98 participate in the Defined 
Contribution (DC) pension program which is administered by the ICMA 
Retirement Corporation. 

1.  Contributions: The contribution rates for this plan are (as a % of 
earnings): 

Employer: 12% (for employees hired before 
1/1/04) 

11% (for employees hired on or after 
1/1/04) 

(01/04) 

Employees: 4% 

2.  Vesting: Employees are 50% vested at three years, 75% 
vested at four years and 100% vested at five 
years. The vesting percentage applies to 
employer contributions only.           (Rev. 01/06) 

Medical Insurance: 

1. For employees hired before January 2, 2006 

Upon normal retirement, early retirement, or disability retirement, employees may 
be eligible for medical and hospitalization insurance. For employees retiring after 
January 1, 2000, the City will pay for medical and hospitalization coverage at the 
rate of 4% per complete year of service, or the first $400.00 per month of the cost 
of coverage for retirees, whichever is greater. Employees who participate in the 
Defined Contribution Pension Plan must meet the age and service requirement 
specified in the retirement ordinance in order to be eligible for paid retiree health 
insurance.                                                                                            (Rev. 01/06) 
 
2. Employees hired on or after January 2, 2006 participate in a Retirement 
Health Savings Plan (RHS) 
 

A) Contributions:  The contribution rates for this plan are (as a % of 
pensionable earnings): 

   Employer: 4%  

   Employee: 2% 



Excerpt from Personnel Rules and Regulations  -  Proposed revisions identified in bold font 

 

 B) Vesting:  Employees are 50% vested at three years, 75% 
vested after four years and 100% vested after five 
years. The vesting percentage applies to employer 
contributions only 

         (01/06) 
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-1- 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Personnel Board was held Tuesday, December 20, 
2005, at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road.  

Roll Call: 
 
PRESENT: Member Baughman 
 Member Tschirhart 
 Member Vanderbrink 
  
ABSENT: Member Nelson 
  
ALSO PRESENT: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
 Peggy Clifton, Human Resources Director 
 Barbara A. Holmes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Appointment of Chairperson
 
PB-2005-12-001 
Moved by Tschirhart 
Seconded by Baughman 
 
RESOLVED, That Members of the Troy Personnel Board hereby APPOINT James 
Vanderbrink to serve as temporary Chairperson and that the appointment of a 
Chairperson be POSTPONED until all members are present. 
 
Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
Chair Vanderbrink called the meeting to order at 9:25 AM. 
 
Approval of Minutes     
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of June 8, 2004 as Corrected 
 
Member Baughman indicated that she was present at the meeting of June 8, 2004. 
Therefore, there was a consensus of the members present to direct staff to review the 
notes of the meeting and present the corrected minutes at the next scheduled meeting. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of June 9, 2005 
 
PB-2005-12-002 
Moved by Baughman 
Seconded by Tschirhart 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the minutes of the meeting 
of June 9, 2005 as presented. 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-2- 

Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
3. Old Business: None 
 
4. New Business: 
 
Recommendations for Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for Employees Hired On 
or After January 1, 2006 
 
John Szerlag, City Manager, presented a brief summary of the proposed 
recommendations for the Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for employees hired on or 
after January 1, 2006. Mr. Szerlag advised that it is City Administration’s objective to 
remain competitive yet keep benefits in line. He continued by stating that in order to 
achieve that objective, City Administration has already initiated and implemented 
revisions to employee benefits such as discontinuance of longevity benefits to new 
employees and that employees hired after January 1, 1998 participate in a Defined 
Contribution (DC) Pension Program instead of the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension 
Program. Mr. Szerlag indicated that the proposed change to the retiree health benefit 
would be similarly beneficial in the long run for the City and that the next step would be 
to incorporate a defined contribution plan for retiree health benefits. He explained that 
retirees would receive 4% accrual per year of service. He continued by stating that the 
proposed Defined Contribution Retiree Health Care Plan will be allocated directly to that 
person and would eliminate a promise by the City to pay for future retiree’s health care. 
Mr. Szerlag advised that the vesting would be the same as what currently exists for the 
Defined Contribution Pension Program. 
 
Member Tschirhart asked for a definition of “pensionable earnings?” 
 
John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager, replied that pensionable earnings are any 
earnings derived from salary or hourly rate. He further explained that although the 
employer would deposit the contribution, the employee would determine how to invest 
the money and that amount would then be specifically designated for that employee’s 
health care costs. 
 
Chair Vanderbrink asked whether overtime wages are included? 
 
Mr. Lamerato replied that overtime wages are included. 
 
Member Baughman asked when does the employee have access to the contribution? 
 
Mr. Lamerato advised that the employee has access to their portion but that it must be 
used toward healthcare costs such as medical premiums, out of pocket healthcare 
costs, Medicare, COBRA, etc.  However, he continued by stating that this is meant to be 
a retiree benefit and noted that the employee can transfer this benefit if the employee 
no longer works for the City. 
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-3- 

Mr. Lamerato advised that there is a cost savings associated with this benefit in that 
there is no social security tax paid on the contributions.  
 
Member Baughman asked where is the money held? 
 
Mr. Szerlag responded that the money would be deposited into a separate account held 
by a third party administrator. He continued by stating that retirees’ withdrawal requests 
would be made directly to the third party administrator. Mr. Szerlag added that these 
retirees would be eligible for the same health insurance coverage as those employees 
not in this plan except that they would pay directly for the benefit. 
 
Member Vanderbrink believes that this alternative retiree health care plan will help to 
reduce costs and therefore, he supports the proposed plan. 
 
Member Baughman requested that the text, “The vesting percentage applies to 
employer contributions only.” as it appears in Section 2. Employees hired on or after 
January 2, 2006 participate in a Retirement Health Savings Plan (HSA); B. Vesting, also 
be inserted in Section 2. Vesting of the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension Program in the 
Personnel Rules & Regulations, XXX. Retirement. 
 
Mr. Lamerato agreed. 
  
Peggy Clifton, Human Resources Director, assured the board that the revision would be 
made to the text in the Personnel Rules & Regulations, XXX. Retirement as requested 
by Member Baughman. 
 
Approval of Recommendations for Retiree Health Insurance Benefit 
 
PB-2005-12-003 
Moved by Baughman 
Seconded by Vanderbrink 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the Retiree Health 
Insurance Benefit for Employees Hired on or after January 1, 2006; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Personnel Rules & Regulations be AMENDED 
by INSERTING “The vesting percentage applies to employer contributions only.”  in 
XXX. Retirement Section 2. Vesting of the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension Program. 
 
Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
Amendment to Personnel Rules & Regulations  
 
PB-2005-12-004 
Moved by Vanderbrink 
Seconded by Baughman 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-4- 

RESOLVED, That the Personnel Rules & Regulations be AMENDED by STRIKING 
“(HSA)” and INSERTING “(RHS)” in Section 2. Employees hired on or after January 2, 
2006 participate in a Retirement Health Savings Plan (HSA); B. Vesting
 
Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 9:46 AM. 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 James Vanderbrink, Acting Chairperson  
  

 
 
 

 Barbara A. Holmes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
 
To: John Szerlag 
From: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
Date: January 4, 2006 
Subject: Election Precincts and Polling Locations 
 
Attached to this memorandum is a proposed resolution for consideration by the City 
Council to consider dissolving Precinct 31 located in Oakland Park Towers. State Statute 
requires that Precinct Boundary Changes be made no less than 200 days before a State-
Wide Primary Election. Due to that requirement, Council must act on this matter at the 
meeting on January 9, 2006. 
 
The City of Troy mails every registered voter of Oakland Park Towers an Absent Voter 
Application prior to every election. Many of the residents in the towers take advantage of 
the Absent Voter opportunity and thus turnout for in-person voting is extremely low and 
very costly per voter. The following is a two-year voting pattern and cost estimate for 
Precinct 31. Please note that the City of Troy began mailing Absent Voter Applications to 
all residents over the age of 60 in 2005. The numbers for 2004 would not show the impact 
of such a mailing. 
 

ELECTION DATE VOTED IN PERSON VOTED ABSENTEE 
April 2004 69 122 
August 2004 96 134 
November 2004 332 257 
May 2005 24 110 
November 2005 53 174 

 
The cost savings associated with elimination of Precinct 31 are estimated as follows: 
 

Election Inspector Wages $750.00 
Equipment Set-up and Delivery 160.00 
Precinct Supplies 25.00 
Ballots* 115.00 
Equipment Coding 50.00 

Estimated savings per election $1050.00 
 
*Costs associated with ballots would be reduced due to the requirement to order ballots in 
100 lots and the costs associated with additional sample and test ballots that are directly 
associated with each individual precinct would also be eliminated. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-06



In addition to the hard costs associated with each precinct, it should be noted that each 
precinct adds significantly to straight time staffing. This staffing is used in writing test 
decks, testing equipment, preparing supply kits, delivering supplies to precincts and on 
election day in routine precinct visits. 
 
It is the goal of the City Clerks Office to dual locate every precinct for efficiency and cost 
saving measures, such as the reduction of inspector staffing, sharing of precinct supplies, 
reduction of staffing required to deliver and pick-up equipment, as well as Election Day 
troubleshooting. Additionally, dual precincts can be consolidated in non-state-wide 
elections for dramatic cost savings. Precinct 31 as a stand-alone precinct provides an 
added burden as it does not afford us the ability to take advantage of the dual precinct 
benefits.  
 
It should also be noted that the City Clerk’s Office staff routinely visits senior facilities, 
including Oakland Park Towers, prior to elections to register voters and to provide 
assistance with the absentee process by delivering and picking up applications to vote. 
 
The City Clerk’s Office contacted Ms. Patti Dery, Manager of Oakland Park Towers, and 
requested to meet with her regarding the elimination of the facility as a precinct. When we 
advised her of our concerns, Ms. Dery was not surprised and said that she has witnessed 
for herself the low voter turnout and the high cost that must be associated by maintaining a 
precinct at Oakland Park Towers. Ms. Dery was assured that should the precinct be 
eliminated, the City Clerk’s Office would continue to work with her and the residents by 
keeping them informed of upcoming elections and assisting them as we do the other 
senior facilities. Ms. Dery was very understanding and agreed with the elimination. 
 
While it is recognized as a service to have the precinct in Oakland Park Towers, as it has 
been demonstrated the service is extremely expensive per vote. With voter turn out as low 
as 24 voters in a 13 hour period, an estimated cost of $44.00 per vote, it is just not feasible 
to continue to operate Precinct 31, especially considering that every voter in Precinct 31 
receives an Absentee Voter Application for every election. Oakland Park Towers is the 
only senior facility within Troy utilized as a precinct for the sole purpose of its residents. 
Should the precinct be eliminated the voters would be contained within Precinct 30 and 
would vote at St. George Antiochian Orthodox Church at 2160 E. Maple. The polling 
location is approximately 3,000 feet from Oakland Park Towers. It should be noted that the 
Troy American House facility directly adjacent to Oakland Park Towers on Grand Haven 
vote at Precinct 30 at St. George. 
 
The Election Commission is scheduled to meet on Monday, January 9th prior to the City 
Council meeting to make a recommendation to City Council on this matter. The 
recommendation could be placed on the Council table for their consideration. 
 
It is my belief that it is financially prudent for City Management to move this item forward 
for consideration of City Council. Should City Council act on the request, the City Clerk’s 
Office will provide notice in the precinct at the May 2, 2006 Election with written notices to 
be mailed to every registered voter in Precinct 31 as required by State Statute. The Clerk’s 
Office will also provide notice to Oakland Park Tower Management and provide the local 
newspaper with a news briefing on the precinct change. 
 
 
 
 



campbellld
Text Box
G-02a







campbellld
Text Box
H-01

















PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Final                                                                                          June 9, 2005 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Personnel Board was held on June 9, 2005 at 11:30 AM at City Hall in the 
Lower Level Conference Room, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Member Vanderbrink called the 
meeting to order at 11:34 a.m. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Member Baughman 

Member Tschirhart 
Member Vanderbrink 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chairman Patrick 
Member Nelson 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & 
Administration 
Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
Peggy Clifton, Human Resources Director 
Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Specialist 
Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 
 

                              
1. Roll Call 
 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 

Resolution # PB-2005-06-001 
 Moved by Tschirhart 
 Seconded by Baughman 
 

 RESOLVED, That the minutes of June 8, 2004 be approved. 
 

 Yes: All - 3 
           No:      None  
 Absent: 2 – Patrick, Nelson 

 
3. Old Business: None 
 
4. New Business:  
 
 Vote on Recommendations for Classification Plan and Pay Plan 
 

Resolution # PB-2005-06-002 
 Moved by Vanderbrink 
 Seconded by Baughman 
 

RESOLVED, That the Classification Plan and Pay Plan Recommendations are approved 
as presented, a copy of which shall be attached to the original copy of these minutes. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



PERSONNEL BOARD – FINAL MINUTES   June 9, 2005 
 
 

 2

 
 Yes: All - 3 
           No:      None  
 Absent: 2 – Patrick, Nelson 

  
 Vote on Recommendations for Benefit Package and Personnel Rules 
 

Resolution # PB-2005-06-003 
 Moved by Vanderbrink 
 Seconded by Baughman 
 

RESOLVED, That the Benefit Package Recommendations (Health Insurance, Tuition 
Reimbursement, and Defined Contribution Pension) are approved as presented, a copy 
of which shall be attached to the original copy of these minutes; and 
  
RESOLVED, That revisions to Personnel Rules to reflect appropriate changes in the 
benefit package are approved as amended, a copy of which shall be attached to the 
original copy of these minutes; and 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board supports City Management’s 
efforts to effectively manage health care costs.   
 

 Yes: All - 3 
           No:      None  
 Absent: 2 – Patrick, Nelson 

  
6. Motion to Excuse Absent Members  
  
 Resolution # PB-2005-06-004 

 Moved by Vanderbrink 
 Seconded by Tschirhart 
 

RESOLVED that Chairman Patrick and Member Nelson are excused. 
 

 Yes: All - 3 
           No:      None  
 Absent: 2 – Patrick, Nelson 
  
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:16 P.M. 
 
__________________________ 
James Vanderbrink, Member 
 
_______________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 



 
Personnel Board Approved:   6/09/05 
City Council Approved:     
 
G:C&E/C & E PAY PLAN 2005   

 
PAY PLAN 

 
CLASSIFIED AND EXEMPT EMPLOYEES 

 
JULY 2, 2005 * 

 
 

Grade Minimum Mid-Point Maximum  
1 $23,590  $29,488  $35,385  
2 $27,631  $34,540  $41,448  
3 $32,285  $40,357  $48,429  
4 $37,920  $47,399  $56,878  
5 $44,532  $55,666  $66,799  
6 $52,984  $66,230  $79,475  
7 $62,781  $78,477  $94,173  
8 $77,621  $97,027  $116,433  
9 $79,698  $99,623  $119,547  

10 $82,148  $102,685  $123,221  
11 $85,074  $106,344  $127,613  
12 $88,536  $110,670  $132,804  
        

15 $103,514  $129,393  $155,272  
 
 

*Pay Plan represents a 2% increase over 2004 Pay Plan 



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

July 1, 2004    July 1, 2005

Pay Grade 1 Pay Grade 5
Accountant

Pay Grade 2 Administrative Assistant to the City Manager
Inventory Control Assistant Appraiser
Museum Archivist Building Inspector

Civilian Communications Supervisor
Pay Grade 3 Community Affairs Officer
Administrative Aide Cross Connection Inspector
Assistant Naturalist Environmental Specialist
Education Coordinator Field Supervisor
Engineering Technician Project Manager (Engrg.)
Legal Secretary Right-of-Way Representative
Library Aide
Manager's Office Secretary Pay Grade 6
Secretary II Inspector Supervisor

Pay Grade 4 Pay Grade 7
Building Maintenance Specialist Plan Analyst
Engineering Assistant
GIS Data Analyst
Inspector
Insurance & Safety Coordinator
Landscape Analyst
Legal Assistant
Librarian I
Office Coordinator
PC Specialist/Help Desk Technician
Planning Technician
Survey Supervisor

Personnel Board Approved: 6/09/05
Council Approved:  

N = 33   35

G:  C&E/ClassifiedClassPlan2004   2005  



 
XXVI. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL INSURANCE 

 
The City shall provide hospitalization and medical insurance for the employee 
and dependents equal to the following: 
 

1) Blue Cross/Blue Shield, MVF I, Master Medical Option III, with the 
following riders:  $5.00 deductible prescription (PD-CR) (for employees 
hired on or after 1/01/04, $5/$10 prescription drug rider for 
generic/brand name drugs; $10/$20 for employees hired on or after 
7/1/05)), D45NM, FC, SD, G65, Optical, ML, FAE-RC, V-ST, 
Reciprocity, PCES-1, PCES-2, SAT-2, COB, GLE, RM. Employees 
hired on or after 1/01/04 will receive the Blue Cross Blue Shield PPO 
insurance under Group Suffix 65337-001 with Master Medical Option 
1.                                                                                           (12/037/05) 

 
2) Dental Insurance, including Class I and Class II benefits, with a 10% 

employee co-payment of claims and a maximum benefit of $1,000 per 
person per year (benefit year depends on date of hire) and Orthodontic 
coverage, with 50% employee co-payment up to a maximum of $2,000 
lifetime benefit (for dependents 19 years and under).                    (8/02) 

 
3) Effective July 1, 2001, the City's unilateral responsibility of paying 

premiums for medical insurance shall be frozen at  $700.00 per month.  
Any increase in the cost of medical insurance in excess of  $700.00 
per month will be paid by deducting 50% of the premium increase from 
the employee's paycheck, but not more than $85 per month. Should an 
employee choose to elect like coverage (i.e. family coverage to family 
coverage) through a less expensive carrier, the City will pay to the 
employee 50% of the money saved by such conversion.  Should an 
employee elect not to be provided with medical insurance through the 
City of Troy, the City will pay to the employee $250 per month.  (12/03) 

 
The City pays 50% of the cost of family continuation coverage for eligible children 
between the ages of 19 and 25 years.  The remaining cost is deducted from the 
employee's paycheck on a monthly basis.  
 



XXVIII. TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 
 
The City will reimburse an employee for up to 100% of the cost of tuition for 
work-related college courses or degrees subject to the following conditions: 
 

1) Tuition will be reimbursed, not including books, supplies, or other fees 
or expenses, and cannot duplicate any other financial aid such as 
scholarships, grants, GI Bill, etc., to which the employee may be 
entitled or apply for. 

 
2) Courses must be either related to the employee’s present position or 

be a required course in a degree program which is related to the 
employee’s present position. included in this program must be 
required for an Associates degree, Bachelors degree, or a 
certificate program that is organizationally related.  (7/05) 

 
3) Payment must be approved by the Department Director and the 

Human Resources Director before enrolling in the class. 
 

4) The course must be taken at an accredited school or university, but 
need not be a credit course. 

 
5) The employee must submit verification of having paid for the course 

and passed the course with a grade of “C” (2.0) or better. 
 
6) No employee shall receive more than $4000 under this program 

in any fiscal year.  Employees hired on or after 7/1/05 shall not 
receive more than $2000 in any fiscal year.   (7/05) 

 
6)7) Prior to receiving payment, the employee must sign an agreement to 

reimburse the City of the employee terminates his employment or is 
terminated by the City within one (1) year of the completion of the 
course. 

 
 
 
 
 



XXX. RETIREMENT 
 

Employees hired before 1/1/98 who chose to remain in the Defined Benefit plan 
continue to participate in the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension Program, as 
explained in Chapter 10 of the Troy City Code. 

City of Troy employees hired on or after 1/1/98 participate in the Defined 
Contribution (DC) pension program which is administered by the ICMA 
Retirement Corporation. 

1.  Contributions: The contribution rates for this plan are (as a % of 
earnings): 

Employer: 12% (for employees hired before 
 1/1/04) 

11% (for employees hired on or after 
1/1/04)    (1/04) 

10% (for employees hired on or 
after 7/1/05)   (7/05) 

Employees: 4% 

2.  Vesting: Employees are 50% vested at three years, 75% 
vested at four years and 100% vested at five 
years. 

 

- 19 - 
Upon normal retirement, early retirement, or disability retirement, employees may 
be eligible for medical and hospitalization insurance. For employees retiring after 
January 1, 2000, the City will pay for medical and hospitalization coverage at the 
rate of 4% per complete year of service, or the first $400.00 per month of the cost 
of coverage for retirees, whichever is greater. Employees who participate in the 
Defined Contribution Pension Plan must meet the age and service requirement 
specified in the retir 



1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE – FINAL SEPTEMBER 6, 2005 
 
This Meeting of the Troy Historic Study Committee was held Tuesday, September 6, 
2005 at the Troy Museum & Historic Village. The meeting was called to order at 7:36 
P.M.   
 
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Kevin Lindsey 
   Charlene Harris-Freeman 
   Kinda Hupman      
   Linda Rivetto 
   Paul Lin 
 
  ABSENT: Bob Miller 
   Marjorie Biglin 
 
      STAFF:    Loraine Campbell 
 
Resolution #HDC-2005-009-001 
Moved by Rivetto  
Seconded by Hupman 
 
RESOLVED, That the absences of Miller and Biglin be excused  
Yes: 5 Lindsey, Harris-Freeman, Lin, Hupman, and Rivetto 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #HDC-2005-09-002 
Moved by Lin  
Seconded by Rivetto 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of August 2, 2005 be approved  
Yes: 5 Lindsey, Harris-Freeman, Lin, Hupman, and Rivetto  
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
OLD BUSINESS  
 Status of photographic survey: 

Linda Rivetto is completing the last photo surveys. Loraine will ask Bill Boardman 
to provided copies of the donated photos of 36551 E. Dequindre for the HDC 
files. 
  
2356 E. Long Lake de-listing 
Status unchanged. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01b



2 

 
3864 Livernois 
The committee reviewed comments received by the State Historic Preservation 
Office. No action was taken.  
  
 
46 E. Square Lake 
No report. 

 
5875 Livernois 
No report. 

 
 

The Troy Historic Study Committee Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.  The next 
meeting will be held Tuesday, October 4, 2005 at 7:30 p.m. at the Troy Museum & 
Historic Village.  

 
 
                  
Kevin Lindsey 
Chairman 

 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 



RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFITS PLAN & TRUST MINUTES – Final September 14, 2005 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, September 14, 2005, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 1:50 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice  
 Michael Geise 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 John M. Lamerato 
 William R. Need 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
 Louise E. Schilling 
 John Szerlag  
 
   
 
MINUTES
 
Resolution # RH – 2005 – 09 - 003 
Moved by Lamerato 
Seconded by Schilling 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the July 13, 2005 meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All  7 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS – HEALTHCARE TRUST VALUATION – DECEMBER 31, 2004
 
Resolution # RH – 2005 – 09 - 004 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Geise 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board receive and file the Healthcare Trust Valuation for the Year 
ended December 31, 2004. 
 
Yeas:  All  7 
 
 
 
The next meeting is December 14, 2005 at 1:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
 500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:00p.m.  
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01c



RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFITS PLAN & TRUST MINUTES – Final September 14, 2005 
 
 

 2

 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Thomas Houghton, Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust\2005\9-14-05 Minutes_Draft.doc 



1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT STUDY COMMITTEE MINUTES–FINAL  OCTOBER 4, 2005 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Study Committee was not held Tuesday, 
October 4, 2005 at the Troy Museum because they lacked a quorum. 
 
 

 
 
The next regular meeting will be held, Tuesday, November 15, 2005 at 7:30 p.m. at the 
Troy Museum. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  
Kevin Lindsey 
Chairman 
 
 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01d



campbellld
Text Box
J-01e





EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Final November 9, 2005 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, November 9, 2005, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 12:15 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice  
 Michael Geise 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 John M. Lamerato 
 William R. Need 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
 Louise E. Schilling 
 John Szerlag  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug Smith 
 Matt Farrell – Friedman Realty 
 David Cesario – Mariott 
 David Moser - Mariott  
 
MINUTES 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 11 - 040 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the October 12, 2005 meeting be approved.  
 
Yeas:  All  7 
 
  
OTHER BUSINESS – RETIREE NEWSLETTER DRAFT 
 
William Need presented a draft of a retiree newsletter developed by himself.  The board 
will review a final draft at their December board meeting. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS – FORD & EARL PROPERTY UPDATE 
 
Matt Farrell, Friedman Realty, provided the board with an update on the activity his office 
has had with the property.  David Cesario and David Moser, Mariott, presented an offer to 
purchase, on behalf of Sunstone, the Ford & Earl property.  The board has scheduled a 
special board meeting on November 16, 2005 to review the purchase offer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01f



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Final November 9, 2005 
 
 

 2

OTHER BUSINESS – SPECIAL MEETING 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 11 - 041  
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Pallotta 
 
RESOLVED, That the board set a special meeting for November 16, 2005 at 12:00 pm in 
conference room C, City Hall to consider the offer of Sunstone Hotel Investors to purchase 
the Ford & Earl property. 
 
Yeas:  All  7 
 
 
INVESTMENTS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 11 - 042  
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Geise 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board sell and purchase the following securities:   
 
Sell:    Interpool and Kraft 
 
Purchase:   $500,000 Principle Life Notes, 5.00% due 11/16/09; $500,000 John Hancock 

Notes, 6.15% due 11/15/10 and $500,000 Prudential Financial Notes, 6.70% 
due 11/10/15. 

 
Yeas:  All  7 
 
 
 
 
The next meeting is December 14, 2005 at 12:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:50 p.m.  
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Thomas Houghton, Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato, Secretary 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\2005\11-09-05 Minutes_Final.doc 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL            NOVEMBER 14, 2005  

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, 
November 14, 2005 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 
West Big Beaver Road.  Committee member James Peard called the meeting to 
order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Alex Bennett 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    James R. Peard 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
    Lieutenant Michael Lyczkowski 
    Sergeant Christopher Stout 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    Henry W. Allemon 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Ehlert and Allemon 
 
Resolution #LC2005-11-024 
Moved by Bennett 
Seconded by Ukrainec 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee members Ehlert and Allemon at the 
Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of November 14, 2005 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Allemon 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of September 12, 2005 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2005-11-025 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Godlewski 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the September 12, 2005 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be approved. 

 Page 1 of 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-01g



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL            NOVEMBER 14, 2005  

 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Allemon  
 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. D. I. SUPPLY, INC (A Missouri Corporation) requests to transfer ownership 

of 2005 Class C licensed business with entertainment permit and official 
permit (food) located in escrow at 585 W. Big Beaver, Troy MI 48084, 
Oakland County, from O’ Grady’s Irish Pub. [MLCC REQ ID # 319038]  
(Step 1) Drury Inn 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was John Carlin. 
 
Mr. Carlin explained to the Committee that this request is to transfer the license 
held in escrow from O’Grady’s Irish Pub to D. I. Supply, Inc., which is solely owned 
by Drury Inn, Inc.  Item No. 2 of tonight’s agenda will complete the transaction to 
transfer the license from Drury Inn to Kruse & Muer Troy, LLC. 
 
Resolution #LC2005-11-026 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Godlewski 
 
RESOLVED, that D. I. SUPPLY, INC (A Missouri Corporation) be allowed to 
transfer ownership of 2005 Class C licensed business with entertainment permit 
and official permit (food) located in escrow at 585 W. Big Beaver, Troy MI 48084, 
Oakland County, from O’ Grady’s Irish Pub. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Allemon  
 
 
 
2.  KRUSE & MUER TROY, LLC requests to transfer ownership of 2005 Class 

C licensed business with entertainment permit, located in escrow at 585 W. 
Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 Oakland County, from D.I. Supply, Inc. (A 
Missouri Corporation); and transfer location to 911 Wilshire, Troy MI 48084, 
Oakland County; request new dance permit. [MLCC REQ ID# 319519]  
(Step 2) Kruse and Muer Troy 

   
 

 Page 2 of 2



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL            NOVEMBER 14, 2005  

Present to answer questions from the Committee were John Carlin and William 
Kruse.   
 
Mr. Kruse explained to the Committee that he plans to open his 6th Kruse & Muer 
Restaurant at the former TGI Friday’s location on Wilshire.  He plans to make 
minor modifications to the 9,300 square foot building, including landscaping and 
signage.  There are 154 seats, with an additional 19 seats at the bar and 32 on an 
outdoor patio.  There are 155 exclusive parking spaces for the restaurant, with 
extensive additional parking available in the evening when the office building 
spaces are not occupied.  The restaurant will be open 6 days per week for lunch 
and 7 days per week for dinner.  The management will be transferred from existing 
restaurants, and entire staff will be trained in all aspects of the liquor laws.   
 
Mr. Kruse has been in the restaurant business for many years.  He began as an 
employee of C. A. Muer Corporation and opened his first restaurant in 1987.  His 
establishments have an excellent record of compliance with the liquor laws. 
 
Resolution #LC2005-11-027 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ukrainec 
 
RESOLVED, that KRUSE & MUER TROY, LLC be allowed to transfer ownership 
of 2005 Class C licensed business with entertainment permit, located in escrow at 
585 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 Oakland County, from D.I. Supply, Inc. (A 
Missouri Corporation); and transfer location to 911 Wilshire, Troy MI 48084, 
Oakland County with new dance permit. 
 
Yes:  5 
No:  0  
Absent: Ehlert, Allemon  
 
 
 
3. WHITE STAR ENTERTAINMENT, INC., requests to transfer ownership of 

2005 Class C-SDM licensed business with dance permit located at 1090 
Rochester, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from MKC INC. [MLCC REQ 
ID # 313355] Corradi’s  

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Aubrey Tobin (general 
counsel) and Brian Goleniac (president and general manager). 
 
On May 28, 2005, a partnership of three individuals (Aubrey Tobin, Brian 
Goleniac, and Michael Goleniac) entered into a management agreement with the 
Corradi family to take over the business.  They are purchasing the building and the 
business and plan extensive repairs and renovations.  The name of the 
establishment will change, but that decision has not yet been made.  The building 

 Page 3 of 3



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL            NOVEMBER 14, 2005  

has a capacity of 150 patrons and parking for 97 vehicles.  They hope to have the 
property rezoned in order to utilize patio seating.  They have changed the menu 
and are open for lunch and dinner.  They offer karaoke on Thursday nights and 
live music on Friday and Saturday nights.   
 
Two members of the Committee (Hall and Ukrainec) stated that they would be 
opposed to this restaurant evolving into a nightclub-like establishment.  Since two 
of the three partners have been employed by nightclubs in Pontiac, these 
Committee members are concerned that this transition may occur.   
 
The ownership states that a nightclub is not their intention and a transition of that 
nature will not occur. 
 
Resolution #LC2005-11-028 
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Bennett 
 
RESOLVED, that WHITE STAR ENTERTAINMENT, INC. be allowed to transfer 
ownership of 2005 Class C-SDM licensed business with dance permit located at 
1090 Rochester, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from MKC INC. 
 
 
Yes:  3 – Bennett, Godlewski, Peard 
No:  2 – Hall, Ukrainec 
Absent: Ehlert, Allemon 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The five Committee members present continued the discussion regarding Item No. 
3 and the possibility of a nightclub in Troy.  Hall and Ukrainec further explained 
their hesitancy to approve the transfer with speculation of large crowds, 
disturbances, and sales to minors.   
 
A question was raised as to the possibility of giving a “conditional” or 
“probationary” approval.  Sgt. Stout stated that he would discuss this matter with 
the City Attorney’s office and provide an answer at the next meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 4 of 4



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – FINAL            NOVEMBER 14, 2005  

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            James R. Peard 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 

 Page 5 of 5



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

The Chairman, Christopher Fejes, called the meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to 
order at 7:30 P.M., on Tuesday, November 15, 2005 in Council Chambers of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:  Kenneth Courtney 
   Christopher Fejes 
   Marcia Gies 
   Michael Hutson 
   Matthew Kovacs 
   Mark Maxwell 
   Wayne Wright 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
   Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
   Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF OCTOBER 18, 2005 
 
Mr. Wright asked that an addendum be added to the minutes indicating the reason he 
did not attend the presentation by Lori Grigg-Bluhm was because he had previously 
attended this presentation when it was before the Planning Commission. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Wright 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of October 18, 2005 with addendum 
added. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES WITH CHANGES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – APPROVAL OF ITEMS #3 THROUGH #5 
 
RESOLVED, that Items #3 through #5 are hereby approved in accordance with the 
suggested resolutions printed in the Agenda Explanation. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE ITEMS #3 THROUGH #5 CARRIED 
 

 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-01h



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #3 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  BLOOMFIELD MANAGEMENT, 1100-1174 E. 
BIG BEAVER, for relief of the Ordinance to permit parking in the front yard of this 
industrial site. 
 
Petitioner is requesting renewal of a variance granted by this Board to locate parking 
within the front yard setback of an M-1 Zoned site.  This variance was originally granted 
in 1973 because of the large open drain that runs through the back of the site, 
preventing the installation of parking in the usual rear yard location.  This has been 
granted a renewable variance based upon the premise that if the drain were to be 
enclosed that the parking could be relocated to a conforming location.  This item last 
appeared before this Board in 2002 and was granted a three (3) year renewal.  
Conditions remain the same and we have no objections or complaints on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant Bloomfield Management Company, 1100-1170 E. Big Beaver, a three-
year (3) renewal of relief to permit parking in the front yard setback of an industrial site. 
 

• The large drain on the site creates a practical difficulty in that it does not permit 
parking in the usual rear yard location. 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• We have no objections or complaints on file. 

 
ITEM #4 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  SCHENCK PEGASUS CORP., 2890 JOHN R., 
for relief of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along the east and portion of the 
north property line. 
 
Petitioners are requesting relief granted by this Board of the 6’ high masonry screen 
wall required along the east property line and a portion of the north property line where 
their site abuts residential zoning.  This relief has been granted on a yearly basis since 
1969 primarily due to the fact that the residential land at the east end of their site is 
undeveloped and owned by the petitioner as well as the fact that the land to the north, 
although residentially zoned, is controlled by consent judgment and is in fact is 
developed as an office development.  This item last appeared before this Board at the 
meeting of November 2002 and was granted a three (3) year renewal at that time.  
Conditions remain the same and we have no complaints or objections on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant Schenck-Pegasus, 2890 John R., a three (3) year renewal of relief of 
the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along the east and a portion of the north 
property line. 
 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
ITEM #5 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  COLEMAN’S WRECKER SERVICE, 1871 
BIRCHWOOD, for relief of the Ordinance to maintain a 7’ high obscuring fence in lieu of 
the required 6’ high masonry screen wall along Birchwood. 
 

 2



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Petitioner is requesting renewal of relief granted by this Board to screen an outdoor 
storage area with a 7’ high obscuring fence in lieu of the normally required 6’ high 
masonry screen wall.  This Board has granted this variance on a yearly basis since 
1986.  This item last appeared before this Board in November 2002 and was granted a 
three (3) year renewal at that time.  Conditions remain the same and we have no 
complaints or objections on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant Coleman’s Wrecking Service, 1871 Birchwood, a three (3) year 
renewal for relief to maintain a 7’ high obscuring fence in lieu of the 6’ high masonry 
screen wall along Birchwood. 
 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file 

 
ITEM #6 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  DAVID DONNELLON, OF THE CHOICE 
GROUP, 4254 BEACH ROAD, for relief of the Ordinance to split an existing parcel of 
land from its Beach Road frontage resulting in 55’ of frontage where 100’ is required by 
Section 30.10.02. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to split an 
existing parcel from its Beach Road frontage.  The site plan submitted indicates a split 
of this property and creating access to the property from the western end of the stub 
street Prestwick.  This would result in the only street frontage for this property being the 
55 feet at the end of Prestwick Drive.  Section 30.10.02 requires that properties in the 
R-1B Zoning District have a minimum of 100’ of frontage on a public street. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of August 16, 2005 and again 
at the meeting of October 18, 2005 and was postponed until this meeting at the request 
of Mr. Donnellon of the Choice Group and Mr. Kyle Jones, representative of the 
Greentrees Homeowners Association. 
 
Mr. Stimac also explained that after further research he found a zoning map originally 
created in 1956 and this street was shown as a private road to access the parcels of 
land that were considered to be land locked in the center of the section.  In 1993 the 
City was asked and executed a Quit Claim to that 50-foot parcel to the property owner 
and therefore the City does not have an interest in this property.  
 
Mr. Courtney asked if extending this road would make these parcels buildable.  Mr. 
Stimac explained that the lot area may be adequate, but because of the size and 
configuration of the lot it would not be buildable.  The front lot would technically have 
more area because the home could be fronted on Beach Road and would have only a 
10’ setback to the north and a 40’ setback to the south, which would give you a 50’ wide 
buildable area. 
 

 3



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Donnellon was present and said that this piece of property has a number of 
problems and the Board of Zoning Appeals has the authority to vote on dimensional 
issues.  Mr. Donnellon also said that the because this was a continuation he felt that the 
Public Hearing was closed.  They have met with the neighbors and they have a 
representative present who would like to speak this evening.  Mr. Donnellon said that he 
was sure that the Board would like to hear from the neighbors. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Larry Walatkiewicz, 4285 Wentworth was present and asked if Mr. Donnellon was going 
to present his case, or if after Mr. Walatkiewicz gave his comments the matter would be 
returned to the Board and the petitioner would not give any more comments. 
 
Mr. Fejes said that the Board could ask the petitioner any pertinent questions and Mr. 
Walatkiewicz asked if the petitioner could present his case once again.  Mr. Fejes called 
on Mr. Donnellon to present his case. 
 
Mr. Donnellon said that it was his understanding that the Public Hearing was closed and 
the public would not be able to speak on this item.  Their case was presented in August 
and he would like to be able to make comments after hearing comments from persons 
in the audience.  Mr. Fejes said that if the Board has questions for either the petitioner 
or persons commenting on this item, they would ask these questions.  Mr. Donnellon 
said that he wants the right to make any comments he feels are necessary after the 
public makes their comments. 
 
Ms. Lancaster said that the Board has the right to re-open the Public Hearing and could 
ask Mr. Donnellon to present his case again.  The running of the meeting is up to the 
Chair and Mr. Donnellon indicated that he wants to hear what the public has to say. 
 
Mr. Maxwell said that he would like Mr. Donnellon to present his case to the Board. 
 
Mr. Donnellon passed out a handout to the Board members and said that he would like 
to address some of the concerns of the residents.  Presently there are fifty-four (54) 
homes in this adjacent subdivision and this variance would increase the number of 
homes by one – to 55.  Snow removal and trash pick up would continue and would not 
impact the area.  The residents want the developer to adhere to the front lot line width 
as stated in the Ordinance and Mr. Donnellon’s contention is that there are many front 
lot lines on dead-end streets and cul-de-sacs that are less than the zoning 
requirements, but the width of the lot at the house setback line is the determining factor 
of all such lots.  A developers’ business is to add value to the surrounding property and 
in this case only one (1) additional home will be built.  The parcel in question would be 
60,000 square feet and the Zoning District allows homes to be built on 15,000 square 
foot parcels. 
 

 4



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Donnellon said this is not a self-created hardship, but a hardship that is related to 
the lack of frontage, which is 55’ on Prestwick.  These lots would be larger than any 
other lots in this area.  The petitioner indicated that after they had met with the 
neighbors there were a couple of people that would support this request.   
 
Mr. Donnellon also said that the reason he is in front of this Board is to ask for a 
dimensional variance, relating to frontage, and this is the proper Board to present his 
case.    This request is for two (2) lots on a piece of property that exceeds four (4) times 
the minimal lot area in the R-1B Zoning District and is not excessive regarding 
profitability.  Frontage, area, width and depth of the subject parcel cause a hardship 
when there are clearly two access points to the property.    
 
The variance request is for the width of the lot at the road.  The minimum width is 100’ 
and the proposed property will have 55’ along the front lot line.  If the variance is 
granted it will result in a lot that will be 150’ x 205’ or 30,750 square feet in area, where 
100’ x 150’ or 15,000 square feet of area is required in R-1B Zoning.   
 
Mr. Donnellon also said that the most reasonable use of this property with two fronts is 
two lots, and absent a variance reasonable use of the property cannot be implemented.  
They will preserve as many natural features as possible and literal enforcement of the 
Ordinance will be unnecessarily burdensome. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked about the property to the north and if it was available.  Mr. 
Donnellon said that there were houses on the property to the north and asked Mr. 
Stimac to display the aerial map of this area.  There are two homes on two lots and 
there is a 20-foot easement or axe handle split to get to 4342 Beach Road.  4298 Beach 
does not abut the petitioner’s property.  Mr. Courtney then asked if the road could be 
brought in on the north end of the property and Mr. Donnellon said that he felt that the 
only thing you could do was to buy both houses in this area, tear them down and re-
build so that it would make more sense.  Mr. Donnellon also indicated that if this were to 
happen they would probably extend Prestwick to Beach Road and this is one of the 
concerns that was expressed by the neighboring residents. 
 
Mr. Fejes reopened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Walatkiewicz thanked the Choice Group and Mr. Donnellon for setting up the 
meeting for the residents and stated that they basically agreed to disagree.  The 
neighbors are in opposition to this request.  Mr. Walatkiewicz stated that the lots in this 
area are considerably smaller than these lots and are very consistent in design and 
size.  In his opinion granting this variance would have an adverse effect to the 
surrounding area.  4254 Beach is a 5 bedroom, 4 bath home and he does not believe 
there are any similar homes in this area.  Mr. Walatkiewicz said that the everyone in this 
community will be disrupted in their established patterns of daily life.  The dead end 
street is used in many ways, not only for snow plowing, but also as a collection point for  

 5



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
school buses and although perhaps not the best idea, the children use this area to play 
street hockey or baseball.  Mr. Walatkiewicz asked if there was going to be a walkway 
provided that would allow access to Beach and the park on Beach Road and also if a 
sidewalk would be put in that runs north and south, if this street is extended.   
 
Mr. Stimac said that the Quit Claim deed granted in 1993 was for the south 50’ of this 
overall property.  Looking back at the old zoning maps this parcel was shown as a 
private road.  Mr. Stimac also said that if this parcel were developed it would be 
according to the City standards and a sidewalk would be put in that would run north and 
south.   
 
Mr. Walatkiewicz said that the residents know that there is not any traffic on this stub 
street and therefore use it quite a bit and they would like some protection provided to 
the residents in this area.  Mr. Walatkiewicz also stated that after meeting with the 
Choice Group, the residents were left with a number of questions regarding whether the 
proposed development would be a single-family residence or a spec home.  The Choice 
Group did not give any time frame of when this property would be developed.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked if Mr. Walatkiewicz was representing the neighbors.  Mr. 
Walatkiewicz stated that he was speaking on behalf of himself and his family and they 
were opposed to this variance request.  Mr. Walatkiewicz also stated that there were 
other people in the audience present from the Greentrees Subdivision that were 
planning to speak on this request. 
 
Mr. Maxwell asked Mr. Walatkiewicz if he thought this lot split would lead to Prestwick 
being opened up all the way to Beach.  Mr. Walatkiewicz said he thought the likelihood 
of that happening was much greater with the variance.  There are a number of unknown 
factors that the residents are faced with and he would rather see this request denied.  
Mr. Maxwell said that as it stands now there is direct access from Prestwick to Beach 
through this lot, and the lot split would take that access away.  Mr. Maxwell also said 
that he did not want to see more traffic in this area either.  Mr. Walatkiewicz said that he 
would rather see this stub remain a stub and never be opened up.  Mr. Maxwell said 
that in his opinion, granting this variance would make the likelihood of direct access 
being granted through this one lot no longer there.    
 
Mr. Courtney said that if a house was built there and the road went through, it would 
make the house non-conforming.  Mr. Walatkiewicz said that he agrees, however, they 
are unsure of what the developer’s intentions truly are. 
 
Mr. Wright said that he agrees with Mr. Maxwell and said there was some discussion 
about the Choice Group acquiring the lots to the north, and in his opinion it would make 
the most sense for them to take Prestwick and open it up all the way to Beach.  Mr. 
Wright believes that the best chance to make sure Prestwick is not opened up is to 
grant this petitioner’s request for a variance.   Mr. Walatkiewicz said that the residents  

 6



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
do not have any idea of what is going to happen in the future and would like to see this 
area remain the way it is today. 
 
Leroy Barnes, 2296 Prestwick was present and stated that it appears to him that this 
parcel was split on June 21, 1999, which made a lot with the 50’ egress and 4254 
Beach was 150’ x 185’, which made it legal and conforming.  Mr. Barnes said that the 
upper lot is 100’ x 185’ and in his opinion these two lots are legal and conforming, which 
make the variance unnecessary.  Mr. Barnes also said that according to what he read 
these lots were in conformance with the Ordinance.  Mr. Barnes also said that pages 
243-246 of the Zoning Ordinance addresses re-building a structure to the extent of 60%.  
As far as the street is concerned, it appears to Mr. Barnes that if you look at where the 
street stops at Beach Road it is privately owned.  The south 10’ would be owned by the 
new development going in and the north 50’ belongs to 4254 Beach Road.   
 
Mr. Wright said that two lots under one ownership, are considered as one lot and 
undividable under the City Ordinance.  Mr. Barnes said that according to the Assessing 
Department the lots are 100’ x 185’ and the other lot is 150’ x 185’.  Mr. Stimac said that 
that the northern lot is currently 100’ wide x 185’ deep, however, the parcel in question 
only has 50’ of frontage on Beach Road.  This parcel by itself is considered to be a non-
conforming lot and needs the parcel to the north to comply with the Ordinance.  If the 
petitioner were to sell this northern piece of property to someone else a building permit 
would not be issued to put a house on this parcel.  These are two separately described 
properties, however, since one of those properties does not comply with the Ordinance 
and they are both owned by the same person, they are considered to be undivided 
parcels. 
 
A discussion began regarding the legal description of 4254 Beach Road and Mr. Stimac 
explained this description with the aid of the aerial maps of this parcel.   The frontage on 
Beach Road is 50’ for this property.  Ms. Lancaster said that if Mr. Barnes wished he 
could come in and see her tomorrow and they would go to the Assessing Department 
and go over the legal description of this lot.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked if Mr. Barnes was in favor of this request.  Mr. Barnes said that he 
is not in favor of this variance request.  Mr. Courtney then asked if he would be in favor 
of the petitioner tearing down the existing house and re-building a new house.  Mr. 
Barnes said that he would be in favor if it conforms to zoning. 
 
Mr. Kyle Jones, 4280 Wentworth, was present and stated that he was appointed as the 
representative for the residents of the Greentrees Subdivision.  Mr. Hayden, the 
president of the association was out of town and was unable to attend this meeting.  Mr. 
Jones also thanked the petitioner for postponing this request until they could be present.  
The Greentrees Homeowners Association is against this request.  Mr. Jones is also 
representing a group of residents on Prestwick and Wentworth and said that they are 
against granting this variance request.   

 7



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
The issue of the cut through from Prestwick to Beach has been brought up several 
times and in his opinion, presupposes that this variance will be granted.  Without the 
variance there will not be a cut through.  Every variance that is granted is a violation of 
the Zoning Ordinance and this lot is conforming and therefore there is no reason to 
grant a variance.  Residents already have access to their house, and the barricade has 
been in place since the Greentrees Subdivision has been developed.  There is no 
control over the plans that the petitioner has.  This petitioner is a very shrewd and smart 
businessman, and his plans could change and there is no way to enforce what he is 
proposing.  Mr. Jones does not believe there is any hardship that runs with the land and 
the only hardship would be financial gain.  This situation was created after this property 
was purchased.  Promises and assurances given to the residents and the Board are not 
enforceable.  The development to the south has resulted in the trees being removed 
and the homes not selling.  The residents in this area do not want to see that happen 
with this parcel.   
 
Mr. Jones also said that they would rather see the barricade left where it is and the 
variance not granted.  The larger homes are not in character with the houses in the 
Greentrees Subdivision.  The existing house has a Beach Road address and in his 
opinion it belongs on Beach Road.  He understands that the Board may want to 
accommodate this builder, however he believes that this would create a precedent.  Mr. 
Jones also suggested that the petitioner could ask for a variance for the northern lot on 
Beach that would not affect any of the residents.  Mr. Jones said that there are a 
number of other options available to this petitioner and thinks they should be considered 
by the Board and the variance denied.  There is no basis under the Ordinance to grant 
this variance.   
 
Mr. Jones also said that it is wrong for the City to set a precedent by calling the axial 
end of a stub street frontage for a home’s property, especially when the home already 
has frontage to another street.  The petitioner could leave the property as is and create 
access to the second lot off of Beach Road.  The petitioner chooses not to do that so he 
can have a wider lot along Beach.  Mr. Jones believes he can ask for a variance along 
Beach Road rather than along Prestwick or he could gain access from the development 
to the south.  He could leave the current east/west road as is.  These options are not 
preferable to the petitioner, but he would still be able to add value to this property 
without a variance.  Mr. Jones believes this hardship was created by the petitioner and 
does not run with the land.  Mr. Jones went through a number of the reasons variances 
are granted and pointed out reasons why he thought this variance would have an 
adverse effect to surrounding property.  Mr. Jones asked that this Board deny the 
request of this petitioner. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked Mr. Jones if he thought this property could sustain two houses and 
Mr. Jones said that the other part of the lot could be developed if a variance was 
granted on Beach Road or he could get his access some other way.  Mr. Kovacs asked 
if he thought the developer could put two houses on this property and Mr. Jones said  

 8



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
that would be up to the developer and two houses could be put on the property as long 
as all the requirements of the Ordinance were met.   Mr. Kovacs said that they have to 
look at the reasonable use of the property.  Mr. Jones said that if the reasonable use of 
the property is to have two houses, then have two houses, but if there is a choice 
between asking for a variance along Prestwick that will bother a larger number or 
residents or asking for a variance along Beach Road that will not bother anyone, Mr. 
Jones feel the variance should be obtained along Beach Road.  The reasons the 
developer is giving for this variance are all valid and are the best possible outcome for 
the developer and that does not have to be the case.   
 
Mr. Maxwell said that he did not agree with the statement made that approval of the cut 
through meant the Board was predisposing granting the variance and was not true at 
all.  Mr. Maxwell then asked if the lot split would make the cut through more or less 
likely.  Mr. Maxwell then stated that he would like to see the neighborhood left as it is 
and this Board does not make decisions ahead of time.  Mr. Jones said that he was not 
suggesting that they did, but the logic of those arguments meant that the barricade was 
coming down.  Mr. Maxwell then said that there are ramifications either way and the 
Board has to consider all of these ramifications. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked Mr. Jones if he would rather have the developer ask for a variance 
on the northern piece of property.  Mr. Jones said he thought that would be an option for 
this Board to consider.  If this variance is to allow the building of a second home, the 
choice is to have a variance off of Prestwick that would bother a lot of neighbors and the 
other is to have a variance off of Beach Road that will not bother anyone. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that a stub street is built to extend and not to necessarily remain a 
dead end.  If there were two homes on that property, it would be very difficult for a 
developer to come in and extend that road.  Mr. Jones said that what the Choice Group 
is asking for is not necessarily a bad thing, but they have other options, one of which is 
to ask for a variance along Beach Road or build a home on a smaller lot.  There is a 
way for the Choice Group to build here and not affect the residents.   
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one (1) written objection on file.  There is one (1) written approval on file. 
 
Mr. Maxwell told Mr. Donnellon that he felt he was asking for a large variance, 45’.  Mr. 
Courtney asked if they were willing to put in a cul-de-sac.  Mr. Donnellon said that two 
issues come into play, the dimensions of the property at the road and the width of the 
property at the house line.  Configuration of the property causes the variance to be 45’.  
This parcel was part of a larger acreage and the developer of Prestwick bought off a 
portion of the property.  Mr. Donnellon said that the property owner did not create his 
own hardship, but it was through the buying and selling of the property that created this 
hardship.  This request is not excessive and it would be two square parcels of property  

 9



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
rather than a flag shaped piece of property.  This variance would enhance a 60,000 
square foot piece of land.  This is an irregular shaped lot and this in itself creates a 
hardship.  The variance would result in 55’ of frontage along Prestwick.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the developer purchased this property in this configuration.  Mr. 
Donnellon said he did not, original configuration was 50’ x 405’ and 100’ by 405’.  They 
thought they were getting two pieces out of it.  Mr. Courtney asked when Choice Group 
bought this property and Mr. Donnellon said that it was in the early 90’s.  Mr. Courtney 
said that the Zoning Ordinance is still the same as it was then.  Mr. Donnellon said that 
regardless of what it was then, the variance request is still the same today.  Mr. 
Courtney asked about putting a cul-de-sac in and Mr. Donnellon said that he did not 
think that would be a good idea for just one lot.  Mr. Donnellon said that because of all 
the divisions in the property they are left with what is left.  Mr. Courtney said that he 
could buy the property to the north and re-develop at any time.  Mr. Donnellon said that 
was not true as there were many natural features in the way. 
 
Mr. Shouhayib, the President of the Choice Group, was present and said that he wished 
to speak.  Mr. Shouhayib said that they have two lots and has been developing homes 
in Troy for twenty (20) years and has never gone over the heads of any of his 
neighbors.  They were proposing to have two estate size lots but the residents don’t 
want it.  He thought this was a better solution for the residents and would increase the 
value of the surrounding homes but there is a tremendous amount of people that do not 
want this solution.  Mr. Shouhayib said that he would be willing to go with what the 
Assessing Department had given them.   
 
Mr. Stimac said that the original lot description as the Choice Group bought it was that 
there was a 50’ parcel that went the full length of the property, and a 100’ parcel that 
went the full length of the property.  They have one conforming lot and one non-
conforming lot and the Ordinance states they can have only one house on the lot.  Mr. 
Stimac believes that Mr. Shouhayib now wishes to get a variance to build a house on 
the northern property line.  This would require a different variance and would require a 
different Public Hearing notice to be published.   The Board could not act on a different 
request tonight. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked what the repercussions would be if this request was denied.  Mr. 
Shouhayib said that he would happy to accept a variance on the other lot tonight and 
Mr. Fejes stated that the Board could not act on that request tonight, as a new Public 
Hearing would have to be published. 
 
Mr. Shouhayib asked that this request be withdrawn.   
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 

 10



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to accept withdrawal of the request of David Donnellon of the Choice Group, 
4254 Beach Road, for relief of the Ordinance to split an existing parcel of land from its 
Beach Road frontage resulting in 55’ of frontage where 100’ is required by Section 
30.10.02. 
 

• At the request of the petitioner. 
 

Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT WITHDRAWAL CARRIED 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:15 P.M. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:25 P.M. 
 
ITEM #7 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  ARNOLD BECKER, 2840-2880 ROCHESTER, 
for relief of the Ordinance to expand the existing parking lot at 2840-2880 Rochester 
with a 10’ setback from the north property line where 25’ is required by Section 29.50.07 
of the Ordinance. 
 
Petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to expand the existing parking lot at this 
commercial property.  The property immediately to the east is zoned R-1E.  Section 
29.50.07 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance requires a 25’ front setback for Vehicular 
Parking (P-1) zoned parcels when they have contiguous frontage with residential 
districts.  The site plan submitted by the petitioner indicates a 10’ front setback. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of October 18, 2005 and was 
postponed to allow the petitioner to determine if he wished to withdraw this request for 
relief of the setback requirement. 
 
The Building Department has received a written request from the petitioner asking that 
this request be withdrawn. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Wright 
 
MOVED, to accept the withdrawal of the request of Arnold Becker, 2840-2880 
Rochester, for relief of the Ordinance to expand the existing parking lot with a 10’ 
setback from the north property line where 25’ is required by Section 29.50.07 of the 
Ordinance. 
 

• At the request of the petitioner 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 

 11



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT WITHDRAWAL CARRIED 
 
ITEM #8 – INTERPRETATION REQUESTED.  JLJ INVESTMENTS, LLC, 4048-4060 
ROCHESTER ROAD, for an interpretation, per Section 43.75.00 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, that a facility that provides for the sales, rental, and service of musical 
instruments along with music lessons is a permitted use in the B-1 (Local Business) 
Zoning District. 
 
Petitioner is requesting an interpretation, per Section 43.75.00 of the Zoning Ordinance, that 
a facility that provides for the sales, rental, and service of musical instruments along with 
musical lessons is a permitted use in the B-1 (Local Business) Zoning District. The 
petitioners propose to open a Marshall Music store in the shopping center located at the 
northeast corner of Rochester Road and Wattles Road.  The property in question is located 
within the B-1 Zoning Classification.  Their proposed use has been determined to not be in 
compliance with the allowable uses in the B-1 District contained in Section 20.20.00 of the 
Troy Zoning Ordinance. 
 
The Building Department is in receipt of a written request by the petitioner asking that this 
item be postponed until the meeting of December 20, 2005. 
 
Motion by Gies 
Supported by Wright 
 
MOVED, to postpone the interpretation request of JLJ Investments, LLC, 4048-4050 
Rochester Road, per Section 43.75.00 of the Zoning Ordinance, that a facility that provides 
for the sales, rental, and service of musical instruments along with music lessons is a 
permitted use in the B-1 (Local Business) Zoning District until the meeting of December 20, 
2005. 
 

• At the request of the petitioner. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE REQUEST UNTIL DECEMBER 20, 2005 CARRIED 
 
ITEM #9 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  BONNIE SCOTELLA, 845 NORWICH, for relief 
of the Ordinance to construct an attached garage that will result in a 5’-9” side yard 
setback and a 23’9” front yard setback where Section 30.10.04 requires a 10’ minimum 
side yard setback and a 30’ minimum front yard setback.   
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
an attached garage.  This house is a legal non-conforming structure.  It has an existing 
5.2’ side yard setback and a 29.9’ front yard setback to an existing carport.  Section 
30.10.04 requires a 10’ minimum side yard setback and a 30’ minimum front yard 
setback in R-1C Zoning Districts.  The site plan submitted indicates replacing the 
carport with an attached garage that will result in a 5’-9” side yard setback and a 23’-9”  

 12



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
front yard setback.  Section 40.50.04 prohibits expansions of non-conforming structures 
in a way the increases the non-conformity. 
 
Ms. Bonnie Scotella was present and stated that she did not think a carport was made 
for the Michigan winters and would like to be able to park her car inside a garage. This 
house was built back in the 1950’s and she believes that carports were very popular at 
that time.  Ms. Scotella said that this would be a two-car garage. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one (1) written approval on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to grant Bonnie Scotella, 845 Norwich, relief of the Ordinance to construct an 
attached garage that will result in a 5’-9” side yard setback and a 23’-9” front yard 
setback where Section 30.10.04 requires a 10’ minimum side yard setback and a 30’ 
minimum front yard setback. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Variance applies only to the property in question. 
• Variance will be an improvement to this area. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #10 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  FRANK ZIMMER, OF THE HONEY BAKED 
HAM COMPANY, 1081 E. LONG LAKE ROAD, for approval under Section 43.80.00 of 
the Zoning Ordinance to place two temporary storage containers outside for a period 
from December 10, 2005 through December 31, 2005. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting approval under the Zoning 
Ordinance to place two temporary storage containers outside at 1081 E. Long Lake 
from December 10th through December 31, 2005.  Section 43.80.00 of the Zoning 
Ordinance requires approval from the Board of Zoning Appeals to permit temporary 
buildings for permitted uses for a time frame not to exceed two years.  This item last 
appeared before this Board at the November 16, 2004 and the petitioner was granted 
approval at that time. 
 
 

 13



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #10 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if this request could be granted for a period of two years and Mr. 
Stimac said that because the Public Hearing notices only advertised the time frame 
indicated on the petitioner’s application, the Board would not be able to grant this 
request for two years.  Next year, if the petitioner wishes he may request this variance 
for two years in his application.   Mr. Hutson said that in the past he wanted this request 
heard on a yearly basis, however, with the number of approvals that are received, he 
would not have a problem granting this request for a period of two years. 
 
Mr. John Broderick was present and said that he had nothing further to add. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are four (4) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to grant Frank Zimmer, of the Honey Baked Ham Company, 1081 E. Long 
Lake, relief of the Ordinance for approval under Section 43.80.00 of the Zoning 
Ordinance to place two temporary storage containers outside for a period from 
December 10, 2005 through December 31, 2005. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• There are no objections on file. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #11 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. & MRS. DANIEL KAISER, 692 
BARCLAY, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a family room addition that will result 
in a 34.2’ rear yard setback where Section 30.10.04 requires a 40’ minimum rear yard 
setback. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting relief of the Ordinance to 
construct a rear family room addition on their home.  The site plan submitted indicates a 
family room addition with a proposed 34.2’ rear yard setback.  Section 30.10.04 of the 
Ordinance requires a 40’ minimum rear setback in R-1C Zoning Districts. 
 
Ms. Kaiser was present and said that they wished to add a first floor bedroom for her 
elderly mother and she cannot go up and down stairs.  It makes the most sense to put  
 

 14



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #11 – con’t. 
 
this addition in this area as they would not have to tear down any walls.  They are on a 
straight section of Barclay and not on the curved section of the street.  This lot is only 
120’ long and is one of the shallowest lots in this area. 
 
Mr. Fejes asked how many bedrooms were in this home now and the petitioner stated 
that there are three, one of which is being used as an office.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked where the addition would be.  Ms. Kaiser said that the existing living 
room is in the front of the house and they would like this addition at the rear of the 
home. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are four (4) written approvals on file, one of which is from the property owner.  
Ms. Kaiser brought in an additional three (3) written approvals.  There are no objections 
on file. 
 
Motion by Kovacs 
Supported by Wright 
 
MOVED, to grant Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Kaiser, 692 Barclay, relief of the Ordinance to 
construct a family room addition that will result in a 34.2’ rear yard setback where 
Section 30.10.04 requires a 40’ minimum rear yard setback. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not cause substantial adverse effect to properties in the immediate 

vicinity. 
• A significant natural feature of an existing mature tree will be affected if this 

variance is not granted. 
• Absent a variance conformance would be unnecessarily burdensome. 
• Variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a zoning 

district. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #12 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. TONY ELDER, ELDER LAND 
DEVELOPMENT, 1767 MAPLELAWN (PROPOSED ADDRESS), for relief of the 
Ordinance to construct a new auto dealership that will result in 9,851 square feet of 
landscaping where 14,032 square feet of landscaping is required per Section 39.70.04. 
 
 

 15



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #12 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Zoning Ordinance to 
construct a new auto dealership at 1767 Maplelawn.  The site for this project is 140,321 
square feet.  Section 39.70.04 requires a minimum of 14,032 square feet of landscaped 
area be provided for a site this size.  The site plan submitted indicates that only 9,851 
square feet of landscape will be provided. 
 
Mr. Tony Dellicolli, of Cityscape Architects was present and stated that they wished to 
construct this new building in line with the buildings next door in order not to encroach 
any further into the setback line.  The site plan submitted indicates that they will pull the 
building back an additional 10’  off of the minimum required front setback line.  They 
want to have the building at the street in order to provide more exposure and 
identification.  In order to meet the Ordinance the building would have to moved back 
105’ from the street.  They could achieve additional landscaping if they eliminated one 
of the proposed driveways, however, the auto haulers back into the existing drive that is 
30’ wide.  They have reduced the drive to 25’ in order to add more greenspace.  The 
auto haulers come in off of Maplelawn, back into the access drive, unload and leave the 
site.  With only one drive, the public would not have access to the site if the auto hauler 
is present.   
 
This is a very long and narrow site, and in order to meet the landscaping requirement, 
the building has to moved farther back from the street, which would limit visibility.  This 
building is proposed to be 60’ back from the street frontage.  The building will also buffer 
the look of the storage parking at the rear of this site.  Mr. Dellicolli said that he thought 
the Detroit News building next door was approximately 55’ from the street frontage.  
There is no front yard display of cars planned for this dealership.  The merchandise will 
only be displayed inside the building.  The building was sited this way in order for 
people to look inside the building.  If the building were turned there would be more 
greenspace available, however it would not be the same as the prototype of this 
building. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if Mr. Elder owned any additional property in this area.  Mr. Dellicolli 
said that Mr. Elder owns the Jaguar and Saab facility that abuts this parcel.  Mr. 
Courtney said that if the back of this lot was transferred to the other property he did not 
think the greenspace requirement would be as high. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that technically the site combined together complies with the 
greenspace requirement and if each site were to be split off, each site would comply 
individually with the greenspace requirement.  However, if the south end of the site were 
added to the piece of property to the west, it would not comply with the greenspace 
requirement.     No matter which way the site was divided one site would require a 
variance. 
 
Mr. Hutson asked about the use of the lot and Mr. Dellicolli said that the south end of 
the property is used mainly for the storage of Jaguar and Saab.  The only inventory for  

 16



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #12 – con’t. 
 
this dealership will be whatever is in the showroom.  Mr. Hutson then asked if deliveries 
could be restricted through the Jaguar dealership and thereby they would be able to 
eliminate one drive on this site.  Mr. Dellicolli said that he was not sure that they would  
be able to maneuver their vehicles through that driveway.  Mr. Hutson pointed out that 
the elimination of one drive would greatly improve the greenspace on the site. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked how many square feet would be picked up if the drive was 
eliminated.  Mr. Dellicolli said that the building would still have to be moved back 25’ to 
30’.  If the driveway were removed, it would probably add an additional 2500 square 
feet.  Mr. Courtney said that would be closer to what is required. 
 
Mr. Wright expressed concern that the auto haulers were backing into the space to 
unload the vehicles.  Mr. Dellicolli said that they had done that in the past, however, 
they were jumping the curb and destroying existing landscaping.  They have learned in 
the last several years that it would be easier for them to back in.  Mr. Wright said that 
there are times during the day when Maplelawn is very busy and the Planning 
Commission would be very concerned about these trucks backing into the site. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked who complained about the trucks pulling into the site.  Mr. Dellicolli 
said that the owners were not happy with them pulling in and damaging the property 
and would rather see them back in.  Mr. Courtney thought they could solve that problem 
by putting in a better driveway. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Motion by Maxwell 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to grant Mr. Tony Elder, Elder Land Development, 1767 Maplelawn (proposed 
address) relief of the Ordinance to construct a new auto dealership that will result in 
9,851 square feet of landscaping where 14,032 square feet of landscaping is required 
per Section 39.70.04. 
 

• Variance request is reasonable. 
• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Narrowness and depth of the lot creates a hardship. 

 
Mr. Courtney stated that he feels that they could eliminate one of the driveways and 
therefore reduce the size of the variance request.  
 

 17



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #12 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that in his opinion any business, especially a car dealership, needs two 
driveways.   
 
Mr. Fejes called for a vote on the motion to approve this request. 
 
Yeas:  5 – Gies, Hutson, Kovacs, Maxwell, Wright 
Nays:  2 – Fejes, Courtney 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #13 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. & MRS. MAJCHEREK, 4996 BUTLER, 
for relief of the Ordinance to maintain an attached storage addition constructed without 
obtaining the required Building Permit and resulting in a 34.9’ rear yard setback where 
Section 30.10.04 requires a 40’ minimum rear yard setback in the R-1C Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting relief of the Ordinance to 
maintain an attached storage addition that was constructed without first obtaining the 
required Building Permit.  The site plan submitted with the subsequent permit 
application indicates the addition has been constructed with a 34.9’ rear yard setback.  
Section 30.10.04 requires a 40’ minimum rear yard setback in the R-1C Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if this storage addition could remain in this location if it was a 
detached structure.  Mr. Stimac explained that it would have to be located 10’ from the 
rear of the existing building, 6’ from the east and south property line and 30’ from the 
north property line.  Mr. Kovacs said that presently it is 31’ from the north property line.  
Mr. Stimac said that if it was detached from the main building and located 10’ farther to 
the east it would be conforming. 
 
Mr. Majcherek was present and stated that when he put this addition up he did not 
realize he needed a building permit.  He uses this building mainly for the storage of lawn 
equipment  in order to be able to park both cars in his garage.   
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if there was a drive through from the garage to this building.  Mr. 
Majcherek stated there was not, there was a door on the back of the garage that goes 
into the shed.  This building is used only for storage. 
 
Mr. Fejes asked why the petitioner built the structure without a permit.  Mr. Majcherek 
said that he didn’t know you needed a permit and he put it in as a temporary structure.  
Mr. Majcherek said that this structure has been in this location for approximately three 
(3) years.  Mr. Fejes asked how large the garage was and Mr. Majcherek said that it 
was strictly a two (2)- car garage.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked if a Building Permit would still be required if the variance was 
approved and Mr. Stimac confirmed that Mr. Majcherek would still require a Building 
Permit.   

 18



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                      NOVEMBER 15, 2005 

ITEM #13 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if a ratwall would be required and Mr. Majcherek said that as long as 
the floor of the shed was elevated at least 6” it would not require a ratwall. 
 
Ms. Gies asked how long the shed was in this location and Mr. Majcherek said it was at 
least two years. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are three (3) written objections on file.  There are two (2) written approvals on file. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that they could make the petitioner move the building back 10’ but did 
not see what the benefit would be. 
 
Ms. Gies said that the building had been there approximately three years.  Mr. Courtney 
said that he thinks this location is the best place for this structure. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to approve the request of Mr. and Mrs. Majcherek, 4996 Butler, for relief of the 
Ordinance to maintain an attached storage addition constructed without obtaining the 
required Building Permit and resulting in a 34.9’ rear yard setback where Section 
30.10.04 requires a 40’ minimum rear yard setback in the R-1C Zoning District. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Literal enforcement of the Ordinance would be unnecessarily burdensome. 
• Shed has been in this location approximately three (3) years. 
• Moving the shed could create an eyesore. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 10:10 P.M. 
 
 
 
              
      Christopher Fejes, Chairman 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 

 19



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Final November 17, 2005 
 
 

 1

A special meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Thursday, November 17, 2005, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 12:15 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice  
 Michael Geise 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 John M. Lamerato 
 William R. Need 
 Louise E. Schilling 
 John Szerlag  
 
TRUSTEE ABSENT: Steven A. Pallotta 
  
ALSO PRESENT: Doug Smith 
  
 
OTHER BUSINESS – FORD & EARL PROPERTY (350 W. BIG BEAVER RD.) 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 11 - 043  
Moved by Lamerato 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the Employees Retirement Board accept the offer of Sunstone Hotel 
Investor’s Inc. in the amount of $4,350,000.00 for the purchase of 350 W. Big Beaver and 
accept all of the terms and conditions contained in the letter of intent. 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That John M. Lamerato, Pension Administrator, is 
authorized to sign the letter of intent on behalf of the board. 
 
Yeas:  All  6 
Absent: Pallotta 
 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 11 - 044  
Moved by Calice 
Seconded by Geise 
 
RESOLVED, That the board wishes to retain the services of Matthew Farrell, Friedman 
and Associates to perfect the purchase and sale agreement and handle all closing details 
for the commission rate listed in the exclusive listing agreement for sale or lease dated 
8/22/05 for a transaction consummated by December 31, 2005. 
 
Yeas:  All  6 
Absent: Pallotta 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01i



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Final November 17, 2005 
 
 

 2

EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBER 
 
Resolution # ER – 2005 – 11 - 045  
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Lamerato 
 
RESOLVED, That Steven A. Pallotta be excused. 
 
Yeas:  All  6 
Absent: Pallotta 
 
 
 
The next meeting is December 14, 2005 at 12:32 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:50 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Thomas Houghton, Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\2005\11-17-05 Minutes_Final.doc 



LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES—DRAFT  DECEMBER 8, 2005 
 
 

 1 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held on Thursday December 8, 2005 
at the Office of the Library Director.  Brian Griffen, Chairman, called the meeting to 
order at 7:30 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Lynne Gregory 
   Brian Griffen 
   Mary Shiner 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
 
   Lauren Andreoff, Student Representative 
   Cheng Chen, Student Representative 
       
   Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
Resolution #LB-2005-12-01 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That Nancy Wheeler be excused. 
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Griffen, Shiner, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given 
 
 
Resolution #LB-2005-12-02 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That Minutes of October 13, 2005 be approved. 
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Griffen, Shiner, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
Reviewed Agenda entries 
 
Resolution #LB-2005-12-03 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Shiner 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agenda be approved. 
 
Yes: 4—Gregory, Griffen, Shiner, Zembrzuski 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01j



LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES—DRAFT  DECEMBER 8, 2005 
 
 

 2 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
There were no postponed items. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
2006 Library Advisory Board Meeting Schedule. 
The 2006 Library Advisory Board meeting dates were reviewed.  A question arose as to 
whether the Board has to meet on the second Thursday of the month, or if the day of 
the week could be changed.  Stoutenburg will find out and report back to the Board at 
the January 12, 2006 meeting. 
 
Approval of Cooperative Plan of Service. 
The Annual Plan of Service for the Suburban Library Cooperative was reviewed. 
 
Resolution #LB-2005-12-04 
Moved by Gregory 
Seconded by Zembrzuski 
 
RESOLVED, That the Suburban Library Cooperative Annual Plan of Service be 
approved. 
 
Yes:  4—Gregory, Griffen, Shiner, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
Director’s Report. 
The move of the Friends Book Shop to the lower level went smoothly and they have 
been successful.  There will probably be a change of Café operator soon.  An upgrade 
to the HVAC unit that services the lower level computer lab is underway.  A letter to the 
Board from Sunrise Ventures Publishing commending a recent program on international 
adoption was received.  In the Spring we will activate software that will enable residents 
to register for programs online.  We now have free wireless access to the Internet for 
the public.  A major upgrade in Sirsi, our library automation software, was completed. 
 
Board Member’s Comments. 
Zembrzuski received a suggestion from an individual to put a manger scene in front of 
the library.  Zembrzuski reported that Mary Ann Bernardi had called her and was 
concerned about the library and other “non-essential” services possibly being cut by 
City Council in the upcoming year. 
 
Student Representative’s Comments. 
Chen reported that he had tried to use the new wireless connection to the Internet but it 
was down.  We have been having some difficulty with our router as well as one patron 
who apparently had a virus on their computer and it was overloading the system.  The 
IT department is working on solutions so that the wireless connection will be stable. 
 



LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES—DRAFT  DECEMBER 8, 2005 
 
 

 3 

Suburban Library Cooperative. 
Gregory reported that the SLC Board approved the purchase of Panda Shield, an anti-
virus software product.  Software is being installed to allow Sirsi to connect to the new 
MiLE system.  The SLC Board decided not to participate in the purchase of an 
electronic sign with the Macomb County Library.  A committee is being formed to review 
the contract between SLC and the Macomb County Library. 
 
 
Friends of the Troy Public Library. 
No report. 
 
Gifts. 
Six gifts totaling $330.00 were received. 
 
Informational Items. 
December TPL Calendar 
 
Contacts and Correspondence.    
31 written comments from the public were reviewed. 
 
Public Participation.   
There was no public participation. 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:20 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
Brian Griffen 
Chair 
 
 
 
Brian Stoutenburg 
Recording Secretary 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 12, 2005  

A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, 
December 12, 2005 in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver 
Road.  Committee member Henry W. Allemon called the meeting to order at 7:02 
p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Henry W. Allemon 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    James R. Peard 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
    Sergeant Christopher Stout 
    Chris Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    Alex Bennett 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Ehlert, Bennett, and Godlewski 
 
Resolution #LC2005-12-029  
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Ukrainec 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee members Ehlert, Bennett, and 
Godlewski at the Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of December 12, 2005 BE 
EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert, Bennett, Godlewski 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of November 14, 2005 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2005-12-030 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the November 14, 2005 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be approved. 

 Page 1 of 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-01k



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 12, 2005  

 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert, Bennett, Godlewski 
 
 
 
Old Business 
 
Agenda Item No. 3 (concerning White Star Entertainment acquiring ownership of 
Corradi’s)  from the November 14, 2005 meeting was raised for discussion by Mr. 
Ukrainec.   
 
Sergeant Stout stated that Chris Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney, could answer the 
question if the Committee could recommend a probationary or conditional license.  
Mr. Forsyth explained that a probationary or conditional license is not a possibility.  
He further stated that in the future a request to transfer a license with dance permit 
could be considered separately.  In other words, the Committee could approve the 
license transfer and deny the dance permit.  He explained that White Star would 
have to apply for an amusement and recreation license and comply with City 
Ordinance Chapter 68 in order to operate under a dance permit.  Mr. Forsyth 
cautioned the Committee that they need evidence to support any denial, and the 
Committee’s actions cannot be arbitrary or capricious.   
 
Mr. Hall stated that there is an annual renewal process for liquor licenses in Royal 
Oak and questioned such a process in Troy.  Sergeant Stout stated the MLCC has 
an annual renewal process and any violations would be taken into consideration 
before renewal is granted. 
 
Mr. Forsyth stated that City Council could include in their resolution that a license 
be reviewed again in one year.  Mr. Ukrainec stated he supports an annual 
renewal review process. 
 
Terry Conlin, attorney for Djont/JPM Troy Leasing and Felcor/JPM Troy Hotel, 
offered the information that the City can object to any license renewal and the 
State will abide by their wishes. 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. DJONT/JPM TROY LEASING, L.L.C. (A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY 

COMPANY) AND FELCOR/JPM TROY HOTEL, L. L. C. (A DELAWARE 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY) requests to drop DT Management, Inc. 
(An Arizona Corporation) as Co-Licensee and add Promus Hotels Inc. (A 
Delaware Corporation) as Co-Licensee in 2005 B-Hotel Licensed Business 
with dance permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct 

 Page 2 of 2



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             DECEMBER 12, 2005  

connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms, located at 850 Tower, Troy, MI 48098, 
Oakland County (Step 2) {MLCC Ref #318853}  Embassy Suites Hotel 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee was Terry Conlin. 
 
Mr. Conlin explained to the Committee that the ownership of the Embassy Suites 
Hotel remains unchanged.  This request is to cover a technical change in building 
and hotel operations.   
 
Resolution #LC2005-12-031 
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, that DJONT/JPM TROY LEASING, L.L.C. (A DELAWARE LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY) AND FELCOR/JPM TROY HOTEL, L. L. C. (A 
DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY) be allowed to drop DT 
Management, Inc. (An Arizona Corporation) as Co-Licensee and add Promus 
Hotels Inc. (A Delaware Corporation) as Co-Licensee in 2005 B-Hotel Licensed 
Business with dance permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct 
connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms, located at 850 Tower, Troy, MI 48098, 
Oakland County. 
 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert, Bennett, Godlewski 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Henry W. Allemon 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 

 Page 3 of 3



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-1- 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Personnel Board was held Tuesday, December 20, 
2005, at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road.  

Roll Call: 
 
PRESENT: Member Baughman 
 Member Tschirhart 
 Member Vanderbrink 
  
ABSENT: Member Nelson 
  
ALSO PRESENT: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
 Peggy Clifton, Human Resources Director 
 Barbara A. Holmes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Appointment of Chairperson
 
PB-2005-12-001 
Moved by Tschirhart 
Seconded by Baughman 
 
RESOLVED, That Members of the Troy Personnel Board hereby APPOINT James 
Vanderbrink to serve as temporary Chairperson and that the appointment of a 
Chairperson be POSTPONED until all members are present. 
 
Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
Chair Vanderbrink called the meeting to order at 9:25 AM. 
 
Approval of Minutes     
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of June 8, 2004 as Corrected 
 
Member Baughman indicated that she was present at the meeting of June 8, 2004. 
Therefore, there was a consensus of the members present to direct staff to review the 
notes of the meeting and present the corrected minutes at the next scheduled meeting. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of June 9, 2005 
 
PB-2005-12-002 
Moved by Baughman 
Seconded by Tschirhart 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the minutes of the meeting 
of June 9, 2005 as presented. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01l



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-2- 

Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
3. Old Business: None 
 
4. New Business: 
 
Recommendations for Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for Employees Hired On 
or After January 1, 2006 
 
John Szerlag, City Manager, presented a brief summary of the proposed 
recommendations for the Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for employees hired on or 
after January 1, 2006. Mr. Szerlag advised that it is City Administration’s objective to 
remain competitive yet keep benefits in line. He continued by stating that in order to 
achieve that objective, City Administration has already initiated and implemented 
revisions to employee benefits such as discontinuance of longevity benefits to new 
employees and that employees hired after January 1, 1998 participate in a Defined 
Contribution (DC) Pension Program instead of the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension 
Program. Mr. Szerlag indicated that the proposed change to the retiree health benefit 
would be similarly beneficial in the long run for the City and that the next step would be 
to incorporate a defined contribution plan for retiree health benefits. He explained that 
retirees would receive 4% accrual per year of service. He continued by stating that the 
proposed Defined Contribution Retiree Health Care Plan will be allocated directly to that 
person and would eliminate a promise by the City to pay for future retiree’s health care. 
Mr. Szerlag advised that the vesting would be the same as what currently exists for the 
Defined Contribution Pension Program. 
 
Member Tschirhart asked for a definition of “pensionable earnings?” 
 
John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager, replied that pensionable earnings are any 
earnings derived from salary or hourly rate. He further explained that although the 
employer would deposit the contribution, the employee would determine how to invest 
the money and that amount would then be specifically designated for that employee’s 
health care costs. 
 
Chair Vanderbrink asked whether overtime wages are included? 
 
Mr. Lamerato replied that overtime wages are included. 
 
Member Baughman asked when does the employee have access to the contribution? 
 
Mr. Lamerato advised that the employee has access to their portion but that it must be 
used toward healthcare costs such as medical premiums, out of pocket healthcare 
costs, Medicare, COBRA, etc.  However, he continued by stating that this is meant to be 
a retiree benefit and noted that the employee can transfer this benefit if the employee 
no longer works for the City. 
 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-3- 

Mr. Lamerato advised that there is a cost savings associated with this benefit in that 
there is no social security tax paid on the contributions.  
 
Member Baughman asked where is the money held? 
 
Mr. Szerlag responded that the money would be deposited into a separate account held 
by a third party administrator. He continued by stating that retirees’ withdrawal requests 
would be made directly to the third party administrator. Mr. Szerlag added that these 
retirees would be eligible for the same health insurance coverage as those employees 
not in this plan except that they would pay directly for the benefit. 
 
Member Vanderbrink believes that this alternative retiree health care plan will help to 
reduce costs and therefore, he supports the proposed plan. 
 
Member Baughman requested that the text, “The vesting percentage applies to 
employer contributions only.” as it appears in Section 2. Employees hired on or after 
January 2, 2006 participate in a Retirement Health Savings Plan (HSA); B. Vesting, also 
be inserted in Section 2. Vesting of the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension Program in the 
Personnel Rules & Regulations, XXX. Retirement. 
 
Mr. Lamerato agreed. 
  
Peggy Clifton, Human Resources Director, assured the board that the revision would be 
made to the text in the Personnel Rules & Regulations, XXX. Retirement as requested 
by Member Baughman. 
 
Approval of Recommendations for Retiree Health Insurance Benefit 
 
PB-2005-12-003 
Moved by Baughman 
Seconded by Vanderbrink 
 
RESOLVED, That the Personnel Board hereby APPROVES the Retiree Health 
Insurance Benefit for Employees Hired on or after January 1, 2006; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Personnel Rules & Regulations be AMENDED 
by INSERTING “The vesting percentage applies to employer contributions only.”  in 
XXX. Retirement Section 2. Vesting of the Defined Benefit (DB) Pension Program. 
 
Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
Amendment to Personnel Rules & Regulations  
 
PB-2005-12-004 
Moved by Vanderbrink 
Seconded by Baughman 



PERSONNEL BOARD MINUTES – Draft December 20, 2005 
 

-4- 

RESOLVED, That the Personnel Rules & Regulations be AMENDED by STRIKING 
“(HSA)” and INSERTING “(RHS)” in Section 2. Employees hired on or after January 2, 
2006 participate in a Retirement Health Savings Plan (HSA); B. Vesting
 
Yes: Baughman, Tschirhart, Vanderbrink 
No: None 
Absent: Nelson 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 9:46 AM. 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 James Vanderbrink, Acting Chairperson  
  

 
 
 

 Barbara A. Holmes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 



campbellld
Text Box
J-02a



campbellld
Text Box
J-02b



TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: December 27, 2005 

  
  

SUBJECT: Williams v. Ken Freund and City of Troy 
 

 
  

 The favorable Oakland County Circuit Court decision in Williams, et. al.  v. City of Troy 
and Ken Freund, d/b/a Freund & Associates, was upheld by the Michigan Court of Appeals 
on December 13, 2005.  The opinion is attached for your review.   

 The Plaintiffs, led by resident and attorney John Williams, are property owners in the 
Middlesex County Homesites Subdivision, which is located east of Adams, between Square 
Lake Road and Long Lake Road.  This subdivision is comprised of larger lots with single- 
family homes, which is reflected in the subdivision plat, which was initially recorded in 1926.  
The Freund development was the second site condominium proposal for the property.  
Several years ago, Fred Kempster proposed another site condominium project, which the 
neighbors challenged at the Oakland County Circuit Court.  However, prior to final 
adjudication, Mr. Kempster sold the property, and therefore there was no court decision.   

 Under the Michigan Land Division Act, any amendment to the plat configuration would 
require the formal plat amendment process.  This process can be cumbersome, however, 
and can significantly delay any proposed development.  Because of this, developers started 
circumventing the plat amendment process by building “site condominiums,” which are 
overlays on top of a previously platted subdivision.  The site condominiums can be free-
standing residences, with the look and feel of a traditional planned subdivision, as long as 
there are some elements of common ownership in the project.  According to the Michigan 
Court of Appeals, a site condominium proposal does not need to go thru a plat amendment 
process, as long as the site condominium is within the boundaries of a platted subdivision.  
This decision is significant, since there have been several other communities that have 
addressed these types of challenges.  

The Michigan Court of Appeals also rejected the Plaintiff neighbor’s substantive due 
process argument.  Similarly, they rejected Plaintiffs’ argument that the approval of the site 
condominium violated Troy’s zoning ordinance (Chapter 39, Section 34.30.00), since the site 
condominium was not consistent and compatible with neighboring residential properties.   
According to the Michigan Court of Appeals, the compatibility required an analysis of the 
entire community, and was not properly limited to the directly adjacent properties, which had 
larger lot sizes.   

This decision will be final unless the Plaintiffs file an Application for Leave to Appeal 
with the Michigan Supreme Court within 42 days of the decision, and the Supreme Court 
grants their application.  As always, if you have any questions about the case, please let us 
know.  

campbellld
Text Box
J-02c

















campbellld
Text Box
J-02d





TO: MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 
FROM: LORI GRIGG BLUHM, CITY ATTORNEY 

ROBERT F. DAVISSON, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
CHRISTOPHER J. FORSYTH, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY  
SUSAN M. LANCASTER, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
ALLAN T. MOTZNY, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 

DATE: October 25, 2005 

  
  

SUBJECT: 2005 FOURTH QUARTER LITIGATION REPORT 
 

 
The following is the quarterly report of pending litigation and other matters of 

interest.  The accomplishments during the FOURTH quarter of 2005 are in bold. 
 

A. ANATOMY OF THE CASE 
 

Once a lawsuit has been filed against the City or City employees, the City Attorney’s 
office prepares a memo regarding the allegations in the complaint.  At that time, our office 
requests authority from Council to represent the City and/or the employees.  Our office then 
engages in the discovery process, which generally lasts for several months, and involves 
interrogatories, requests for documents, and depositions.  After discovery, almost all cases 
are required to go through case evaluation (also called mediation).  In this process, three 
attorneys evaluate the potential damages, and render an award.  This award can be 
accepted by both parties, and will conclude the case.  However, if either party rejects a case 
evaluation award, there are potential sanctions if the trial result is not as favorable as the 
mediation award.  In many cases, a motion for summary disposition will be filed at the 
conclusion of discovery.  In all motions for summary disposition, the Plaintiff’s version of the 
facts are accepted as true, and if the Plaintiff still has failed to set forth a viable claim against 
the City, then dismissal will be granted.  It generally takes at least a year before a case will be 
presented to a jury.  It also takes approximately two years before a case will be finalized in 
the Michigan Court of Appeals and/or the Michigan Supreme Court.   

 
 

B. ZONING CASES 
 

These are cases where the property owner has sued for a use other than that for which 
the land is currently zoned and/or the City is suing a property owner to require 
compliance with the existing zoning provisions.  
 

1. Troy v. Papadelis and Papadelis v. Troy - This is a case filed by the City 
against Telly’s Nursery, seeking to enjoin the business from using the 
northern parcel for commercial purposes.  After a lengthy appellate history, 
an order was entered in the Oakland County Circuit Court, requiring 
compliance on or before April 29, 2002.  The Papadelis family failed to 
comply with the court’s order, and therefore a Contempt Motion was filed.  
Oakland County Circuit Court Judge Colleen O’Brien determined that the 
defendants were in contempt of court, and required them to pay $1,000 to 
the City of Troy.  However, the court also determined that the defendants 

campbellld
Text Box
J-02e



 2

were in compliance with the City of Troy zoning ordinances as of the date 
of the court decision.  The Troy City Council authorized an appeal of this 
decision to the Michigan Court of Appeals.  It was filed on September 27, 
2002. The neighbors filed an application for leave to appeal, which was 
denied by the Michigan Court of Appeals on 2/10/03.   After receiving 
criminal citations from the City for expansion of the business, Papadelis 
filed a federal lawsuit against the City of Troy, alleging civil rights violations 
and seeking an injunction against the prosecution and/or further expansion.  
The neighboring property owners filed a Motion to Intervene, which was 
granted by Federal US District Court Judge Arthur Tarnow.  Troy filed a 
counterclaim in the Federal Court case but it was dismissed by Judge 
Tarnow, who refused to exercise jurisdiction over the counter-complaint, 
since it would require him to interpret the opinion of the Oakland County 
Circuit Court Judge.  Troy has subsequently filed two separate motions to 
dismiss the Papadelis complaint. One of the motions asserted the same 
jurisdictional claim that was raised against the counter-complaint.  The 
Court granted Troy’s motion based on jurisdictional issues and dismissed 
the case without prejudice.  The court did not rule on the other motion, but 
instead, directed the Papadelises to re-file their case in state court.  The 
Papadelis family then re-filed its lawsuit in Oakland County Circuit Court.  
Troy filed an answer and a counterclaim.  Troy also immediately filed a 
motion for summary disposition seeking dismissal of the complaint and a 
judgment in favor of Troy. The counterclaim seeks an order requiring the 
Papadelis family to remove two greenhouses and other structures that 
have been built upon the property without approvals that are required 
under the zoning ordinance.  The Court scheduled an early intervention 
conference (settlement conference) for October 18, 2005.  The Court has 
set the hearing date for the Motion for Summary Disposition for 
January 4, 2006.   

 
2. Williams et. al v. City of Troy and Ken Freund-  Some of the residents in 

the Middlesex Country Homesites Subdivision filed this lawsuit against the 
City and developer Ken Freund.  The lawsuit challenges that the City of 
Troy improperly approved the Freund Site Condominium project without 
requiring an official re-plat of the property.  The Troy City Council granted 
preliminary approval of the site condominium plan on March 3, 2003. Each 
of the parties filed a Motion for Summary Disposition. On 9/3/03, Judge 
Kuhn heard oral arguments from all parties on the Motions for Summary 
Disposition.  On 3/24/04, the Court entered an order that holds that a re-
plat is not required for site condominium developments.  This resulted in 
the Court granting Summary Disposition in favor of the City on Counts I 
and II of the Plaintiffs’ Complaint. However, Judge Kuhn failed to rule on 
Count III, a violation of substantive due process allegation. The City then 
filed a Supplemental Brief asking for dismissal of Count III.  Judge Warren 
(who succeeded Judge Kuhn) granted the City’s Motion for Summary 
Disposition and entered an Order closing the case on May 25, 2005.  The 
Plaintiff then filed a Claim of Appeal with the Michigan Court of Appeals. 



 3

The Court of Appeals placed this matter on its new fast track procedure, 
since all issues were decided by summary disposition at the trial court 
level. All parties have submitted briefs to the Court of Appeals.  Oral 
arguments were heard by the three judge panel of the Michigan Court 
of Appeals.  On December 13, 2005, the Court rendered a favorable 
decision for the City, which affirmed the dismissal of the case.   

 
3. Rathka v. City of Troy – This lawsuit was filed by Roy Rathka, Jr. and 

concerns property he owns on Canham, a gravel drive located south of 
Square Lake Road and west of Livernois Road.  Mr. Rathka claims he was 
wrongfully denied a building permit to build a duplex on Canham.  The 
permit was denied pursuant to Section 40.10.01 of the Troy Zoning 
Ordinance that requires proposed building in one or two family residential 
districts to front on a public street that has been accepted for maintenance 
by the City.  The City filed a motion for summary disposition, which was 
granted on 6/21/04.  On 6/28/04, Plaintiff filed an appeal of the dismissal to 
the Michigan Court of Appeals.  Rathka filed three motions for an extension 
of time to file his appellate brief.  The first two motions were granted, but 
the last motion was denied. Rathka then filed a motion to hold the appeal in 
abeyance to allow him to pursue settlement negotiations with the City.   
The court granted the motion and held the case in abeyance for 90 days.  
However, the case was not resolved in that period.  Rathka therefore 
proceeded with the appeal by filing his brief on appeal.  Troy filed its 
responsive brief.  The Court of Appeals has scheduled oral argument 
for January 5, 2006. 

 
4.   Piscopo v. Troy, et al – In this lawsuit, the Plaintiffs Paul and Louise 

Piscopo challenge a decision made on April 19, 2005 by the Troy Board of 
Zoning Appeals (BZA).  The BZA determined that Mr. and Mrs. Piscopo 
should not have been issued a permit for their 6000 square foot garage, 
which is located at 3129 Alpine.  The BZA decision was initiated by an 
appeal filed by George Reed, Betty Reed, and Thomas Krent, which 
challenged the decision to issue a building permit for the structure.  In 
reaching its decision, the BZA issued an interpretation of Section 04.20.01 
of the zoning ordinance, holding that accessory structures, as defined by 
that section, must be smaller than the ground floor area of the main 
building.  The garage on Alpine exceeds the ground floor area of the 
residence (the main building).   Upon receiving notification of the BZA 
decision and the new restrictions for the structure, Mr. and Mrs. Piscopo 
filed this lawsuit.  In addition to appealing the BZA decision, the lawsuit 
also seeks equitable and declaratory relief.  George Reed, Betty Reed and 
Thomas Krent are also named as defendants.  Defendants Reed and Krent 
filed a motion to dismiss Piscopo’s claims for equitable and declaratory 
relief against them (Counts II and III).  The Court granted this Motion, and 
the case is proceeding on the appeal only (Count I).  The parties have all 
filed briefs, and the hearing is scheduled for early 2006.  Troy is requesting 
the Court affirm the decision of the Board of Zoning Appeals, as well order 



 4

the Piscopos to revise the garage to comply with the BZA decision.  The 
Court has scheduled the hearing on the BZA appeal for January 18, 
2006. 

 
5. Gerback v Troy, et al –The lawsuit stems from City Council’s denial of a 

requested re-zoning of a 2.74 acre parcel of property, located on the west side 
of Rochester Road, south of Trinway.  The property is currently zoned R-1C 
(one family residential).  Plaintiff unsuccessfully sought to re-zone the property 
to R-1T (one family attached residential).  Plaintiff argues in his complaint that 
the denial of the requested re-zoning was “arbitrary and capricious,” and fails 
to advance a legitimate government interest.  Count I of the complaint alleges 
a denial of substantive due process, and argues that the denial of the rezoning 
bears “no reasonable relationship to the health, safety and welfare of the public 
of Troy.”  Count II asserts an equal protection claim, where Plaintiff argues that 
he has been treated less favorably than other owners of “similarly situated” 
property, since properties of greater depths have received the requested R-1T 
zoning.  The complaint seeks an injunction that  “prevents the City of Troy from 
interfering with Plaintiff’s proposed use of the property.”  Troy filed an answer, 
affirmative defenses and a motion for summary disposition.  In November, 
this motion was granted in part and denied in part.  Plaintiff was granted 
the opportunity to amend the complaint.  The parties are now engaging 
in discovery, after Troy responded to the amended filings.   

 
6. Gerback (as a member of 300 Park Venture, L.L.C.) v Troy – This lawsuit was 

filed August 25, 2005, but it was not served on Troy until September 20, 2005.    
The case involves a parcel consisting of 0.892 acres located on the northwest 
corner of Rochester Road and Marengo that is presently zoned R-1B (One 
Family Residential).  Plaintiff filed an application to rezone the property to B-1 
for the purpose of developing a Binson’s Home Health Care Center.  The 
Planning Commission voted to recommend that City Council deny the 
rezoning.  On August 1, 2005, City Council postponed the decision on the 
rezoning request until the first meeting in March 2006, to allow for the Planning 
Commission to consider amending the Future Land Use Plan in the Rochester 
Road Corridor between Square Lake Road and South Boulevard, before 
Council would make a decision on the rezoning request.  In count I of the 
complaint, the Plaintiff contends City Council has breached a clear legal duty 
by refusing to act on Plaintiff’s Rezoning Request.  He seeks a writ of 
mandamus requiring City Council to act on the rezoning request “within a 
reasonable time period, not to exceed twenty-one (21) days.”  Counts II and III 
allege City Council has effectively denied the rezoning request by the 
postponement.  He argues that such denial constitutes a violation of Plaintiff’s 
right to substantive due process (count II) and the right to equal protection 
under the law (count III).  In both counts II and III, Plaintiff seeks an injunction 
that prevents Troy “from interfering with Plaintiff’s proposed use of the 
Property.”  In addition to responding to the complaint, Troy also filed an 
immediate motion for summary disposition, arguing that the Plaintiff had 



 5

failed to set forth a claim that entitled him to his requested relief.  The 
hearing on this motion is scheduled for January 4, 2006. 

 
C.  EMINENT DOMAIN CASES 

 
These are cases in which the City wishes to acquire property for a public 

improvement and the property owner wishes to contest either the necessity or the 
compensation offered. In cases where only the compensation is challenged, the City 
obtains possession of the property almost immediately, which allows for major projects to 
be completed.    

 
1.  Parkland Acquisition (Section 36) 

 
Troy v. Premium Construction, L.L.C. – The City has filed this lawsuit 
against Premium Construction, L.L.C. (John Pavone and Mukesh Mangala) 
to acquire property for a park in Section 36.  After a prolonged discovery 
process, a bench trial began on February 22, 2005.  The Court had to 
interrupt the bench trial proceedings with a number of other matters, 
including criminal jury trials, and had the parties on stand by and/or took 
limited testimony for several months.  The last testimony in the lengthy 
bench trial was taken on June 10, 2005.  After the testimony, the Judge 
required the parties to submit post-trial “Finding of Facts and Conclusion of 
Law” and a summary Memorandum, which were timely submitted by July 
13, 2005.  Replies to those briefs were due July 20, 2005.  The parties are 
now anxiously waiting for the Judge’s decision.   It is unknown when the 
decision will be rendered.  After several months, Oakland County 
Circuit Court Judge Mark Goldsmith requested portions of the 
transcript of the lengthy trial proceedings.  Unfortunately, this request 
has been unexpectedly delayed, since the transcribing court reporter 
broke his wrist, and is unable to complete the work himself and/or 
have others complete it for him.  The parties continue to wait for the 
Court’s decision.    
 

2.  Big Beaver Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre 
 
Troy v Saoud & Nidhal Jamo – The City obtained an Order for Possession 
and Payment of Just Compensation into Escrow on 1/5/05.  The case was 
filed since the City could not otherwise get clear title, due to a dispute 
between the mortgage company and the former property owners.  As a 
result, the just compensation was escrowed with the City until a further 
Court order concerning the disbursement.  The parties stipulated to an 
Order releasing escrowed funds to Ameriquest Mortgage Company. The 
parties did not challenge the amount of just compensation, which 
effectively ended the City’s involvement in the case.  However, the 
remaining parties were still litigating issues concerning the mortgage on the 
property.  Our office continued to monitor the case until the parties had 
resolved the matter.  Case Evaluation was scheduled for January 3, 



 6

2006, but will not be necessary, since a consent judgment was 
approved by the parties and entered by the Court on December 20, 
2005.  

 
 

D. CIVIL RIGHTS CASES 
 

 These are cases that are generally filed in the federal courts, under 42 U.S.C. Section 
1983.  In these cases, the Plaintiffs argue that the City and/or police officers of the City of 
Troy somehow violated their civil rights.   
 

 There are no pending civil rights cases at this time.  
 
 

E. PERSONAL INJURY AND DAMAGE CASES 
 

These are cases in which the Plaintiff claims that the City or City employees were 
negligent in some manner that caused injuries and/or property damage.  The City enjoys 
governmental immunity from ordinary negligence, unless the case falls within one of four 
exceptions to governmental immunity:  a) defective highway exception, which includes 
sidewalks and road way claims; b) public building exception, which imposes liability only 
when injuries are caused by a defect in a public building; c) motor vehicle exception, 
which imposes liability when an employee is negligent when operating their vehicle; d) 
proprietary exception, where liability is imposed when an activity is conducted primarily 
to create a profit, and the activity somehow causes injury or damage to another; e)  
trespass nuisance exception, which imposes liability for the flooding cases.     

 
1. Paul Weill v. City of Troy and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course – This 

lawsuit was filed on November 11 2005 as a small claims action in 
District Court 52-4.  Mr. Weill’s residence is adjacent to the Sanctuary 
Lake Golf Course.  According to the allegations, someone hit an 
errant golf ball on the golf course on August 29 2005.  Weill alleges 
that the golf ball hit and damaged his truck, which was parked on his 
property.  He argues that the City of Troy is negligent in the design 
and/or maintenance of Sanctuary Lake Golf Course.  In order to 
represent the City, our office was granted the request that the case be 
removed from the small claim docket, and transferred to the District 
Court civil docket.  The City then filed an immediate motion for 
summary disposition (failure to state a viable claim against the City), 
which will be heard on January 9, 2005.   

 
2. Carrie Zanoni v. City of Troy, Troy Police Officer Joshua Jones and 

Sgt. Christopher Stout, City of Clawson, Clawson Police Officers 
Bigelow and Weston, and Rebecca Roose aka Rebecca Ann Renaud  
This lawsuit was initially filed as a auto negligence case against 
Rebecca Ann Roose, who struck Carrie Zanoni with her motor vehicle 
on Livernois and Woodslee in the City of Troy on August 17, 2003, 



 7

causing very serious injuries.  Plaintiff Zanoni was allowed to amend 
the complaint to add the City of Troy and its police officers and the 
City of Clawson and its police officers as co-defendants on November 
25 2005.  According to the amended complaint, Zanoni argues that the 
City of Troy and its police officers are at least partially at fault for her 
injuries.  She argues that the officers had contact with her prior to her 
accident, and should have known that she would be struck by an 
automobile or otherwise would have been involved in an accident.  
She had been drinking prior to the accident, and therefore argues that 
the police officers were obligated to take her into custody or 
otherwise take some action to prevent the accident.  She was not 
driving at the time of her contact with the Troy police officers, and 
was not incapacitated.  In addition to responding to the amended 
complaint, the City is prepared to file an immediate motion for 
summary disposition, on the basis that Plaintiff has failed to set forth 
a viable claim against the City of Troy and/or its police officers.   

 
 

F. MISCELLANEOUS CASES 
 

1.   Catherine Norris and Kathleen Livingway v. City of Troy – This lawsuit is 
identical to lawsuits filed in 12 other communities in the State of Michigan.  The 
complaint asserted that the revenue paid by cable television companies, 
pursuant to franchise agreements, constitutes an impermissible tax that is 
prohibited by the Headlee Amendment.  In the Troy case, a motion for 
summary disposition and a motion for class certification were scheduled for 
4/21/04.  Prior to a final decision in Troy’s case, Plaintiffs filed appeals in the 
Michigan Court of Appeals against some of the original twelve communities 
who had received quicker decisions from the circuit court.  Troy’s suit was then 
stayed until these appeals were concluded.  However, we have participated in 
a coordinated municipal defense.  Oral argument on the appellate cases 
(including St. Clair Shores, Grand Rapids, Westland, Muskegon, Canton and 
Livonia) was July 12, 2005.  On July 26, 2005. the Michigan Court of Appeals 
affirmed all of the dismissals in favor of the municipalities.  In August, Plaintiff 
filed an Application for Leave to Appeal with the Michigan Supreme Court.  The 
municipal defendants have filed a formal response to the application, 
requesting a denial of the application.  The municipal defendants continue 
to wait for the Michigan Supreme Court to decide if they will grant leave 
to appeal the cases.   

2. Kent Fehribach v. City of Troy – In this lawsuit, there are two challenges to the 
City’s political sign ordinance.  Plaintiff is challenging the restriction of placing 
political signs in residential areas more than 30 days prior to an election and 
the two sign per residence limit.  Plaintiff filed a motion for a temporary 
restraining order, which was heard in Judge Gadola’s absence by Judge 
Steeh.  Judge Steeh temporarily restrained the City from enforcing the two 
provisions against the plaintiff until Judge Gadola entered a subsequent order. 



 8

An Opinion and Order Granting Preliminary Injunction was entered on 
10/18/04.  The City has filed its answer and affirmative defenses.  Meanwhile, 
amendment of the sign ordinance is underway.  Discovery is on-going.  The 
Plaintiff has scheduled Marlene Stuckman’s deposition for July 28, 2005.  Troy 
filed a motion for summary judgment with the Court, arguing that the case was 
moot after amendments to Troy’s sign ordinance.  Counter motions were filed 
by Plaintiff.  The Court has scheduled oral argument on the cross motions 
for summary disposition for January 10, 2005.  ,  

2. Sunset Excavating, Inc. v. MDOT - Sunset indirectly sued the City of Troy 
for an alleged change order in the Big Beaver Road Project (from I-75 to 
Rochester Road).  Sunset argued that the unexpected requirement to 
remove some of the existing soil and replace it with a finer grade of soil 
justifies an additional $190,000 in compensation.  Since the Project was 
partially financed with federal funds, MDOT was required to serve as the 
coordinator of the project, and therefore signed the contract with Sunset 
Excavating, Inc.  As the contracting party, MDOT is actually the named 
defendant in this lawsuit, even though it is the City of Troy that assumes all 
liability for the Project.  Discovery is scheduled to continue through July 1, 
2005.   However, Plaintiff has filed a motion seeking additional discovery.  
A hearing on the discovery motion is scheduled for July 6, 2005.  A 
facilitative mediation was held on June 9, 2005, which did not resolve the 
case.  All motions for summary disposition must be filed prior to case 
evaluation, which is scheduled in August 2005.  If the case is not dismissed 
or resolved by case evaluation, a trial will be scheduled in the Michigan 
Court of Claims (Ingham County Circuit Court) after October 1, 2005.  All 
discovery issues have been resolved, and the parties agreed to extend 
discovery.  Troy, on behalf of MDOT, filed a motion for summary 
disposition, which was denied by the Court.  The case was then scheduled 
for case evaluation.  Case evaluation was held in November before a 
special panel of attorneys that specialize in construction litigation.  
All parties accepted the case evaluation award.  Accordingly, the case 
has been resolved.  The appropriate documentation will be prepared 
and a final order entered with the court dismissing the case. 

 
3. City of Troy v. Raymond and Linda Winter– The City filed this lawsuit 

requesting abatement of a nuisance and injunctive relief, after 
exhausting all other available remedies to get the home habitable.  
The home is currently posted, since the piles of debris have 
completely foreclosed entry into the house and into each of the 
rooms and the staircases in the house.  The City is seeking an order 
to allow us to hire a contractor to open the pathways to the home and 
inside the home.  When the City was unable to serve the Plaintiffs 
with a copy of the complaint, the Court ordered alternative service on 
December 8, which allows the City to mail a copy of the complaint by 
certified mail, as well as affix the Summons and Complaint to their 



 9

front door.  The Defendants then have 28 days to file a response to 
the Complaint. 

 
4. City of Troy v. Ronald Griesmayer– The City filed this lawsuit 

requesting abatement of a nuisance and injunctive relief at 2766 
Rhodes, in the City of Troy.  The lawsuit requests injunctive relief in 
order to get the residence in a habitable state.  The homeowner was 
recently discharged from probation, without making satisfactory 
progress on his promised clean up of the debris and litter in the 
home.  Troy inspectors report that the unsanitary condition of the 
home has led to pest infestation, and therefore required the filing of a 
lawsuit to abate the nuisance.  The City was not able to personally 
serve a copy of the lawsuit on the Defendant.  However, the Court did 
grant our request for an order for alternate service, which allows the 
City to serve Defendant by certified mail and affix the Summons and 
Complaint on their front door.  The Defendant now has 28 days to file 
a response to the Complaint. 

 
 

If you have any questions concerning these cases, please let us know.   



TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
   
FROM: John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance 
  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager 

 Mark Stimac, Building & Zoning Director 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

  
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item: Super Bowl Street Banners 
 
Date:   January 3, 2006 
 
The City of Troy has been approached by the Super Bowl XL Committee requesting to 
have approximately 50 street banners along Big Beaver Road for 30 days preceding the 
Super Bowl (February 5, 2006).  
 
These banners would be installed and removed at no cost to the City.  They would 
install 6 banners on 3 poles from Rochester to Livernois; 8 banners on 4 poles from 
Livernois to Crooks; 20 banners on 10 poles from Crooks to Coolidge; and 8 banners on 
4 poles from Coolidge to Adams. Number could vary depending on bracket availability.  
Super Bowl banners would be interspersed with our City of Troy banners. 
 
According to our sign ordinance 85.01.05, “banners advertising civic events may be 
permitted on light poles within the median of Big Beaver Road, between Rochester 
Road and Cunningham Drive, for a period not to exceed thirty days, subject to the 
approval of the City Manager.” 
 
Since this request from the Super Bowl Committee falls in that category of our sign 
ordinance, I am requesting your approval for the Super Bowl banners.   
 
The banners would be similar to the artwork attached with at least one of the following 
sponsor logos attached: Gatorade, IBM, Motorola, Visa, Master Foods, MBNA, 
Motorola, or Southwest.   There would be no advertising of alcohol or tobacco products. 
 
The exposure of Super Bowl XL alone will bring revenue, tourists and popularity to 
Detroit and the surrounding suburbs such as Troy.  Since the Super Bowl will be 
attracting people from all over the country and many of these people will be utilizing our 
hotels and restaurants, it will mean increased revenue to our hotels, restaurants and 
shopping centers.   
 
The banners along Big Beaver would be a great way for the City of Troy to promote this 
major event.  Birmingham has submitted a proposal to the National Football League for 
permission to raffle off their football banners after the Super Bowl as a way to raise 
money for their Historical Museum and other community groups.  We will also submit a 
similar proposal.  The Super Bowl host committee operations personnel said there is an 
excellent chance we will get some of the banners. 
 
CS 

campbellld
Text Box
J-02f





  
 

December 15, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/ Finance and Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT:    Agenda Item – Final Reporting - BidNet On-Line Auction and Mid-Thumb 

Auctioneering, LLC 
 
SUMMARY: 
In compliance with Resolution #2004-02-075, final reporting is being presented for 20 
computers, 23 poll booths, and 5 chairs which were auctioned on-line through BidNet, the 
City’s e-procurement website, on November 7, 2005 and closed on November 20, 2005.   
Eleven (11) vehicles were also auctioned through Mid-Thumb Auctioneering, LLC on 
November 5, 2005, but only 5 vehicles were sold. 
 
Final sale amounts and fees are listed below:     
DESCRIPTION PROCEEDS   SUB-TOTAL NET INCOME 
20 Computer Sets 671.00  
23 Poll Booths 116.00  
5 Chairs 30.72  
5 Vehicles  (2 Trucks, 3 Ford Cars, & Misc.) 27,586.50  
                                                              SUB-TOTAL:      $28,404.22  
    

 FEES:   
6% on Vehicles & Misc. Items (1,655.19)   
5%  (Computers, Poll Booths, & Chairs) & Fee (62.08)   
   
    

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:     ($1,717.27)  
Sales Tax - +6% (Computers, Poll Booths, Chairs):            44.32*   
Sales Tax (None on Vehicles):           0.00   
    

                                                             SUB-TOTAL:              $44.32  
                                                      $26,731.27                                                       

*Tax Exempt for 15 Poll Booths – Marion Township  
 

BACKGROUND 
Included in the specifications for the auction contract is the ability of our auctioneer to take 
the City’s auction items to other auction locations. Mid-Thumb Auctioneering, LLC 
suggested using the City of Rochester Hills site.  All transportation, reporting, and 
advertising are included in the auction fee.   
 
Resolution #2004-02-075 established the auction fee of 5% and provided approval to 
use BidCorp with the provision that other on-line auction service options would be 
considered.  BidNet moved forward and implemented the on-line surplus auction service 
for MITN (Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network), which can be accessed through 
the City of Troy home web page.  MITN is Purchasing’s official e-procurement website 
used for posting bids, tabulations, quotations, and award information. It was a 
Purchasing goal that one e-procurement site would be operational for all functions. 
 
Report and Communication – Auction Report – November 2005 
Prepared by Linda Bockstanz, Associate Buyer 

campbellld
Text Box
J-02g













 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  January 5, 2006 
 
TO: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – BIG BEAVER CORRIDOR STUDY VISION FAIR  
 
 
A Vision Fair for the Big Beaver Corridor Study will be held on Wednesday, 
January 18, 2006 between 4:00 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. at the Troy Community 
Center.  This will be the first opportunity for public participation in the 
development of the Big Beaver Corridor Study.  Participants will have an 
opportunity to complete a comment form at each of a series of discussion 
stations and express their ideas and concerns with members of the Planning 
Team.  Comments offered during this process will be considered during the 
subsequent preparation of the Big Beaver Corridor Concept Plan. 
 
The attached announcement provides more details on the Vision Fair. 
 
 
 
Attachment: 

1. Vision Fair Announcement. 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
cc: Troy Planning Commission 
 Troy Downtown Development Authority 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Big Beaver Urban Corridor Plan\CC Memo Vision Fair 1 9 06.doc 

campbellld
Text Box
J-02h





campbellld
Text Box
J-03a



campbellld
Text Box
J-03b



2/27/06 PH Cont. from 10/24/05 DDA

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

January 2006
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

February 2006January 2006

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sat/Sun

January 1, 06

2
City Hall Closed

3 4
8:30am BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 
(Conference Room 
LL)

5 6 7

8

9
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

10 11 12 13 14

15

16 17
7:30pm BZA (Chambers)
7:30pm Historic District 

Commission 
(Conference Room C)

18
7:30am DDA Meeting 

(Conference Room 
Lower Level)

19 20 21

22

23
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

24 25 26 27 28

29

30 31

bittnera
Text Box
J-05



2/27/06 PH Cont. from 10/24/05 DDA

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

February 2006
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

March 2006February 2006

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sat/Sun
February 1

8:30am BUILDING CODE 
BOARD OF APPEALS 
(Conference Room 
LL)

2 3 4

5

6
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

7 8 9 10 11

12

13 14 15
7:30am DDA Meeting 

(Conference Room 
Lower Level)

7:30pm City Council Liquor 
Hearing

16 17 18

19

20
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

21
7:30pm BZA (Chambers)
7:30pm Historic District 

Commission 
(Conference Room C)

22
7:30pm City Council Liquor 

Hearing

23 24 25

26

27
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

28



2/27/06 PH Cont. from 10/24/05 DDA

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

March 2006
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

April 2006March 2006

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sat/Sun
March 1

8:30am BUILDING CODE 
BOARD OF APPEALS 
(Conference Room 
LL)

2 3 4

5

6
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

7 8 9 10 11

12

13 14 15
7:30am DDA Meeting 

(Conference Room 
Lower Level)

16 17 18

19

20
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

21
7:30pm BZA (Chambers)
7:30pm Historic District 

Commission 
(Conference Room C)

22 23 24 25

26

27
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

28 29 30 31



campbellld
Text Box
J-06



campbellld
Text Box
J-07





campbellld
Text Box
J-08






	AGENDA: January 9, 2006
	GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:  Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations

	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 5028 Abington
	C-2 Rezoning Application – Northwest Corner of Maple Road an
	C-3 Rezoning Application – Northeast Corner of Rochester Roa

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 No Postponed Items

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No Proclamations
	E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  E�
	b\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  A�
	c\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10:  �

	E-5 Request to Add/Drop Co-Licensees in B-Hotel Licensed Bus
	E-6 Allocation of 2006 Tri-Party Program Funds – Long Lake a
	E-7 Carrie Zanoni v City of Troy, et al
	E-8 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Engineering A
	E-9 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Engineering A
	E-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Sta

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Board of Review; and Planning Commission b) City Council Appointment
	F-2 Proposed Amendments to Taxicab and Limousine Ordinance
	F-3 Proposed Amendments to Chapter 13 – Historic Preservatio
	F-4 Informal Quotation Process – Award of Troy Farm Barn Rep
	F-5 Proposed Changes to Retiree Health Insurance Benefit for
	F-6 Election Precincts and Polling Locations

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  No Announcements Submi
	G-2 Green Memorandums:
	a)  Community Center Recreation Pass Fee Recommendations for 2006


	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1  Mayor Schilling would like to discuss the methodology t

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1  No Council Comments

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Personnel Board/Final – June 9, 2005
	Troy Historic District Study Committee/Final – September 6, 
	Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – September 
	Troy Historic District Study Committee/Final – October 4, 20
	Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – October 20, 2005
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees – November 9,
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – November 14, 2005
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – November 15, 2005
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – Novem
	Library Advisory Board/Draft – December 8, 2005
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – December 12, 2005
	Personnel Board/Draft – December 20, 2005

	J-2 Department Reports:
	Council Member Lambert’s Travel Expense Report for the Natio
	Mayor Schilling’s Travel Expense Report for the National Lea
	City Attorney’s Office – Williams v. Ken Freund and City of 
	Request for Federal Aid Funding – FY 2009
	2005 Fourth Quarter Litigation Report
	Super Bowl Street Banners
	Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction and Mid-Thumb Aucti
	Big Beaver Corridor Study Vision Fair

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Thanks from Nancy Martens Regarding the Quality Pr
	Letter of Thanks from Captain Gary Mayer to John Szerlag Reg

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Communication from Bill Kruse Regarding the New Kruse &
	J-7  Communication from Stacie Clayton Regarding Superbowl X
	J-8  Memorandum from Futures Co-Chairs David Eisenbacher and

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 Time Permitting, the City Manager Would Like to Continue

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session:  No Closed Session Requested

	RECESSED
	RECONVENED
	ADJOURNMENT



